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ALEX J. ARMIJO February 9, 1979 #. 0. BOX 1148
"COMMISSIONER SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Kellahin and Kellahin
500 Don Gaspar- Avenue
P.0. Box 1764 A
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Buckhorn Canyon Unit
Chaves County, New Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. W. Thomas Kellahin
Gentlemen:

The Commissioner of Public Lands ‘has this “date approved the
Buckhorn Canyon Unit, Chaves" County, New Mexico, whic¢h you submitted
on behalf of Phoenix Resources Company. Our approval is subject to
like approval by the United States Geological Survey. The effective
date to be as of the date the USGS gives their approval.

Your filing fee in the amount of Three Hundred and Sixty ($360 00)
Dollars has been paid.

Please advise this office the date the USGS gives their approvafjso
that we may finish processing same.

Very tfulyayours,

ALEX J, ARMIJO .
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

BY:
RAY D. GRAHAM, Director
o 0il and Gas Division.
AJA/RDG /3 ; :
encls, . : ' V///
cc: 0CD-Santa Fe, New Mexico _
U5GS-Roswell, New Mexico
USGS=Albuquerque, New Mexico
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~ United States Department of the Igtfcg; - 18
i )

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY ' “ “!
P. 0. Box 26124 Vo

Albuquerque, New Mextco 8?125 A\
DIL CON 3 'rao:ﬂ:..r;uc,on
F Si\NT/\ {'E
EB 02 1979
Phoonix Resources Company " L/ jo
i s W,

3555 Nl 58th, Suite 300 .
Oklahoms City, Oklahoma 73112

Gentlemen:

hwmyofmwmwmmitamt. Chaves
Lounty, New Mexico, with yoir company as unit operator, is enclosed.
Such agrecment has been assigmd No. 14-08-0001-16521 and s
cffective on the date above, the same date as approved.

Ym are regquesisd to furnish n'H interasted principals Hjth

PNin WS Wm

. apprepriate evidance of this approval.

(ORIC. SGD.) JAMES W, SUTHERLAND
011 and Gas Superviser, SRMA

CC. :
%éns'&fzf‘r‘"{f’u"’"?@

e . O0 Th i
Com. Pub. Lands, Santa Fe ( tr<<< i cf"“"'_’,\._,,
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ALEX J. ARMIJO " p. O. 30X Il48
COMMISSIONER March 13, e . SANTA FE, NSW rwico s7en)

Phoenix Resources Company , /
3555 N.W. 59- Suite 300. M. v
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112 '
Re: Buckhcrn Canyon Unit
Chaves County, New Mexico
o TERMINATION

ATTENTION: Mr. R. E. Dippo
Gentiemen:

The Commissioner of Public Lands has this date terminated
the Buckhorn Canyon Unit, Chaves County, New Mexico, as per your
letter of March 2, 1979, requesting that the unit be termlnated

The effective date ‘of the’ term‘natior to be Mhrch 7, 1979

Please advigse all interested parties of this action.

Very fruly yours,

ALEX J. ARMIJO
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

BY: ‘ ' S
RAY D, GRAHAM, Director
011 and Gas Division

fAJA/RDC/s , : v »
v 0CD-Santa Fe, New Mexico"””—fwf

cc:
USGS=Roswell, New Mexico
USGS~-Albuquerque, New Mexice

o R i Ay, R W e i
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Unit Name

BUCKHORN. CANYON UNIT~EXPLORATORY

weeE

"Section 1: All
.Sections 12 and 13:
Sections 24 and 25:
‘Section 36: All

HOEmeHw 19 moaﬂm. RANGE 19 EAST, zzwx

>HH
All

7 TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 20 EAST, NMPM
. Sections 2 through 11: All
" Sections 14 through 23: All"

Sections 26 through 35: All

Lk

. Operator _ _PHOENIX RESOURCES: COMPANY -
Coun'ty CHAVES . ’
- - - - , , . )

DATE OCC CASE “NQ g4 3 EFFECTIVE “TOZAL o L . SEGREGATION
APPROVED QCC ORDER NO, R-5916 DATE ACREAGE STATE FEDERAL INDIAN-FEE CLAUSE ‘TERM

Commissioner : - Commission 2-2-79 23,008.28 u.wuw.nw W,wuynmo.wq ‘ =0~ Yes . 5 Yrs.

2-9-79 2~2-79 ; o s
UNIT _PﬁMb




dswv.n ‘Name wanwmowz_ CANYON czHHnmmebmb.noww

‘Operator :
County
- STATE LEASE INSTI- - , , | _ RATIFIED - ACREAGE
TRACT NO. NO. TUTION SEC. TWP, RGE, SUBSECTION DATE ACRES NOT - R
: , ‘ RATIFIZD LESSEE
29 L-2754-3  C.S. 2 19  20E Lots 1, 2,23, 4, S/2N/2, S/2 1-4-79 1,081.12 Phoenix Resources Co.
3 19S  20E z\wm\m mm\»mzk ms\omm? :
4 19  20E zm\pmm\p
18 19 20E SE/4 ] 4\6
30 L-2755-2 Por. Norm 4 19s  20E ~ lots 1, 2, 3, 4, SE/4NE/4 1-4-79 638.09; va Phoenix Resources Co.
7 195 20E Lot &, SE/4SW/4, S/2SE/4 . L /1 P
8 195 20E s/28W/4 Aqﬁz 11
17 -198  20E W/4 @ﬁl . u\\
26 19s  20E SW/4aNW/4 \A :
- 31 L-2756-3 C.S. 16 198 20E All 1-4-79 640.00 Phoenix Resources Co.
32 L-2757-2 C.S. - 20 19s  20E W/ /2, NE/4NW/4, SE/4SW/4, 1-30-75 880.00 Allan J. Antweil and
: - . N/. sz\b S/2SE/4 s Moranco, Inmc.
21 19 20 s\wzs\p. $/2, E/2NE/4
33 1-2917-3  C.s. 36 19s 19 ALl | . 1-4-79 640.C0 " Phoenix Resources Co.
34 L-3055 . C.B. .12 19s 19 s/aswle , NOT COMMITTED .~ _ 160.00 Globe Minerals
C.S. 13 198 19E N/2NW/4 ) B
35 1G-0684 c.s. 22 19s 20 N/2N/2, SE/4NE/4, NE/4SE/4, . 1-23-79  400.00 Cities Service 0il Co.
, ‘s/esf2 ,
36 . 16-0685 Port.Norm. 23 195 20E N/iN/2 1-23-79 © 160.00 - Cities Service 0il Co
37 1G-1790-1 Port. Norm. 24 195 19E NW 4N /4 : ~-Ha-~w ©40.00 Robert Hillin
8 1G-2475-1  P.N. 12 195 19E S/%SE/4 p-pm-qm 200.00 Robert Hillin
P.N. 13 195 . 19E w/isu/a, SW/4NW /4
‘ 39 1G-2476 C.S. 26 195 20E S/2Su/4 - 1-22-79 1280.00 . . Great Western
27 19s  20E W/ZSE/4, SE/4SE/4 ,
: 31 19s < 20E NEJ4NE/4

34 195 20E 'SE/4NE/4




R Unit Name BUCKHORN ‘CANYON UNLT-EXPLORATORY
Operator . “PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANY
County CHAVES o
STATE LEASE INSTI- . _ ~ “RATIFIED ° ACREAGE
TRACT NO.  NO, - TUTION SEC, TWP. RGE. SUBSECTION " DATE ACRES NOT
. KATIFIZD . LESS.E
40 1G-5759  C.s. 32 195  20E All 1-4-79  640.00 Phoenix Rescurces Co.
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e 1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 011, CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
3 A Santa Fe, ‘New Mexico
31 January 1979
: 4
; EXAMINER HEARING
8 | )
IN THE MATTER OF: )
7 ‘ ; . )
Application of Phoenix Resources )} CASE
8 Company for a unit agreement,, ) 6430
Chaves County, New Mexico. )
9 )
o'g o < BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
Cm ] :é 1N . . .
Zo § ;
238w B
§§§§ i3 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
: 4
i
2Esd :
15‘ APPEARANCES
18 ;
For the 0il Conservation Lynn Tescheﬁdprf, Esq.
y Division: . Legal Counsel for the Division
l State Land Office Bldg.
18 | Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
19 :
For the Applicant: 'W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
20 , KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
- : 500" Dbon  Gaspar o
2 | : Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Y

S
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Page 2
- 1 INDE X
2 HARVEY CASE
3 Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin 3 ]
4 Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets 8 :
j 5 Cross Examination by Ms. Teschendorf 9
8
¢
i 7|  GEORGE REDDY
8 Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin 10
o9
ags. 1©
>_g iF
g S so 11
3¢l
L -?J:;g;' 12 . EXHIBITS
RS- 13
»8 é:
1 B | |
n¥s 14 Applicant Exhibit One, Plat 14
15 Applicant Exhibit Two, Plat ‘14;:
6§  applicant Exhibit Three, List 14
A7 1 . Applicant Exhibit Four, Unit Agreement : 14
8 Applicant Exhibit Five, Operating Agreement e
; 19 Applicant Exhibit Six, Structure Map 14
2 ~ Applicant Exhibit Seven, Striicture Map 14
21 Applicant Exhibit Eight, Cross Section k 14
N

S
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Page 3
- 1 MR. STAMETS: éall next Case 6430.

2 | .~ MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6430. Application of

3 Phoenix Resources Company for unit agreement, Qhaves County,

4 New Mexico. |

) | ) MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances.

6 MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and

7 Kellahin, Santa Fe, New Mexico, appéaring on behalf of the

é | Applicént, and I have two witnesses to be sworn.

9 MR. STAMETS: 1I'd like to have both of them 4
aESs., 12 stand and be sworn, please. |
5k:E . o i

, :Egg ni (Witnesses sworn.) g
) g;gi 12 4
1T ‘

: gé: 4 ‘ HARVEY CASE

gggg 41  being called' as a witness anc_l having beén duly sworn upon | :[,‘

15 | his ocath, test'ifi:éd as follows, to-wit: :

16

17 | ‘ ‘DIRECT -EXAMINATION

18 BY MR. KELLAHIN:

19 Q Would you p"iease state your name,&by whomn

20 you're employed, and in what capcity?

21 A My name is Harvey Case and I'm a land man

22 with Phoenix Resources in Oklahoma City. U

. B 234 ) 0 Mr. Case, you've not previously testified
~ 24 before this ‘Commission as a land man, have yéu?

25 A ‘ No.




SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
3030Plaza Blanca (506) 4712462

Santa Fo, New Mexico 87301
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"bility of preparing and compléting the different'uﬁit

refer to what I've marked as Phoenix Resources Exhibit

L

Page.

Q Would you describe briefly for the Examiner
what your educational background has been and work experienc
in the field of petroleum land? |

A I graduated from Texas Tech University in
Lubbock, Texas, in 1972, and was employed with Hunt Energy
in Dallas, Texas. I worked in their%Oklahoma City office
for two years as a land man, and in Decembeerf 78 I went
to work for Phoenix Resources, where I'm currently employed
as a land man.

Q Mr. Case, you've been assigned the responsi-

agreements and operating agreements with regards Eo this
particular application. Wha£ is the name for this particu-
lar unit?

A It's the Buckhorn CanyonnUnit.

0 And how mahy acres are totally comprised

within the unit?

A 23,000 and 9.38.
Q Where is this acreage generally located?
A In Chaves County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Case as an ex-
pert land man.
MR. STAMETS: He is considered so qualified.k

0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Woéuld you please

==

T ki R MR 2 i i o7
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Number One and identify that?
What is that?

A This land plat is an analysis or an acreage
of the -- giving the sections contained in our proposed
unit, in the area. It also gives the lease numbers; it's
Federal and State property, giving the lease numbers and
current leaseholds. )

Q: Would you summarize for the Examiner whaf
the total Federal acreadge is to be included within the unit?

A, There is some 12,255 acres of Federal pro-

perty that is leased. Federal unleased is 4,994.27.

There is 5,759.21 acres of State property.

0 There are no fee acres involved, are there?
B, No.
0 What is indicated by the red shading on

Exhibit Number One? .

A The red shading is people or companies that
have joined the unit and we have copies of their letter of
ratification and joinder.

Q At this point what percentage of the tOtal
unit has committed to the unit? o

A " 69 percent.

) In your opinion, Mr,”Cage, will that per-
ceh%age give'you effective COQtrdl‘of unit ope?aﬁion?

" A Yes. i




JALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND RiZPORTER
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Have you made preliminary application>to the

USGS with regards to this unit?

A

Q

A

Yes, we have on October the 30th, 1978.
Okay. What occurred on that date?

We received a letter confirming our applica-

tion and preliﬁiﬁary'approVal.

Q

What, if anything, have you done with regards

to obtaining Commissioner of Public Lands, State Of New

Mexico approval‘for the unit?

A

We have applied and they are currently re-

viewing our application.

0

At this point you've received verbal preli-

minary approval for the State joinder én the particular

CAALE e e

A
A

A

Q.

Yes.

Now, if I understand your testimony correctly

there is some approximately 5000 acres within the unit that

is currently unleased Federal acreage.

A

0.

and not committed to the unit?

A

o

e P

I'1l show you what I have marked As Exhibit

Yes.
What percentage of the unit has bé¢en leased

Do you have that figure?

Yes. That would be 9 percent.

N

All right.

9.0722 percent.




Page 7
1 Number Three, I believe. Exhibit Number Two is simply an
2 additional plat of the unit boundary.
3 Exhibit Number Three, would you please ident-
4 ify that exhibit and explain what informétion it contains?
5 B Exhibit Number Three is a breakdown of all
6 the overriding royalty owners in the unit, giving their
7 tract numbers, and the ones that have :encce'pted is in the
8 top half. |
9 0 Okay. You are currenfly ‘going forth with
eggg 10 additional efforts to'obtéin conse'hi‘:};fr'om those people that
;EE%‘% V“E | have not joined you as of yet?
y 2384 12 .
o A 3 A - A Yes.
EEE‘Z 3 o | R L
;gég 0 lLet me show you what I've marked as Exhibit
Ss§g:. -t_jNumber Four, and have you identify that document.
15 A Number Four is the unit agxeement ;
e Q. Mr. Case, does the unit agreement marked as :
v Exhibit ﬁumber Four, has that exhibit been modlfled to con-
19 form to the requirements of the USGS and the Cormissioner
9} of public Lands? )
i 2 A Yes.
G A ‘0~ And that's the same document that's been
2| ‘tendered and ap‘prbved preliminayfily'by“‘both agén_cies?
o - » A. Yes.
2 , B} 1'11 show you what I've marked as Exhibit
® Number Five and ask you to identify that.




Page. 8
1 | A Exhibit Number Five is an operating agreement
2 for the Buckhorn Canyon -- a unit operating agreement, pardog
3 me,
4 Q Is that unit operating agreement and ‘the
5 various schedules and exhibits attached thereto the same
8 operating agreement that's been tendered to the Commissioner
7 of Public Lands and the USGS?
8 A Yes.
9 0 Okay.
;,:gﬂ 0] MR. KELLAHIN: I have no furthér Quéstions”
By Sy n of Mr. Case. '
‘;‘,gﬁ SY B _ ) g
§§§§ 2 . |
§§S§ 13 ' CROSS EXAMINATION ’
Sg‘»g §3 14| BY MR. STAMETS:
15 0. Mr. Case, how are ygﬁ:going to handle £he &
16 Federal unleased lands?
17 A As of right now we're not sure. It will
18 depend on the USGS ruling. Hopefully, it will‘be committed
19 »and'as the leases are award;d, #héy wiliné commiﬁtéd'td
20 our unit, also, and this would éive us a greater percentage
21 of contrgl in thefarea;dupWards~0f”90 percent, if this land
22 is committed to fhe'unit.
239 | This represents 21 ?ercent of the unit, Lhe
24 unleased Federal.
25 | MR. STAMETS: Any other questioné of the
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witness?
MS. TESCHENDORF: I have one.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS. TESCHENDORF:

0 The unit agreement provides that if the unit
operator is removed or resigns, that you provide notice to
the Conservation=gomﬁission“but when a successor is approved
there is no provision to provide notice to the Division.
It's fine with us that the selection is approvéd only by
the supervisor or Commissioneér, since no fee 1and is involvad,
but we'd like to-have some kind of -- well, i gueés'wé could
just put it in the-oraer. Would you objéct to a provision
in the order that notice should be sént to the Commission .
in that case?

A No.

| - MR. STAﬁETS: Any other questiéns of this
witness? He may be excused.

MR. KEﬂiAHIN: I havé‘a second witness.
GEORGE REDDY .
being called as a witness and haviﬁg been dﬁly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

" DIRECT EXAMINATION
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Page 10
BY MR. KELLAHTN:
e Mr, Redd&, would you please state your ﬁame,
by whom you're employed, and in what capacity?
A My name is Gecrge -Reddy. Tfﬁra»chnsﬁlting,,hw

geologist in Roswell, and working for Phoenix Resources.

0 "Mr. Reddy, bhave you previously testified
befoie the 0il Conservation Division and had your qualifi-
caéions\as an expert geolpgié£ accepted and made a matter
of record?

A Yes., -

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Reddy as an ex-
pert wiﬁness,

MR. STAMETS: The Witness is considered
qualified.

Q. (Mr. Kellaﬁin continuing;i QbuiékQQﬁ pleaséb
refer to what I've marked -as Phoenix Exhibit Number Six,
identify fhatt and explain what inférmation is gontained
on it?" |

A This is a structure map and a sand Isopach
map of the primary objecEiva, the Strawn formation, in the
ﬁnit area.

The solid contour lines depict the strucfu;er
The Aashed.contour lines depict the saﬁd distribution in

this unit.

The geologic basis for the unit boundary'is




o L based on both of these two sets of data. The north and
2 west boundaries have been established by the 10-foot con-
3 tour line on the sand Isopach. The south and east boundariesL
4 are established by the minus 1700-foot structural contour.
5 Q.‘ I show you Exhibit Number Two and ask you to
6 identify the information contained on that exhibit.
7 A This is another structure map and it's drawn
8 oﬁ the top o’f‘t'he’ Chesteﬁ: limestone ’ whi‘c-:h at this time we
91 consider the base of our prospective section there, and it
gggs 10 depicts a strqng structural nose that plﬁnges southeastward =
gggg " ’af:ross the proposed unit.
i éggg 12 0 What is the principal formation to be developed
Eiag 13 .
;gég | by the unit?
ggég " A The Strawn formation.
18 0. Do you have other secondary formations that
16 you will perhaps encounter within the unit?
"7 A We consider the other Pennsylvanian units,
8 Cisco;Canyon, Atoka, and Morrow sections to be secondary
A B objédtive;. |
2 0. Please refer to Exhibit Number Eight and
2 identify it. )
2 A This is a s.tratigi:aphic cross section which
-y 2 is shown on the two previously discussed maps. It crosses
- # the proposea unit from west to east. |
26

MR. STAMETS: Mine is marked Exhibit Nine.
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Page 12

MR. KELLAHIN: I believe that's an error,
We're only up to Eight.
MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Eight.

A This cross section is datumed.othhe Canvon
formation and thg main purpose of it is to show the reservoiﬁ
situation in the Strawn formation across the unit.

The middle well in the cross section, the
Texas 0il and Gés Corporation No. 1-A Federal, had about
34 feet of net sand in the Strawn and this is the primary
obj;ctive of our unit proposal.

This well was completed initially as a shut—

in gas well from that zone and in June of 1966. Later that

~ year, in October,; it was blugged and abandoned and never

produced dag. e i

N
1

0. What i§ the location of the first well t0»bé
drilled for: the unit?

A It would be in the next section west of the
Texas Oil and Gas Federal 1-A; southeast quarter of Section
18.

0 Okay. In your opinion, grQrReddy,*is the
acreage dedicated'to the unit reannably‘pfoducfive”from the
Strawn formation?

A ‘Yes, sir.

Q >Let's talk a moment about the first well.

s

It's currently being drilled, is it not?




Page i3
™ 1 A, That's correct.
2 0 I believe Exhibit Number One indicated the --
3 Mr. Case's Exhibit Number One, indicated the various Federal
-4l doaaea invalved. To vour knowledde. Mr. Reddv. what is the
5 earliest expiration date of any of those leases?
6 A March 9th. |
7 0 19792 |
8 A 1979, ‘;'
8 0. So there is some need to expedite approval
gggg 10 of the‘ unit and to obtain final approval from the Land
| E:gé ni- Cémmissio,gr and the USGS before the well that's now being
‘N\’g é% 12 drilled is -c‘ém'pleted.
igéf. " ~
Egéh A That's correct.
gsgg B . : . MR. -STAMETS: - Tlve ot A enunle morae avhihits
15. I nééd to get the numbers straightened out on.
16 MR. KELLAHIN: Geology was --
17 'MR. STAMETS: Exhibit One --
18 : MR. KELLAHIN: This is Six.
19 | MR. STAMETS: This is one with the Isopach
20 of Fhe top of the Strawn.
2 i o . MR. KELLAHIN: That's Six.
22 , MR. STAMETé: V\ And then the top of the Chester
9 2 is Seven. |
2 : Any questions of this witness? He may be
G excused.




JALLY WALTON BOYD
ERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

[}
1
€ .

»
b
ol
3
3

(60B) 4712462

New Moxioo 87501

3i2¢Plaza Blanca

Sauta Fe,

10

11

12

13

14

Page 14

Anything further in this case?

MR. KELLAHIN: ©No, sir. I'd like to intro-
duce my exhibits, One through Eight.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
mitted, and we'll take the case underiadvisemént.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the forégoing and attached Transcript of

Hannin 041 Congervation Division was roported

~ hAfAVA A
peiib Y W sa

vosars

by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best bf"my
abllity, knowledge, arid skill, from my notes tdken at the

time of the hearing.

’6\3&\ [0\ f%o@cx (“STU

Sally Y. Boyd, R/

the forocoing is

1 do hereby cerlify that
""1 1” iy l“

a complele record of the prot
the F: aieiner nearing of Cuse !
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Oll Conservation Divislon
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STATLE OF NMEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, MNew Mexico
31 January 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

Application of Phoenix Resources
Company for a unit agreement,
Chaves County, New Mexico.
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APPEARANCES

VForkthe 0il1 Conservation | Lynn Teschendorf,
Division: - Legal Counsel for the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant: W. Thomas Xellahin, Esqg.
R P KELLAHIN & KELLAKIN

500 'Don ‘Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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HARVEY CASE
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GEORGE REDDY
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6430,

MS. TISCHENDORF: Case 6430, Application of
Phoenix Resources Company for unit agreement, Chaves County,
New Megicolr |

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances.

MR. ﬁ%LLAHIH:V Tom Kellahin of Xellahin and
Kéiiahin, Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the
Applicant, and I have two Witnesseé‘to be sworn.

MR. STAMETS: I'd like to have both of them

stand and be sworn, please.

{(Witnesses sworn.)

HARVEY CASE
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
0 Would you please state your name, by whom
you're employed, and in what capcity?

A My name is Harvey Case and I'm a land man

2

with Phoenix Resources in-Oklahoma City.

Q Mr. Case, you've not previously testified
before this Commission as a land man, have you?

A No.
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Q Would you describe briefly for the Examiner
what your educational bacﬁqround has been and work experienc#
in the field of petroleum land?

A I graduated from Texas Tech University in
Lubbock, Texas, in 1972, and was employed with Hunt Energy
in Dallas, Texas. I worked in their Oklahoma City office
for twoayeérs as a land man, and in December of '73 I went
to work for Phoenix Resocurces, where I'm currently employed:

as a land man.

PN

Q t’ﬁr. Case, you've been assigned the responsi-
agreements and operating agreements with regards to this

lar unit?
A It's the Buckhorn Canyon Unit.

- Q And how many‘acres are totally comprised

within the unit?

A 23,000 and 9.38.
Q Where is this acreage generally located?
A In Chaves County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: We £endar Mr. Case as an ex-
pert land man.
MR. STAMETS: He is considered so qualified.
Q (Mr.‘Kellahin‘continuing.) Would you please

refer to what I've marked as Phoenix Resources Cxhibit
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Number One and identify that?
‘Wnat is that?

A This land plat is an analysis or an acreage
of the -~ givihg(the sectiohs céhﬁained in 6ur proﬁbééd
ﬁnit, in the area. It also gives the lease numbers; it's
Federal and Statc property, giving the lease numbers and
current leaseholds.

Q Would yvou summarize for the Examiner what

the total Federal acreﬁve is to be included within tﬁé unit?

2} VY

i

A there is somé5{,,255 acres-of Federal pro-
perty that is leased. FedeJil unleased is 4,994.27.

There is 5,759. 21 acres of Sgkte property.

‘. N,

0 ' There are no fea agres 1nvo]ved, ‘are there?
: A No.
R 0 what is indicated by the red shading on

i

Exhibit Number One?

A The red shading is*people oy companiés that
have jolned the unit and we have copies of their latter of
ratification and Joinder.

0 At this_pdiht what percentage of the total
unit has committed‘éo the unit?

A 62 percent.

0 In your:oplnlon, Mr Case, will ¢hat per—

“centage give you effectzve ‘control of unit operation?

A Yes.
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o llave you made preliminary anplication to the

USGS with regards to this unit?

A, Yea, we have on October the 30th, 1973.
Q Okay. Vhat occurred on that date?
A Ve received'ﬁ letter'confirming our applica-

tion and preliminary approval.

o what, if anything, have you done with regards

to obtaining Commissioner of Public Lands, State Of NHew

Mexico approval for the unit?

A ™

A, We have applied and they are currently re-

- viewing our application.

0. At this point you've received verbal preli-

“minavy annroval for the State joinder on the particular

A - Yes.

i

a Now, if I'undqgstand ybﬁr téstimony correctly
thére'is some appioximétely Sqooracrés Withiﬁ tﬁgruﬁit that
18 currently unleased Faderal écreage. o

: A . Yes,

0. What percentage of the unit has been leased

and not committed to the unit? Do you have that figure?

A Yes. That would be 9 percent.,
Q. All right.
A‘ 9.0722 percent.

0 TI'll show you what I have marked as Exhibit
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NMumbexr Three, I believe, Exhibit Number Two is Simply aﬁ
additional plat of the unit boundary.
Exhibit Number Three, would you pleasc ident-
ify that e#hibit and explain what informatidn it contains?

A Ixhibis Number Three is a breakdown of all

the overriding royalty owners in the unit, giving their

tract numbers, and the ones that have accepted is in the

o

top half,

0. Okay. You are currently going forth with
additional efforts to obtain consent from those people that
héve not joined‘you as of yet?

A Yes.

0. Let me show you what I've marked as Exhibit
Number Four, and have”you'identify that document.

A Number Four 1s the unit agreemént.

Q Mr. Case, does the unit agreement marked as

Exhibiﬁﬁﬂumber'Four, has that exhibit been modified to con-

form to the requirements of the USGS and the Commissioner

of Public Lands?
A Yes.

0} And that's ‘the same document that's been

tendered and approved preliminarily by both agencies?

A Yes.

;é I'11l show you what I've marked as Exhibit

Number Five and ask yOu‘tovidenEify that.
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A Exhibit Mumber Five is an operating agreement

for the Buckhorn Canvon -~ a unit operating agreement, pardon

m'

o Is that unit operating agreement and the
various schedules and exhibits attached thereto the same
operating agreement that's been tendered to the Commissionef
of Public Lands and ‘the:USGS?

A Yes.

Q d]{ay .

MR. KELLAHUIN: I have no further guestions

of Mr. Case.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

0 Mr. Case, how are you going to handle the

A As offiight now we're not sure. It will
depend on the USGS ruling. Hopefully, it will be committed
and as the leases are awarded, they will be committed to

our unit, also, and this would give us a greater percentage

of control in the area; upwards of 90 percent, if this land

This represents 21 percent of the unit, the

urileased Federal.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the
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the supervisor or Commissioner, since no fee land is involved

'in the order that notice should be sent to the Commission

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

witness?

MS. THSCHENDORF: T have one.

BY MS. TESCIENDORE:

Q " The unit agreement provides that if the unit-
operétor is removed or resigns, that you”provide notice to
the Conservation Commizsion but when a successor is approved
there is no provision to provide nntice to the bivision. |

It's fine with us that the selection is approved only by

but we'd like to have some kind of -~ well, I guess we could

just put it in the order. Would you object to a proviSioh

in that case?

A‘ No. | -:.»’v)
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this

witness? He may be excused.
MR. XELLANIIN: I have a sccond witness.

P .. GEORGE REDDY

his oath, testified as follows, to~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

0 VSRR s Sl i ik SRS )
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BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0 Mr. Reddy, would you please state your name,
by whom you're employad, and in what capacity?

o vMy,ﬁﬁme’is George,Reddy.»,I‘mfa;éﬁﬁgh%+{p§,”;
geologist in Roswell, and working for Phoenix Resources.

Q. Mr. Reddy, have you previously testified
before the 0il CénserVation“DiQiéion and had your qualifi-
cations as an expert gedloqist accepted and made a matter
of record?

A Yes,

5]

MR.’KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Reddy as an ex-

pert witness.

MR. STAMETS: The witness is considared

“qualified.

Q (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Would you please
refer to what I've marked as Phoenix Exhibit Number Six,
idenﬁify that, and explain'what'informatién is contained.
on it? | |

A This is a StrﬁCture map and a sand Isopach

map of the primary objective, the Strawn formation, in the

. ) Ak
“unit area.

The solid contour lincs depict the structure,

vThe dashed contour lines depict the sand distribution in

this unit.

The geologic basis for the unit ﬁouhdary is .;V

sl
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based on both of these two sets of data. The north and

west boundaries have been established by the 10-foot con-

tour line on the sand Isopach. The south and east boundarie
are established by the minus 1700-foot structural contour.
0 I éhowryou Exhibit Number Two and ask you to
identify the information contained on that exhibit. |
A This iSfanoﬁher Strucgurgzmap and it's drawn
on the top of;the Chester limestone, which at this time we

congider the base of our prospective section there, and it

across the proposed unit.

\

Q What is the principal formation to be develode
A The é%rawn formation.

Q. Do you have other secondary formations that

A, We consider the other Pennsylvanian uhits,
Cisco,Canyon, Atoka, ahd Morrow sactions to be secondary
objectives., .

0 Please refer to Exhibit Number Eight and
identify it.

A This is a stratig:aphich;bss secéion whiCh;jﬁ
is shown on éhe two previously”discﬁséed maps. It crosses

the proposed unit from west to east.

MR. STAMETS: Mine is marked Exhibit Nine.
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MR. KELLAHIN: I believe that's an error.
We're only up to Eight.
Mﬁ. STAMETS ¢ Exhibit Eight.

A, _This cross section is datuméﬂron the Canyon
formation and the main purpose of it is‘to show the reservoiq
situation in the Strawn formation acress the unit.

The middle well in the cross section, the
Texas 0il and Gas Corporation Mo. 1-A FPederal, had about
34 feet of ne£”sand in the Strawn and this is the primary
objective of our unit proposal.

This well was completed initially as a shut-

in gas well from that zone and in June of 1966. lLater that

'year, in October, it was plugged and abandoned and never

produced gas.

Qo What is the location of the first well to be
drilled for the unit?

A, | It ﬁohld be in the next section’west‘of the
Texas Oil and Gas Federal 1l-A; southeast quarter of Section
18. i | |

0 ' Okay. In your opinion, Mr. Reddy, is the

‘acreage dedicated to the tunit reasonably productive from the

Strawn formation?
A " Yes, sir.

‘g Let's talk a moment about the first well.

It's currontly being drilledy is it not?

St s s e e T e




SALLY-WALTON BOYD

CERTIF ED SHORTHAND REPORTER
GO5) 4713462

3020 Pl iza Blanca

8ant\ Fe, New Moxico $7301

10

1n

12

13

14

15

16

18

19

2

22

23

24

25

T VP eS SN UV

A That's correct.

0 I belicve Exhibit Mumber One indicated the --
Mr. Case's Exhibit Number One, indicated the various Federall
leases involved. To your knowlodge, Mr. Reddy, what is the

carliest expiration date of any of those leases?

A, Ma;ch 9th.

o 19792

A, 1979,

0. So there is some nced to expedite approval

of the unit and to ohtain £inal appreval fronm

drilled is completaed.
CA. o That'a corrace’

MR. STAMETS: I've got a couple more exhibifs

I need to get the numbers étraightened out on.

g MR. KELLAHIN: Geology was --
MR. STAMETS: Exhiuvit One --
MR. KELLAHTN: This is Six.

MR: STAMETS: This is one with the Isopach

of the top of the Strawn.
MR. KELLAHIN: That's Six.

MR. STAMETS: And then the top of the Chester

18 Seven.

Any questions of this witnass? He may be

excused,
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Anything further in this case?

MR. RILLAJIN: No, gir. I'd like to intro-

duce my exhibits, One through Eight.

MR. STAMETS: fThese exhibits will be ad-
mitted, and we'll take the case under advisemant.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoling and attached Transeript of

Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

by me; that said transeript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
ability, knowledgé, and skill, from my notes taken at thg

time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

that the foregoing is
1he proceedings In
gr}se o. 6438
19 .

. —

| do hereby certify
a complete renord of

the Examiner hearing of.

hegrd Dy e on /

, Examiner

~

| Conservation Divislon

ol




RRpe
E

1 &= Unit Naine_ BUCKHORN GANYON UNIT-EXPLORATORY
~Operatoi:'__PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANT
County ' - chAVES =~ o
DATE OCC CASE™Y0 6230 "EFFECTIVE — TOTAL , _ ‘ -
APPROVED ._0CC OR . R=3916 DATE . ACREAGE ___STATE FEDERAL INDIAN-FEE
Commissioner ~  Commission N 2-2-79 23,008.28 . 5,759.21°  17.350.17 -0-
2-9-79 - T2-2-79 A : T ,
" IXIT AREA | . .
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 19 EAST, NipM
-Seetion 1: All - . .
Secrions 12 and 13: a1l 4 :
Sections 24 and 25: All .
Section 36:  All .
ZONNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 20 FAST. NMPM S . - :
Sections 2 through 11: A11 o : Coe S .
Sections 14 through 23: A1l . o o , :
Sections 26 through .um" All , o ‘ o R _ S




cdwh zmSm

‘wcnwmowz CANYON gecﬂnwsgaow&

Operator
. County om><mm )
STATE LEASE INSTI- , - RATIFIED ACREAGE
TRACT NO. NO. TUTION SEC. TWP. RG SUBSECTION ~ DATE ACRES NOT
\ - : - RATIFIZED LESSEE

29 1-2754-3  C.S. 2 198  20E Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, S/2N/2, S/2. - 1-4=79 1,081.12 Phoenix Resources Co.

3 19  20E z\mm\N wm\bmz\» ms\pmm\»

4 19s  20E NE/4SE/4

18 195 20E SE/4
30 L-2755-2 Por. Norm 4 195  20E Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, SE/ANE/4 1-4-79 638.09 Phoenix Resources Co.

.7 19s - 20E Lot &4, mmEsz m\mmm\p ; ,

8 19s  20E m\mmz\p - -

17 19S  20E NI /4

26 198 20E SW/4NW/4
31 L-2756-3 c.s. 16 19s -  20E All 1-4-79 640.00 Fhoenix Resources Co.
32 L-2757-2  C.S. 20 19s  20E W/2W/2, NE/4NW/4, SE/4SW/4, 1-30-79 880.00 Allan J. Antweil and

: ; Z\sz\b S/2SE/4 5 " Moranco, - Inc.

21 198  20E s\sz\.: s/2, E/2NE/4 .
33 L-2917-3 c.s. 36 19s  19E All 1-4-79 640.00 Phoenix Resources Co.
34 L-3055 C.B. 12 195 19E S/25W/4 NOT COMMITTED 160..00 Globe Minerals

c.S 13 198 19E z\mzs\p , ‘
35 1G-0684 C.s. 22 19s  20E N/2N/2, mm\pzm? NE/4SE/4, 1-23-79 400.00 -Cities Service 0il Co.
$/2s5f2 ;
36 1G-0685 - Port.Norm. 23 198 20E N/2N/2 1-23-79 160.00 Cities Service 0il Co.
37 1G-1790-. Port. Norm. 24 19s  19E NW/4NW /4 1-16-79 40.00 > Robert Ei{llin
38 16-2475-..  P.N. 12° 195 198§ S/2SE/4 1-16-79 1200.00 Robert Hillin
P.N. i3 195 19E W/2SW/4, SW/4NW/4 o .
39 16-2476  C.8. 26 195 20E S/28H/4 1-22-79 . 280.00 Great Western
: "27 198 - 20E W/2SE/4, mm\pmm\» o , ‘
31 19 20g ZM\pzm\p
34 198 20E mm\pzm\»
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. STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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PSR ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
o 2§ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
st
JERR;@&OEACA POST o?ric‘e BOX 2088
’ _ . - Febr BTATE LAND OFFICE BUlLWG.\
NICK FRANKUIN uary 2, 1979 T e s og
SECRETARY :
"Mr. Tom Kellahin Lo 6430
“Kellahin & Fox ; Re: CASE NO. R-5918K
Attorneys at Law ~ ORDER NO.
Post Office Box 1769 |
-Santa Fe, New Mexico ‘
Applicant:
Phéenix Resources :Company
Dear Sir:
Enclosed ,hefewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.
‘Director
JDR/£d
| Copy. of order also sent to:
% ,
) ‘ Hobbs OCC - X
B "~ Artesia QOCC
Aztec OCC
N Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

(e
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OYL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING;

'CASE NO. 6430
order No. R"5916

APPLICATION OF PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANY
FOR APPROVAL OF THE BUCKHORN CANYON UNIT
AGREEMENT, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

~ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 31,
i373, at santa rFe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.

Stamets.

NOW, on this 2nd day of February, 1979, the Division
Director, having conslidered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.‘

(2) That the applicant, Phoenix Regources Company, seeks
approval of the Buckhorn Canyon Unit Agreement covering
23,009,383 acres, nore or less, of State and Federal lands
described as follows:

92

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 19 EAST, NMPM
Section l. ALY

Sections 12 and 13. All

Sections 24 and 25: ~All

“Section 36: All

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 20 EAST, NMPM’

o

Sectlons 2 through 1l: All
Sections 14 through 23: All
Sections 26 through 35: All
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Cage No, 6430
Order No, R-5916

{3) That all plans of development and operation, and
creations; expansions, or contractions of participating areas
or expanaions or contractions of the unit area, should be sub-
mitted to the Director of the Division for approval. :

(4) That the Division: should be notified of any change
in Unit Operator.

(5) That approval of the proposed unit agreement should
promote the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative

rights within the unit area.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Buckhorn Canyon Unit Agreement is hereby
approved.

~(2) That the plan contained in said unit agreement for the
development and operation of the unit area is hereby approved in
principle as a proper conservatison messurs; providad, however,
that notwithstanding any of the provisions contained in said unit
agreement, this approval shall not be considered as waiving or
relinquishing, in any manner, any right, duty, or obligation
which is now, or may hereafter be, vested in the Division to
supervise and control operations for the exploration and develop=-
ment of any lands committed to the unit and production of oil or

gas therefrom,

i (3) That the unit operator shall file with the Division an
‘executed original or executed counterpart of the unit agreement
within 30 days after the effective date thereof; that in the event
of 'subsequent joinder by any party or expansion or contraction of
tha unit area, the unit operator shall file with the Division
within 30 days theareafter counterparts of the unit agreement
reflecting the subscription of those interests having joined or

ratified.

(4) That all plans of development and operation, all unit
participating areas and expansions and contractions thereof, and
all expansions or contractions of the unit area, shall be
submitted to the Director of the Oil Conservation pivision for

approval.

- (5) That any change in Unit Operator shall immediately be
reported to the 0il Conservation Division. ;

. {6) That this order shall become effective upon the approval
jlof said unit agreement by the Commissioner of Public Lands for
the State of New Mexicoc and the Director of the United" ‘States
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Case No. 6430
Order No, R~5916

Geological Survey; that this order shall terminate ipso facto
upon the termination of said unit agreement; and that e last
unit operator shall notify the Division immediately in’ writing

of such termination.

(7) That jurisdiction of thls cause is retained for the
entry of such further o;gers as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.
.“‘. . i

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1L CONSERVAT DIVISION

/.

Director

ta/
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OVERRIDING ROYALTY RATIFICATIONS
OF THE PROPOSED BUCKHORN UNIT

E. R. Th&mpson, Jr.

ueniow G ‘Haun

-R, C. Balsam

Clifton § Tony Wilderspin
Thomas J. Sweeney

Darrell G. Seal

Kenneth Griffin

Gary G. Barnett

Robert R. Ross

Margaret White

TRACT NUMBERS

, 18

19
19, 31, 33

HMU‘&IQH

4
14
37, 38
37, 38
37, 38
37, 38

OVLRRIDING ROYALTY RATIFICATIONS
THE PROPOSED BUCKHORN CANYON UNIT

NAME

Anadarko Productlon
Northern Natural
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YL f UNIT AGREEMENT
- ~EOR-THE DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION
(‘*E( N OF THE:
%aem')! oY BYCKHORN CANYON UNIT AREA
: T COUNTY OF CHAVES

STATE OF NEW VEXICO
Hearing Daie

No.

SR s el

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into as of the 15th_day of December ., 1973, by
and between the parties subscribing, ratifying or consenting hereto, and herein referred to

- as the "parties hereto." !

o9

— e - — - o e

WHEREAS, the palrt‘iest hereto are the owners of working,’ royalty, or other oil and
gas interests in the Unit Area 'subject to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Mineral LeasingAct of Fcbruaiy 25, 1920, 41 Stat, 437, as amended,
30 U.S.C. Secs. f’él et seq., authorizes Federal lessees and their representativés to unite
with each other, or.jointly or separately with others, in collectively addpting and
operating a cooperative or unit plan of development cr operations of any oil or gas pool,
field, or like area, or any part thereof vfor the purpose of more pr;perly conserving the
natural resources thereof whenéver determined and cértiﬂed by the Secretary of the
Interior to be necessafy or ad'vis;ble in'the puBliC‘iht‘ereSt; and

WHER'EAS,.fh’e Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico is
authorized by an Act of the Legislature (Sec. 7-11-39 N.M. Statues 1953 Anotated) to
consent to or approve this Agreement on behalf of the State of New Mexico, insofar as it

covers and includes lands and mineral interests of the State of New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, the Oil Conservation Commission of ‘the State of New Mexico is

authorized by an Act of the Legislature (Chépi_er 16’6,\L'aws of 1941, and Chapter [68,

‘Laws of 1949) to approve this Agreement and the conservation provisions hereof.

'WHEREAS, the parties hereto hold sufficient interests in the Gardner Draw Unit

Area covering the land hereinafter -described to gi.Qe reasonably effective control of
operé’tiéhs thereifi; and

WHEREAS, it is the ‘pUrp()J:sekof the partics héreto to conserve r‘natb"ra"l' re$6drté§, '
prevent waste, and secure other bengfits obtainable through dcvelopméntﬁrid’ operation of

the area subject to this Agreement under the terms, conditions and limitations herein sct

forth,
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NOW, “THEREFORE, “in” consideration of the premises and the promiscs herein

contained, the parties hercto commit to this Agreciment their respective interests in the

below-defined Unit Arca, and agree severally among themselves as follows:

1. ENABLING ACT AND REGULATIONS. The Mincral Leasing Act of -

February 25, 1920 as amenaed supré, and all valid pertinent regulations, including

operatmg and unit plan regulations, herctofore issued thereunder or valid, pcrtment, and

reasonable regulatlons hereafter :ssued thereunder are acceoted and made a Dart of thn ‘

Agreement as to Federal lands, provnded such regulatlons are not inconsistent with the

terms of this Agreement; and as to State of New Mexico'lands, the oil and gas operating .
‘regulations in effect as of the effective date hereof governing drilling and producing
“operations, not inconsistent with the terms hereof or the laws of the State of New Mexico

" are hereby accepted and made a part of this AgréérnEnt.

2. UNIT ARFA. The area specified on' the map atlached hereto marked Exhibit

"A" is hereby designated and recognized as constituting the Unit Area, containing"

23,009.54 acres, more or less.

Exhxblt "A" shows, in addmon to the boundary ‘of "the Unit Area, the boundaries

R.Day g

and 1dennty of tracts and leases in said area to the extent known to the Unit Operator.

Exhibit "B" attdched hereto is a schedule showmg to the extent known to ‘the Unit

~Operator the acreage, percentage, and kind of ownership'of oil and gas interests in all land

in the Unit Area. However, nothing herein or in said schedule or map shall be conistrued as

a representéii'on by any party hereto as to the ownership of any intérest other than such
interest or interests as are shown-in said ‘map or schedule as owned by such party.
EXhlbltS “A" and "B" shall be rewsed by the Unit 0perator ‘whenéver changes in the unit
area render such revision necessary, or when requested by the Oil and Gas Superv;sor,
hereinafter referred to as "Supervisor," or when re‘quested'by the Commissioner of Public
Lands of the State of New M'ei’ic‘o; hereinafter referred to as "Land ‘Conirn,i;simer',"' and
not Jess than five (5) copies of the revised exhibits shall be filed with the Supervisor, and

two (2) copies therecf shall be filed with the Land Commissioner and one (1) copy with’the

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, hereinafter’ referred to as "Conservation

Conmmission,"

The above-described Unit Area shall- when p;acticable be expanded to include

thercin any such additional ‘lands ot shall be contracted to exclude lands whenever such

expansion or contraction is dcemed to be necesesary or advisable to conform with the

purposes of this Agreement, Such expansion or contraction shall be effected in the

)

following manner:




‘date of notice.

:

(a)  Unit Opcrator, on its own motion or on demand of the Director of the
Geological Survey, hereinafter referred to as "Director,” or on demand of the Land
Commissioner, but only after preliminary concurrence by the i)irector and the Land
_Comm'issioner, shall prepare a notice of the proposed expansion or contraction de;cribing
the conteinplated changes in the boundaries.of the Unit Area, the reason therefor, and the

proposed effective date thereof, preferably the first day of a month subsequcnt to the

g

(b)  Said notice shall be delivered to the Supervisor, the Land Commissioner
and the Conservation Corimission and copies thereof mailed to the last known address of
each working interest owner, lessee, and lessor whose interests are affected, advising that
thirty (30) days will be allowed for submission to the Umt Operator of any objections.

(c) Upon explratlon of the thlrty- (30 ) day period provided in the preceding
item (b)Ah’ereof, Unit Operator shall f:le with the Supervisor, Land Comrthissioner and

Conservation Commission evidence of mailing of the notice of expansion or contraction

“and a copy of any objections thereto which have been filed with the Unit Operator,

together with an ‘agplicaticn in suiiicient number, for approval of such expansion or
contraction and with appropriate joinders.

(d) After due consxderatlon of all pertment mformatxon, the expansxon or

Ol

contraCtion shall upon approval by the Superwsor, the Lano Commlssxoner and the

~ Conservat:on Commlssxon, become effectwe as of the date prescnbed in the notxce

thereof . - | -

(e)  All legal subdivisions of lands (i.e., 40 acres by Government survey or its

nearest lot or tract equivalent; in instances of irregular surveys, unusually large lots or

34

‘tracts shall be considered in multiples of 40 acres or th nearest ahquot equxvalent

i

thereof), no parts of which are en*xtled tobeina partlcxpatmg area on or before the fifth
anmversary of the effective date of the first mmai partxcxpatmg area established under
this Unit Agreement, shall be eliminated -‘automqt;cally from' this Agreement, effect'we as
of said'filfv’jthi (5th) anniversary, and such lands shall ‘no longer be a part of the Unit Area
and shall no longer be subject to this Agreement, unless diligent_drill'irig operations are in
progress on Unitized Lands not entitled to participation on said fifih“(Sih)‘anhiversar;', in
which c;'cnt all such-lands shall reain subject hereto so long as such dritlihg operations
are continucd di!igcnt'ly with not more than ninety (90) days time elapsing between the
complction of one wéll and the commencement of the next well, “All legal subdivisions of
lands not entitled to be in a participating"»o’rea Witfmin"ren (10) ycars after the effective
date of the first initial participating arca approved under this Agreement shall be

automatically climinated from this Agreoment as of said tenth (10th) anniversary.  All
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Jands pﬂrovcd nreduetive b); -crlirli’genth"d:rill‘ihg operations after the aforesaid five-year period
~ shall become participating in the same manner as during said five-year period. However,
when such diligent drilling operations ccase, all nonparticipating lands shall be
automatically eliminated effective as of the nincty-first (91st) day thercafter. The Unit .
Opcrator shall within nincty (90) days after the cffective ‘dﬁte\ of any elimination
~hereunder, describe the area so eliminated to the satisfaction of the Shpervicor and the
Land Commissioner and promptly notify all ‘parties in interest, |
| If conditions warrant extension of the ten- (10-) yea? period specified in
this suBsection 2(e), a single extension of not to exceed two (2) years may be accomplished
by consent of the owners of ninety percent (90%) of the working interests in the current
nonpartlcxpatmg Unitized Lands and the owners of sixty percent (60°6) of the basic royalty
interests (exclusive of the basic royalty mtercsts of the Umted States)in’ nonpart:cmatme
Unitized Lands with approval of the Dlrector and the Land Commissioner, provnded such
extension application is submitted to the Dxrecfor and the Land Commissioner not later
than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of said ten- (10 ) year penod
, Any edensxon ot the Unit Area: pursuant to th.lS sectlon w’iuch embraces»
lands theretofore eliminated pursuant to this subsection 2(e) shali not be considered
‘automatic commitment or recommitment of such lands.

3, UN'ITIZED LAND AN'D UNITIZED SUBSTANCES. All land committed to this
Agreement shall cons\‘t”'i?tute iand ‘referred to’y“here‘in as "Unitized Land" or "land S,,’;’biect to
this Agreement. All oil and gas in any and aﬂ formations of the Unitized’ifl.'and are
unitized under the terms (’)f"tﬁhis Agreement and herein are called "Unitized Substances."

4  UNIT OPERATOR. PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANY is hereby designated

as Unit Operator, and by signature hereto as Umt Operator agrees and Consents to accept
the duties and obhgatlons of Unit Operator for the discovery, deve!opment, and productlon
of Unitized Substances as herein-provided. Whenever reference is made herein to the Unit
Operator, such reference means the Unit 'Operafor ‘dcting in that capacity and not as an
owner of Interest m Unmzed Substances, and the term “workmg 1nterest owner“ when
used herein shall’ mclude or refer to Unit Operator as ‘the owner of a wm‘iélng interest
when such an interest is owned by it.

5. * RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL OF UNIT OPERATOR. Unit Operator shall
have the right to resign at any time prior to the 'establieh‘mcnt of a participating area or

areas hercunder, but such resignation shall not hecome effective so as to release Unit

Operator {rom the duties and obligations of Unit Operator and termiinate Unit Operator's

rights’as such for a period of six (6) months after notice of intention fo resign has been
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sérved by Unit Opcrator on all w‘ork'ih‘g_ interest owners, the Supervisor, (hc La;{d
Cor‘h’rlnissioner. and Conserlvation Cominission, and until all wells then drilled hercunder are
placed in a satisfactory c’oqditioﬁ for suspension or aﬁagndonrn’cnt, whichever is required by
the Supervisor as to Federal lands and by the Consc;vation Commission-as to State lands
unless a new Unit Opcrator shall have been selected and approved and shall have taken
over and assumed the duties and obligations §f Unit Operator prior to the expiration of
said period.

Unit dperator shall have the right‘ to resign in like manner and subject to like
limitations as above provided at any ti‘r”neﬁ z; par"ﬁcipvatyihg area established hereunder is in
‘existence; but, in all ‘instances of resig‘haﬁon or removal, until a successor Unit Operator
is selected and a’ppr“'dy;ad as“:hérei‘néit’e_;r"—"“pr'm:rifded,r the working interest owners shall ‘be
jointly responsible for performance of the duties of Unit Operator, and shall, not later
than thirty (30) days before such resignation or removal becomes effective, appoint a

" common agent to represent them in any action to be taken hereunder,

The reSiéhétion of ‘:lthitWO»per"atdr shall not release Unit Operatorfromany

liability for any default by it hereunder occurrinig prior to ‘the effective d‘afe of its
resiénati‘on.

The Unit Opell‘ator mvay, upon default or failure in the performance of its
duties or obligations hereunder, be subject to removal by the same percentage vote of the
'owners‘yfof working interests as herein provided for the selection of a new Unit Operator.
Such removal shall be effective upon notice thereof to the Supérvisor and the Land
Commissioner.

The resignation or removal of Unit Operator under this Agreeément ‘shall not
terminate its right, title or interest as the owner of a workirié“interest"' or other interest m '
uni‘t’iz‘e& substances, but upon the resignation ’or removal of Unit Operatér becoming
,gffe_ciive,'such Unit Operator shall deliver possession of all wells, equipment, materials
and appurtenances used m conducting the Unit oper?:tiéns to the new duly qualified
successor Unit Operé}or or to the common agent, if no such new Unit Operator is elected,
to be used for the purpdsé of conducting Unit operations hereunder. Nothing herein shall
be construed as autho:-iifﬁg removal of any xhaterial, eqliipment and ‘ap’pUrtenances' needed -
for the pres'ervaitibh of any wells,

6. SUCCESSOR UNIT OPERATOR. Whenever the Unit Opcrator‘ shlall vtcnc‘ior his
or its r-esligna‘tion”a»s-s Uhif bbe:‘aior orshall be removed as hercinabove proyi“dcd;“or a

change of Unit Opcrator is negotiated by working interest owners, the owners of the

working interests in the participating arca or arcas according to their respective acreage—

Interests in such participating arca or areas, or, until a participating arca shall have been
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established, the owners of the working interests according to their respective acreage
interests in all Unitized Land, shall by majority vote sclcct a successor Unit Opcrator;
provided, that, if a majority but less than seventy-five percent (75%) of the working
Interests qualified to vote are owned by one party to this Agreement, a concurring vote of
one or more additional working interest owners shall be required to'sclect a new Operator.
“Such selection shall not become effeitive il

(@ a Unit Operator so selected shall accept in writing the duties and
responsibilities of Unit Operator, and

(B) the selection shall have been approved by the Supervisor and the
Commissioner. B |

If no successor Unit Operator is selected and QUal‘ified as herein provided, the
Director and the Land/Commissioner at their election” rﬁe)‘rideclare this Unit ‘Agreement
~ terminated.

7. ACCOUNTING PROVISIONS AND UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT 1 the
Unit- Operator is not the sole owner of‘workmg interest, costs”and’ ‘expénses indnrrad & 55y-
Unit Operator in conducting Unit operations hereunder shall be paid‘ and appo'rfioned
among and borne by the owners of working interests, all in accordance with the
Agreement or Agreements entered into by and between the Unit Operater and the owners
of working interests, whether ‘one or more, separately or collectively. Any agreement or
agreements entered into between the working’ mterest owners and the Unit: Operator as
provided in ‘this section, whether one or more, are herein referred to as the "Unit
Operatmg Agreement." Such Umt Operatmg ‘Agreement shall also provide the’ manner in
wh[ch the workmg interest owners shall be entitied to receive therr respective
proport:onate and allocated share of the benefnts accruing hereto in conformxty with their
underlying operatmg agreements; leascs or o;he: mdependent contracts, and such other
rights and obligations as between Unit Operator and the workmg mterest owners as may
be agreed upon by Unit Operator and the working mterest owners- however, no such Unit
Operating Agreement shall be deemed either to modify any of the-terms and conditions of
this Unit Agreement or to relieve the"UnitOperator )of,"‘ény rightkor obligation established
under this Unit Agreement, and in case of any mconsnstency or conflict between this Unit
Agreement and the Umt Opcratmg Agreement, this Unit /\g,rcement shall {,OVem. Three
(3) true copies of any unit opcratmg agreement executed pursuant to this section should be

filed with the Superwsor .\nd one (1) true’ cop;' with the Land Commissioner, prior to

approval of this Unit Agreement,




8. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF UNIT OPERATOR. FExcept as otherwise

\ specifically provided herein, the exclusive right, privilege, and duty of Cxcréis}hg anyand

all rights of the parties hereto which are necessary or convenient for prospecting for,
producing, storing, allocating and distributing the Unitized Substances are hereby

delegated to and shall be excrcised by the Unit'Qpcrat—or as herein provided. Acceptable

"e"vider\ce of title to s‘aid”rights,sheli be deposited with said Unit Operator and, “together

with this Agreement, shall constitute. and define the rights, privileges and obligations of
Unit Operator. I‘\:'lothi’ng herein, however, shall be construed to transfer title to any land or
to any lease or operating agreement, it being understood that dhder this Agreement the
Unit Operator, in 'its‘capa'city as Unit Operator, shall exercise the rights of possession and
use vested in the pa‘rties'hereto only for the purposes herein specifkie'd".

9. DRILLING TO DISCOVERY Wlthm six (6) months after the effectlve date
hereof, the Unit Operator shall begin to drlll an adequate test well at a locatlon approved
by the Supervisor if on Federal land, or by the Land Comnmissioner if on State Land, or by

the Conser‘vatioh Commission if on privately owned land, unless on such effective date a

We“ .ls belng drl“eq confer .""‘ ’\lv with' ‘the’ fP?’m¢ hnrpnf ‘aned fhprp;{fnr t‘r\r\hnno cunh,.ﬂ..,,d

drillihg diligent[y until the top 200' of the Mississippian formation has been dtested or iih'til
at a lesser depth Unitized Sul;stances shall be discovered which can be produced in p&yihg
quantities (tO—\K.I.it: quantities sufficient to repay the costs of drilling, cdmpletirig and
producing operations, with reasonable proﬁt)? or the Unit Operator shall at any time
establish to the satisfaction of the Supervisor if on Federal land, | of the Land
Commissioner if on State land, or of the Conservation Commission if on privately oWﬁed
ldnd, that further dr”iili'hg of a particular well would be 'unWérr'ar;’t‘ed or impraé‘tical
provided, however, that Unit Operator shall not in any event be required to drill said well

100
toa depth in excess of Eé?{feet. Untu the discovery of a deposit of Unitized Substances

;capable of bemg produced in paying quantities, Unit Operator shall continue drillmg

diligently one (1) well at a time, allowing not more than six (6) months between the

: corrtpletion of one well and the beginning of the next well, until a well capable of

producing Unitized Substances in paying quantities and is completed to the satisfaction of

‘said Supervisor if on. Federal land, the Land Commissioner if on 'Stdte land, or of the

Conservatlon Comm:ssxon if on prwately owned land, or until it is reasonably proved that

the Umtnzed Landis mcapable ‘of producmg Umtlzed Substanées in paying’ quantmes in the

- formation drilled hereunder.

No’tﬁih‘g in this section shall be deemed to limit the right of the Unit Operator

to resign as provided in Sectlon 5 hercof, or as requiring Unit Operator to commence or

continue any drxllmg during the pcrlod pending such resignation bccommg e{fectwe in




order to cornply with the rcqui‘r’om‘mns of this scction. The Supervisor may modify the

drilling requirements of this section by granting rcasonable extensions of time when, in his

opinion, such action is warranted. Upon failure to comimence any well provided for in this
section within the time lallowed, including any extension of time granted by\ the

Supervisor, this Agreement will automatically tcrmlnate~ upon failure to contmhe drllllng

dulgcntly any ‘well commenced hereunder, the Supervnsor and Land Comm:ssxoner may, |
after fifteen (15) days notice to the Unit Operator, declare this Unit Agreement

terminated. | |

AN OF FURTHER DEVE
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0. LOPMENT AND OPERATION.  Within six (6)
Amonths after completion of a well capable of producing Unitized Substances in. paying

quantmes, the Unit Operator shall submit for approval of the Superv:sor, Land

Commnssxoner, and il (‘omnussmn an acceptable p!an of development and operatxon for
“"the Unmzedeand Wthh, when app’ro‘ved by the Supervisor, Land‘ CommiSSioner, and Oil
Commiésion, shall constitute the further drilling and operating obligations of the Unit
Operator under this Agreement for the period specified therein, Thereafter, from time to
":“fimé’béfaré"ihe ekpiration of any existing plan, the Unit Operator shall submit for the
approval ‘of the Supervisor, Land Commissioner, and”Qil Commissicn a plan for an
additional epecifiéd period for the development and operation of the lJnitized Land.

Any plan sobmitted pursuant to this section shall provide fox:\)the exploration of
the Unitized Area and for the dilfgént‘ drilling necess;éry for determination of the area or
areas thereof capable of producing Unitized Substinces in paying quantities in each and
ber‘vety‘ productive formation and shall be as complete and adequate as ‘t:he‘Sup‘e‘rvisor,‘Lénd
Commissioner, and Oil Commission ima)" determine to be neféessary for timely

/

development ‘and proper conservation of the oil and gas resources of the Unitized Area,
| and shall: 4 k
(a) Spec‘ify the number and locations of- eny wells to be drilled and the

‘ pfopo;ed order and time for such drilling; and

(b) to the extent practicable, specify the operating practices regirded as.
neces’sary‘ano advisable for proper conServation"of‘natUral resources.

Separate plans may be subm'itted.fory separate productive zones, subject to the
“approval of t’he Supervisor, Land Commisioner; and Oil Commission.

Plans shall bé modified or a‘quplomentcd when necessary to meet changed
Aconditions or to protect the interests:of all partics to this Agrcement. Recasonable
diliébncc shall 'be exercised in complying with the obligations of the approved plan of
devo!opment. The Supervisor, Land Commissioner and Oil Commission are authon?cd to

grant a reasonable extension of the six- (6-) month period herein prescribed for subniission
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~of an Initial plan of developinent where such action is justified "becduse of unusual

conditions or circumstances. After completion héreunder of a well capable of producing
any Unitized Substances in paying quantities, no further wells, except such as may be

necessary to afford protection against operations not under this Agreerient and such as

‘may be specifically approved by the Supervisor, Land Commissioner, and Oil Commission,

PO T S O Ty - R O I S S it “Ai 4 { THAavAlanmoant . A ane

Snai e aninea exceptiin accereande with a plan of develeopment appr <
.

provided.

11. PARTIC!PATION AFTER DISCOVERY. Upon completion of a well capable of

producmg Umtlzed Substances in paying quantities or as soon thereafter as reqmred by the

.Superwsor, Land Commissioner, and Oil Commlssmn, the Unit Operator shall submit for

approval by the Supervisor, Land Commlssm’ner, and Oil Commission, a schedule based on

subdivisions of the public-land survey or ahquot parts thereof, of all Iand then regarded as

'reasonably proved to be productxve in paymg quantities; all lands in sald schedule on

approval of the Supervisor, Land Commissioner, and Oil Commission to constitute a

participating area, effective as of the date of completion of such well or the effective

‘date of ‘this Unit ‘Agréement, whichever is later, The acreages of both Federa!l and non-"

Federal lands shall be based upon appropriate computations from the courses and distances
shown on the last approved public land survey as of “the effective date of each initial
participating area, Said schedule shall also set forth - the percentage of Unitized
Substances ic be allocated as herein provxded, to each tract in the partlcxpatlng area so
established and shall govern the allocation of produc’rion'comm'encing with the effective
date of the participating area. A separate participatipgarea shall be established for each
separadte pool or deposit of Unitized Substances or for’any grdUp thereof which is p'roduce'd
as a single pool or zohf‘e, and any two or more parficipatihg areas so established may be
comBine‘”d into one, on approval of the Supervisor, Land Commissioner, and Oil
Commission. When prodUCtion'f[ro’m two or more participaf‘ing areas so established is

subsequenﬂ'y found to be fiom a commimon’. pool or dep'osi‘t,asaid.'participating areas shall be

“combinedinfo one effective as of such appropridte date as may be approved or prescribed
. o

by the Supervisor; Land Corhmissioner and Oii Cominission. The participating area or
areas so estabhshed shall be revnsed from time to time, subject to like approval to lnclude
additional 1and then regarded as reasonably proved to be productwe in paymg quantmes or
necessary for Unit: opcratnons, or to cxclude land then regurded as reasonably proved not
to be productive in paying quantities, and the schedule of allocated percentages shall be
revised accordingly. The cffectivc date of anf revision shall be the first of the month in
which ie obtained the knowledge or inforimation on which such revision is predicatcd;

provided, however, that a more appropriate cffcctive date may be used if justified by the ‘




Unit Opcrator and approved by the Supervisor, Land . Cominissioner, and Oil

“Comnission. No land shall be excluded from a participating arca on account of depletion

of the Unitized Substances, except that any participating arca established under the
provisions of thls Unit Agreement shall terminate automatncally whenever all completions
in the formatnon on which the partxcxpatmg area is based are abandoned.

':. B . : G g
BrCrpating area shag

It is the intent of ‘thi< CARtIAN ‘..‘:.t S

_.’

known or reasonably estimated to be productive in"paying quantities, but, régardless of
any revision of the participating area, nothing herein contained shall be construed as
requiring any retroactive adjustment for production obtained prior to the effective date of
“the revision of the part1c1pat1ng area.

In the absence of agreement at any time between the Unit Operator and the
Supervisor, Land Commxss:oner, ‘and Oil Commission as to the proper déﬁf%i'ﬁb‘h*or
redef:mt:on of a- partlcxpatmg area, or untxl a partxcnpatmg area has, or areas have been
estabhshed the portion of all payments affected thereby shall be impounded in a manner

mutually acceptabie to the owners of workmg mterests and the Superwsor and the Land

~~ Commissioner, Royaltles due the Umted States and the State of New M2xico shall be

determmed'by the Supervié‘Or and the Land Commissioner, respectively, and the amounts
thereof sha.ll be deposited as directed by the Superwsor and the Land Commissicner to be
held as unearned monies until a participating area is fmally approved and then applied as
earned or returned in-accordance w1th a determination of the sums due as Federal royalty
and State of New Mexico royalty, respectively, on the basis of such approved par'tié:ipating
area.

‘Whenever it is determined, stlbje'ct to the a‘p‘proval of the Supervisor, as to
wells drilled on Federal land, the Land COm‘mis‘siener as to W‘ell‘s’drilled on State land and

of -the Oil Comrmssmn as'to wetls dnl!ed on prlvately owned land that a wel] dnlled under

'thxs Agreement is not capable of productxon in paymg quantmes and mclusxon of the land

on which'it is situated’in a 2 participating ‘area is unwarranted, pr oduction from such well
shali, for the purpose of settlement among all parties other than workmg mterest owners,\
be allocated to ‘the land on which the well is located unless such land'is already within the
partxc:patmg area establxshed for the pool or deposnt from which such productlon is

obtained. Settlement for wo*klng interest benefits from such a well shall be made as

- provided in the Unit Operating Agreement,

12 ALLOCATION OF PRODUCTION, All Unitized Substances produced from
each participating arca established‘u‘nder this /\t;re’cment, except any part thereof used in

conformxty with good opcratmg practices \\qthm the Unitized Area for drilling, operatitig,

’camp and other productlon or doveIOpment purposes, for repressuring or recycling in

Sy

¥
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accordance with a piah of dcvélo‘pmcni approved by the Supervisor, the Land
CommiSsioner and the Conservation Cointnission, or unavdidably lost, shall be decmed to
be produced equally on an acréagc basis frorm the several tracts of Unitized Land of the
participafing arca established for such production and, {or the purpose of determiﬁi‘ng any
benefits accruing ‘under this»‘Agrec:m;:ntk, each such tract of :"VU;i‘xj;iized*Larsd}. shall have
seaied ot 5 v :-.ge éf sa'dpmdur:hon asr*.'he nimber of acres of such tract
included in said participating area bears to the tctal acres of Unitized Land in said
participating area, except that allocation of production hereunder for purposes o‘ther’;’}ha‘n
for settlement of the royalty, overriding royalty, or payment out of production obligations °
of the respective Qorking interest owners, shall be on the basis prescribed in the Unit
Opet;atiﬁg Agreement where in conforinity with the basis of allocation herein set forthor
otherwise. It is hereby agreed that prb:dztjc:'ti‘b'gn “of FUnit'ized Substances ‘from a
‘participating area shall be allocated as provided herein"regarydless of whether any wells
are dnlled on any particular part” or tract of said" purtlapdtmg area. If any gas produced
.‘»from one participating area is 1€ ad for “rogrossuring or recycimg purposes in another
participating area, the first gas withdrawn from such last mentioned p’ac‘t‘ibipéting area for‘:
sale dJri;jg the life of this Agreement shall be considered to be the gas'so tf}gnSferred until
an amount equal to that transferred shall be so produced for sale, and such gas shall ber
- allocated 1o the participating; area from which initially produced as such area was last
defined at’ the time of such final prodUC%;‘dn. | |
13, DEVELOPMENT “OR 'opéiiATtoN” OF N’ON-PARTICIPAT!NG LAND OR
FCRMATIONS. Any ‘party hereto ' owmng of’ controlling the workmg interest in any
Unitized Land’ havmg ‘thereon a regular. well Jocation’ may with the approval of the

Supervisor as to Federalé&,la’nd, the Land Commnssnoner as to State land and the

a

Conﬁer?ation Commissim‘} fa‘to pnvately owned land, at such partys sole risk, costs, and
expense, drill a well to test any formatlon tor which a part1c1patmg area has not been
established or to test any formation for whxch a pa,__gtnc:pa‘tmg area has been gsta"bhshed~1f
.Su‘ch“ location is not wnthm séid partici'pati'h:g area, unless within ninety (90) days of receipt
of notice from said party of his intention to drill the well thé Unit Operator ‘elects and "
comm‘e’i;uces to drill such a well in like manner a§ other wells are drilted by the Unit
Operator under this Agreemant. |

If aﬁy‘ well drilled s aidresaid by « working interest owner results in
production ‘such that the land upon which it is situated may properly be included in a
participating ‘area, such participating arca shall be established or enlarged as provided in
this Agreém'ent, and the well shall thercafter be operated by the Unit Operator in

_accordance with the torins of this Agrecment and the Unit Operatihg Agrecinent,




If any well drilled as aforeleai.dr By a working interest owner obtains production
In quantitics insufficient to justify the inclusion of“the land upon which such well is
sitﬁated in a participating area, spch well may be operated and, produced by the party
drilling the same subject to the conservation requirecments of thie Agrcement. The
ravalties in amonnt:or value of oroduction from anv such well shall he paid as specified in
the underlying lease and ég-reemehts affected.

14, ROYALTY SETTLEMENT The Umtcd States, the State of New Mexlco, and
any royalty owner who is entitled to take in kind a share of the substances now unitized
» hereunder shall hereafter be entitled to the right to take in kind ltS share of the Unitized
Substances, and Unit Operator, or the workmg interest owner in case of the operanon of a

well by a working interest owner as herein provxded for in spec1a1 cases, shall ‘make

‘deliveries of such royalty shares taken in kind in conformity with the applicab!e contracts,

laws, and regulations. Settlement for royalty interést not taken in kind shall be made by
workmp mterest owners responsxble therefor - under exzs.mg’ ‘contracts, laws' and
regulations, of by the» Unit Operator, on or before the last day of each'month for Uiiitized
Substances produced during the prececﬁ;}g_, calendar month; provided, hov‘vever,‘that nothing
herein contained shall operate to relieve the lessees of any land from their respective
lease obligations for the payment of any royalties due under their leases.

If gas obtained from lands not subject to this Agreemeht is introduced into any
participating area hereunder, for use in repressuring, stimulation of production, or
increasing ultimate recovery, in conformity wifh“a‘plan of operatioris approved by ‘the
Superviéor’,'the Land Commissioniér and the Conservation Commission, ailike amount of
gas, after settlement as‘ herein p‘r‘:evided for any gas transferred ffr’o'm any other
participating "’afea and with appropriate deduction for loss from any cause, may be
withdrawn from*the formation into Wlﬁé’:h"'t’he’gas' is introduced, royalty free as to dry gas,
but not as to any products. which mé.y be extracted thefefmm; prov‘ided that such
withdrawal shall be at such time as may be provided'in the appr‘OVed plan of obperé}tions or
as may ‘q’;thérwise be consented to by the Supe;rv‘is'.or, ‘the L’an”d Commissioner and  the
Conservation Commission, as cothr-ny};ii'ng"to"“good petroleum engineet’ing praetice; and
‘provnded further, that such’ rxght of withdrawal shall termmate on the tezmination date of
» this Unit Agrecment. | |

Royalty due the United Stefes shall be computed as provided in the operating
regulations and paid in value or delivered in kind as to all Unitized Substances on' the basis

of the amounts thereof allocated to unitized Federal Land as provided herein at the rate

specified in ‘the respective Federal leases, or at such lower rate or rates as may be

3 awe T uu.\.ndnd * has
\l\'ll o WDy 4k -

IR RN I Sl NVl TR oo L
autimacu by $GW SE TCRU




e o3~ a

“depends on the daily average production per well, said average production shall be
determined in accordance with the operating regulations as though cach participating area
were a'single consotidated lcase.

Royalty due the State of New Mexico shall be computed and paid on thé basis
of the amounts allocated to unitized State land as prov:dcd herem at the rate specmed in
the State oil and gas lease.

‘Royalty due on account of privately owned lands shall be corﬁpqted and paid -on
the basis of a.!l;‘l,l_njtiz d Substances allocated to suck lands.

15, RENTAL SETTLEMENT. Rental or minimum royalties due on leases
committed hereto shall be ;paid by working interest owners responsible therefor under
existing contracts, laws and regulations, pi’bvided that nothing ‘herein contained shalt
operate to relieve the lessees of any land from their respective lease ‘obligations for the
payinent of any rental or minimum royalty due under their leases. Rental or minimurn
royalty for lands of the United States subject to this Agreement shall be paid at the rate
specified in the fespective leases from the United States unless such rental or minimum
royalty is waived, suspended or reduced by law or by approval of the Secfétary or his duly
au’thorized”.representati\}e;' Rentals on State of New Mexico lands subject to this
Agreement shall be paid at the rates specified in the respective leases.

With respect to any lease on non-Federal land contammg provisions which
would termmate such lease unless drxllmg operdtions are commenced upon ‘the land
covered thereby‘ within the time therei‘n»specified or rentals are paid for the privilege of
deferring such drilling operations, {he rehtals'red’uifed thereby shall, notwithstanding any
other provisions of this Agreefnent, be deemed";to accrue and become payabledu’fihg'the
term thereof as extended by this Agreement and until the required drilling operations are
commenced upon the Iand covered thereby or until some: portjon of such'land is included
thhm a participating area. ' - ;

16 CONSERVATION. Operation»s hereunder and production of Unitized
Substances shall be conducted to provide for the most economical and efficient recovery
of said substances without waste, as defined by or pursuant to State or Federe,l law or -
regulation. ‘

17. DRAINAGE. ‘TheU:hit_ Operator shall take such m easu-r‘es :—1 5 the S;Jpcr’visor and
Land Commissioner dcem appropriate and adeqxlggtc to preveni drailivage of Unitized
Sl’;Jbsta‘nces from Unitized Land by wells on land not ‘subject to this /\grec’mént.

18. LEASES AND CONTRACTS CONFbRMl’.D AND EXTENDED. The terms,
conditions and 'pro"w/isious of . all leases, sub.lreuscs and other contracts relating to

exploration, drilling, development or aperations for oil or gas on lands committed to this




Agreement arc hereby expressly modified and amended to the extent necessary to make
the same conform to the provisions hercof, but otherwise to remain in full force and
effect, the parties hercto hereby consent that the Sccretary as to Federal leases, and the
Land Commissioner as to .State leases, .shall and each by his approval hereof, or by the
approval hereof by his duly authorized représentati\;e;— does hereby establish, alter, change
or revoké the drilling, producing, rental, minimum royalty, and royalty requirements of
~ Federal and State leases committed hereto and the regulatidns in respect thereto to
conform said requirements to the provisions of this Agreement, and, without lir"rii”ti‘ﬁ‘“g the
'gén'érali"t'yf of the_foregéing, all leases, subleases and contracts are modified in accordance
.with the following.

(@) The development and operation of lands subject to this A‘greerhéht' under
the terms hereof shall be deemed full performance of ali obligations for‘developmer‘wt and
operation with respect to each and ever>y separately owned tract subject to this
Agreement, regardless of whether there is any development of any particular tract of the
‘ Unit’A’t‘eé.

(b} Drilling and pr‘oducihg o;ﬁe’rations performed hereunder upon any tract of
Unitized Lands will be accepted a’ﬁ;j deemed to be performed upon and for the benefit of
each and every tract of Unitized Land, and no lease shall be deemed to expire by reason of
failure to drill or. pr'odij(:e wells sit'ua}ed on the land 'iheréin embraced.

(c) Suspension of ‘dri!ling or producing operatidns' on éll' Uhitized’ Lands
pursuant to ’_directio-n or consent of the Secretary and the Land Commissioner or their duly
authorized representatives shall be deemed to’constitute such suspension pursuant to such
direction or'qonSent as fo each and every tract of Unitiééd Land. A suspension of drilling '
or producing operations limited to specified lands shall be applicable only to such lands.

(d) Each 'lease‘, sUblease or contract relating to "the,,.'e'xplorat'i'on',' drﬁ‘l‘i’hg,
development or operat'on for oil or gas of lands other than: those of the Unlted States
committed to this Agreement, whxch by its terms mxght explre prior to the termmatlon ‘of

the Agreement, is hereby extended beyond any such terms 'so provnded therein so that it
shall be continied in full force and eifect for and dun'ﬁ—g the term of this Agreement.

() Any Federal lease for a fixed term of twenty:(20) years or any renewal
thereof or éhy part of s(lchvleaééwthich is made sub]ect to,thi‘s Agrcemg_nt Shall'édh‘ffnue
in force beyond the term'provided therein until the termination thereof. Any other

" Federal lease committed hcre‘t; shall continue in force beyond the term so provided
,ﬁﬁerein or by law as to the land committed so long as such lease remains subject héreto,
provided that productzon is had in“paying quantntles under this Unit Agreement prnor to thc’,

expiration date’of the term of such lease, or in the event actual drsllm;, opcmflons are
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corﬁupfgwced on Unitized Land, in 2ccordance with the provisions of this Agreement, prior
)to/{flwle end of the prAiymary term of such lease and arc being diligently prosecuted at that
time, such lease shall be extended for two years and so long thereatter as oil or gas is
produced in paying quantities in accorda.nce with the provisions of the Mineral Leasing Act
Revision of 1960.

’(f) Each"sublease or contract relating to the operation and develop‘mentk of
Uniii';;:ﬂigtfbstanceé;from lands of the United States cominitted to this Agreément, which
by its terms would expire prior to the time at which the undér;ri‘jrlirriéf‘lease, as extended by
the immediately preceding paragraph, will ekpiré, is hereby ektendea beyond‘any" such
term so provided therein so that it shall be continued in full force and effect for and
during the tefm of the underlying lease as such 'ter‘r};' is herein extended.

(g) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico which is made
subject to this Agreement shall c‘bint'ih'ue in force beyond the term pro?ided”therein as to
lands committed hereto with the termination hercdf-f

| (h) The segregation of any Federal lease éom'miite’d'io this Agreement is
governed by the following provisions in the fourit‘h paragraph of Sec. 17(j) of the Mineral
Leasing Act, as amended by the Act of September 2, 1960 (74 Stat. 781-784); "Any
(Federal) lease heretofore or hereafter comrr‘iittec; tLo any such (unit) plan ér’hbracing lands
that are in part within and in part outside of ,the area covered by any such plan shall be
segregated into separa‘t'e leases as to the lands co"h‘rif!;i'wttéa‘ and the lands not committed as

of the effective date of u‘h‘ifi'za'tid‘.;‘Prévided, howevér, That ahy such lease as to the

nonunitized portion shall continue in force and effect for the term thereof but for not less
than two years from the date of such segregation and so long therezfter as oil or gas is
" produced in paying quantities.” |

‘(i) Any lease embracing lands of the State of New Mexico having only a
portion of its land committed hereto, shall be segregated as to the portion "'COrﬁmifie&\ and
the portion not: committed, and the provisions of such lease shall apply separately té)";‘éu‘ch
segregated portions corﬁmenéing as of ‘the effective date hereof; provided, however,
ﬁétwithitéﬂdihg any of ‘the proviéions of this Agrecincnt' to the confrary, any lease
embr“‘éiciﬁi;‘ Jawds of the State of New Mexico haviiig only a por‘rtion of its lands co‘mmi'ttc"d
hereto shall “con'tih‘ue in full force and ‘cffect beyond the tc’rm»provided therein as to all
lands embraced in such lease, il oil or gas is discovered and js capable of being produced in
. paying quantities from some part of the lands embraced in such lease at the expiration of
the sccqndar‘y term of such lease; or if, at the cxpif&t'ti’dwo[ the secondary term, the lessee

or the Unit Operator is then engaged in bona fide drilling or reworking operations on some
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" part of the lands cinbraced in such lease, the same, as to all lands embraced therein, ehall
remain in full force and cffect so long as such operations are being diligently prosecuted,
and if they result in the production of oil or gas, said lease shall continue in full force and
effect as to all of the lands embraced therein, so lor-|g thereafter as oil or gas iﬁ ’paying

quantities is being produced from any portion of said lands.

(j)  Any lease, other than a Federal lease, hiaving only a portion of its lands

committed hereto shall be segregated as to the portion committed and the portion not
committed, and the provisions of such lease shall apply separately to such segregated

portions commencing as of ‘the effective date hercof. In the event any such iease provides

{or a lump-sum Fental payment, such payment shall be prorated between the portions so

segregated in proportion to the acreage of the respective tracts.

T2 COVENA"NTS RUN WITH LAND. The covenants herein shall be construed to
be covenants running with the land with respect to the interest of the partics hereto and
their successors in interest until this Agreement terminates, and any grant, tréﬁéfér; or
conveyance of interest in'land or leases subject hereto shall be and hereby is conditioned
upon the assumption of all privileges and obligations hereunder by the grantee, transferee,
or other successor in interest. No assighme’nt or transfer of any working intere’ét, royalty,
or other interest subject hereto shall be bin‘d'mg' upon Uhi“‘t‘épe’rator until the first dey of
the calendar month after Unit Operator is furnished with the original, photostatic or
certified copy of the instrument of transfer.

20.  EFFECTIVE DATE AND" TERM. This Agreement shall become effective upon
approval by the Secretary and the Lan;la(.:ommxssxoner or 'thexr duly duthonzed
representat;ve and shall terminate fwe (5) years from said effectwe date unless:

(a) Such date of expxranon is extended by the Director and the Land
Coémmissioner, or

(b) It is reasonably determined prior to the expiration of the fixed term or
any extension thereof that the Unitized Land is incapable of ﬁi"oductieh of U:’)iti;’.’ed
Substances in payi'ljg':quantifies in“the formations tested hereunder and after notice of
intention to terminate the 'Ag'reemeh‘t”on such grouﬁz~is given by the Unit Operator to alkl
parties in interest at their last known addresses, the Agreement is terminated with the
approval of the Super visor and Land Commxssxoncr or ‘

(c) A valuable discovery of Unitized Substances has been made or accepted
on Unitized Laed during said initia]'d;ter‘m or an‘y’extensiohé“thereof,' in which event the
Agreement shall remain in effect for such term and solong as Unitized Substances can be
produced in quantities sufficient to pay for the cost of producing same from wells on

Unitized Land within any participating arca cstablished hereunder and, should production
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cease, so long thercafter as dil'i’gcnt operations are In progress for the rest(;ration of
production or discovery of new production and so long thereafter as Unitized Substances
so discovered can be produced as aforesaid, or |

(d 1t is terminated as heretofore provided in this Agreement, This
Agreement may be terminated at any time by not less than seventy-five peccent (75%), on
an acreage basis, of the working interest owners signatory hereto, with the approval of the

Supervisor and Land Commissioner; notice 'of any such approval to be given by the Unit

‘Operator to all parties hereto,

21. RATE. O': PROSPECTING DEVELOPMENT AND PRODUCTION. The Directar

s hereby vested thh authority to alter or modify from time to time in his discretion the

quantity and rate of production under this Agreement when such quantity and rate is not
fixed pursuant to Federal or State law or does not conform ‘to any statewide vollintary
conservation or allocation program which is established, recognized and generally adhered
to by the ma)orxty of operators in such State, such authority being hereby limited to
alteration or modmcatlon in the public mterest, the purpose thereo{ and the public
interest to be served thereby to be stated in the order of alteratxon or modtflcanqn.
Without regard to’the ior’e’going,: the Directorb’is alse hereby vested with 'aﬁthority'to alter
or modify from time to time in his discretion the rate of prcsp’ec(t‘ing and development and
the quantity ‘and rate .of production under this Agreement when such alteration or
modification is in the interest of at{aining the coneervation ‘objectives stated in this
Agreement and 15 not in. vxolatmn of any. f}apphcable Federal or State law; provided,
iurther, that no such alteration or modification shall be effectwe as to any land of the’
State of New Mexico, as to the rate of prospecting and developing in the absence of the
specific written approval thereof by the Commissioner and as to any lands of the State of |
New Mexico or priyetei‘y owned lands Subject to this Agreement as to the quantity and
rate of production in the absence of specific written approval thereof by the Commission.
Powers in this section vested in the Direcior shall only be exercised after

notice to Unit Operator and oPpOri‘GﬁiFty for hearing to be held not less than fitteen (15)

days from notice,

22, CONFLICT OF SUPERVISION. Neither the Unit Operator nor the working
interest owners nor any of them shall be"Sub‘je’é‘r to any idriéit‘Ure, termination or
expiration of any rights hereunder or under any leases or contracts subject hereto, or to
any penalty or liability on account of delay or failure in whole or in part to comply with

any applicable provision thercof to the extent that the Unit Opcrator, working interest

~ owners or ahy of them are hindered, delayed or prevented from complying therewith by

rcason of fallure of thé Unit Operator to obtain in the exercise of due diligence, the
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' concurrcncc of proper rcprcscntatives of the United States and proper representatives of

the State of New Mexico in and about any matters or thing concerning which it is required

hereln that such concurrence be obtained. The partics hereto, including the Conser vation

Commission in and by any provisions of this by ngf’ s ht to the provisions of the laws of
the State of New Mexico and subject 'in any case to appeal or judicial review as may now
or hereafter be provided by the laws of the State of New Mexico.

23.  APPEARANCES. Unit Operator hall, after notice to other parties affected,

have the right to appear for and on behalf of any and all interests affected hereby before

~ the Department of the Interior, the Commissioner of Public Lands of the State of New

Mexico and' the N’éw Mexico Oil Cdnservation Commission and to appeal from orders
issued under the regulations of said nepartr‘h*ent the Conservmmnf‘crr Wission or 1.and
Comissioner or to apply for relief: from any of said regulations or in any proceedin’gsb
relative to operations before 'the'bepartméht of the Interior, the Land Commissioner, or
Conservation Commission or any other. legal!y constituted autborn\"‘ptovaded however,

e

that any other interested party shall also have the right at his own expense to be heard in

any such ‘prdceeding.

24, NOTICES. All notices, demands or statements required hereunder to be given

or rendered to the parties hereto shall be deemed fully given if given' in writing and
personally delivered to the party or sent by 'postiiaid registered or certified maﬂ,
addressed to such party or parties at their respective addresses set forth in connection
with the signatures hereto or to the‘rat'iﬂtéftﬁi'br} or consent hereof or to stch other address
as any such parfy‘may have ftrnish’ed in Wr‘ﬂi"t’ing to party sending the notice, demand or

statement.

25. NO WAIVER “cl‘}F CERTAIN RIGHTS. Nothing in this Agreement contaified

shan be construed as a waiver by any party here*o ‘of the nght ‘to assert any legal or -

consntutlonal rlght;or defgnse as to the validi dity ‘or mvalldlty of any law oi the State
wherein said Unitized Lands are located, or of the United States, or regulitions issued
thereunder in any way affecting such party, or as'a waiver b); any such party of any right
beyond his or its authority to waive.

26. UNAVOIDABLE DELAY. AIll obligations Under this Agréement regliring the

Unit Operator to commence or continue drilling' or to operate on or produce Unitized

Substances from iny of the lands ,_cover~éd by this Agrcement shall be suspended while the

Unit Operator,dcspite the exercise of duc care and  diligence, is prevented from

complying with such obligations, in whole or in part, by strikes, acts of God, Fedcrat,
State or municipal law or agencies, unavoidable accidents, uncontroilable delays in
transportntion,"lnaBI!ivty to obtain necessary materials in open inarket, or other matters

Y
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" beyond the reasonable control of the Unit Operator whether sitnilar to matters herein

enumerated or not. No Unit obligation which is suspended under this section shall become
due less than thirty (30) days after it has been determined that the suspension is no tonger
applicable. Determination of creditable "unavoidable delay" time shall be made by the

Unit Opcerator subject to approval of the Supervisor and the Land Commissioner.

27. . NONDISCRIMINATION. In‘connection with the performansn af-:
this Agreement, the Unit Operator agrees to comply with all the provisions of section 202
(1) to (7) inclusive of E.xecutlve Order 112146 (30 F.R. 12319), as amended, which are
hereby incorporated by reference in this Agreement,

28,  LOSS OF TITLE. In the event title to any tract of Unitized Land shall fail and
the true owner cannot be induced to join in this Unit Agreement, such tract shall be
automatically regarded as not comm:tted ‘hereto and there shall be such readjustment of
future costs and benefits as may be required on account of the loss of such title. In the
event of a dispute‘ as to title as to any royalty, working intefest, or other interests subject
thereto, payment of dellvery on account thercof may be withheld without liability for
interest until the dispute is finally settled; provided, that, asr‘to‘Fe'der'a'i and gtate’ land or
leases, no payments of funds' due the United States or the State of New Mexico should be

withhéld, ‘but . such- funds of ’c’he United States shall be deposited as directed by the

' Superwsor and-such funds of the State of New Mexico shall be deposited as directed by the

Land Commissioner to be held as unearned money pending final settlement of the title
-dispute, and then aﬁgiiéd as earned or retufnedi'in“accordanceﬁ wi’th'is‘uch fin‘al settlement.

Unit Operator as such is reiievéd"fro‘m any responsibility for any defect or
failure of any title hereunder.

29, NON JO]NDER AND SUBSEQUENT JOINDER. If the owner of any substantial
interest in'a’ fract’ witlu the Umt Areaifaile arirafidhe AN L O wnsem toﬁi thlS: -
Agreement, the owner of the working lnterest.‘/m that tract may withdraw sm‘d tract from
this Agreement by written notice delivered to the Supervisor, the Land Cohm‘isSioner and
the Unit Operator prior to the approval of this Agreement by the Supervisor. Any oil or
gas interests in lands within the Unit Area not committéd hereto priorbfo submission of -
this Agrecment for fmal approval may ‘thereafter be comimitted hereto by the owner or
owners thercof subscnbmg or consentmg to this Ag,rccmcnt, and, lf the interest is a
working interest, by the owner of such ibterest also subscribing to the Unit Operating
Agrecement, After opcfhtions are‘ commenced hercunder, the right of subsequent joinder,

as provided in this section, by a working interest owner is subject to such requirements or

- approvals, if any, pertaining to such joinder, as may be provided for in the Unit Operating

Agreement. After final approval hereof, joinder by a non-working interest owner must be

A
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consented to in ‘erl'ting by the working interest owner committed hereto and reseonsible
for the payment of any benefits that may accrue hercunder in behalf of such non-working
interest. A nun-working interest may not be committed to this Unit Agrecment unless the
corresponding working interest is committed hereto. Joinder to the Unit Agreement by a
working'iinterest owner, at any time, must be accompanied by appropriate joinder to the
Unit Operatxng Agreement if more than one comm:tcd workmg mterest owner ic invelved,
in order for the interest to be regarded as comm:tted to this Umt Agreement Except as
may otherwise herein- be provnded, subsequent joinders to this Agreement shall be

effective as of the first day of the ‘month following the.filirig with the Supervisor, the

Land Commissioner and the Cor \servatnon Comimission of duly executed counterparts of all

or any papers necessary to establlsh effective commltment of my tract to this
Agreement, unless’ objection to such joinder is duly made w1thm s:xty {60) days by ‘the

Supervisor or Land Commissioner, provided, that, as to State lands, all subseq(jént joinders

‘mist be approved by the Land Commissioner,

30, COUNTERPARTS. This Agrecrent may he exesuted i any nunber  of
~counterparts no one of which needs to be executed by alt par‘ties or may be ratified or
consented to by separate instrument in writing specifically referring hereto and shall be
binding upon all those parties who have executed such a counterpart, ratification, or
consent here’to with the same force and effect as if all such pexrties had signed the same
document and regardiess of whether or not it is executed by ‘all other parties owning or
claiming an interest in the lands within the above-described Unit Area.

31, SURRENDER. Nothing in this Agreement shall prohibit the esercise by any
wor;kingr interest owner of the right to surrender vested in such party by any lease,

sublease, or operating agreement as to all or any part of the lands covered thereby,

‘provided that earh narm who will ar might acquire such:. working interest by such o

.....

surrender or by forfeiture as hereafter set forth, is bound by the terms' of this Agreernent.

If as a result of any such surrender the working intereet ri‘gnts as to such lands
become vested in any party other than the fee owner of the Unitized Substances, $aid
p’a'rty'm‘aytfdrie'it such rights and further be'n'efivts from op‘cration‘ hereunder as to said land
to the party next in the chai‘n";of title who shall be and become the ownier of su'ch(w:orking
interest. |

If as the result of any:such surcender or forfciture, working interest rights
become vestedin the fee owner of the Unitized Substances, such owner mays

(1) | Accept those working interest rights subject to this Agreernent and the

Unit Operating Agreement; or | g
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(2) Lease the portion of such land as is included in a participating area
established hercunder subject to this Agreement and the Unit Opcr(:xting Agreement; or

(3) Provide for the independent operation of any part of such land that is not
then included within a participating area established héreunder.

If the fee owner of the Unitized Stbstances does not accept the working
interest rights subject to this Agreement and the Unit Operating Agreement or lease such |
lands as above provided within six (6) months after the surrendered or forfeited working
interest rights become vested in thé fee owner, the benefits and obligations of operations
accrping to such lands under this Agreement and the Unit Operating Agreement shall be
} shared by the remaining owners of u'ni‘tiz‘ed‘ working interests in accordance wAithltheir
i respective working ‘interest owners"hips, and such owners of working interests shall
compensate the fee owner of Ursitized‘fsiaﬁﬁtéhces in s’u"cf'h‘ lands by ﬁéyiﬁ’g SuMms e‘rjn'a!“ to
the rentals, minimum royalties, and royalties applicable to such lands under the lease m
effect when the lands were unitized,

An appropriate accounting and settlement shall be made for all benefits
accruing to or payments and expenditures made or incurrcd on behalf of such surrendered
or forfeited worEing interest subsequent to the date of surrender or forfeiture, and
payment of any monies found to be owing by such an’accounting shall be made as between
the parties withih"'iﬁir:ty;(B'O) days. In the evefit no Unit Operating Agreement is in
existence and a mutually acceptable agreement between the proper parties thereto cannot
be consuminated, the Supervisor may prescribe syuzcb reasonable and equitable agreelﬁéht
as he deems warranted under the circumstances. | .

The exercise of ary right vested in a working interest owner to reassign

/

such  working interest to the party from whom obtained shall be ‘$ubject to the same

0

conditions as set forthin't

T Ty PN e s
this section in regard tothe exercise of aright tosurrender.

32.  TAXES. The working interest owners shall rénderﬁndpay for their account
and the account of the royalty owners all valid taxes on or measured by the Unitized
Substances in and under or that may be “prod(iced, gatimred\and sold from the lé’ndsubject
to this contract after the 'cffec"tive date of this Agreement, or upon the proceeds or net
i)roceeds derived therefrom. The working intcrest owners on each*tract, shall and may
charge the‘propér propbrtién of said taxes to the royalty owners having interests in said
tract, and may currently retain and deduct sufficient of the Unitized Substances of
derivative prbducts, or net proceeds thercof trqm ‘the allocated share of each royalty
ownher to secure reimbursement for the taxes so paid. No such taﬁes shall be \gha’r‘gcd to
the United States or the State of New Mexico or to any lessor who has a contract with his

lessee which requires the lessee to pay such taxes,
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33, NO PARTNERSHIP., It is expressly agreed that the relation of the p'art'ies
hereto is that of independent contractors and nothing in this Agrecment contained,
expressed or implied, nor any operations con'dt;ctcd hereunder, shall create or be deemned
to have created a partnership or association between the parties hercto or any of them.

IN WITNESS WHERLOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be

executed and have set opposite their respective names the date of execution.

UNIT OPERATOR AND WORKING INTEREST OWNERS

ATTEST: , By

Address:

Date of Execution:

STATE OF )
o , ) ss.
COUNTY OF )
On this": day of « .4 19 , before me appeared

) to'me personally known, who, being by

me duly sworn, did say that he Is the President of
, and that the seal affixed to

said instrumeént is the corporate seal of said corporation,.and that said instrument was

signed and sealed in/behalf of said corporatlon by authority of its board of directors, and
said acknowledged said instrument to’ be ‘the

free act and deed of said corporation.

o A T o Nr\fnru Dl!l\ll(‘ : i R

My Commission expires:
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. NXIRY: MOUNTAIN UNIT OPESLATING AGREEMII
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UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT
BUCKHORN CANYON UNIT AREA

. STATE OF NEW MEXICO

-- — -

vu \1! OF CHAVES

THRIS AGREEMENT niade as of the... ... ... e ey of L e e ey, ML
by ‘and among the pattics who excoine or r.mly this a,.!‘Ul!n‘Hl or A épunteraort )ur-uf

; WITNESSETH:
WIHEREAS, the Partics have enterst into thit certmn UNIF AGHEEMENT FOR T DF\'!!OI‘M INT AND

OPERATION OF THE...... ...BUCKHORN  _ __ . . . JURTT AREA, County of...... Chaves
Stute of .. NEW MeX]CO . R ) | :lhil asiof th LoLlsiday of L : 19
.md hereing !u.r r(-!crrcd 10 as. the: “Unit ,.vru‘nu nt, cover: el e el Hid m Ychibit ! lu:rclo al Jchcd, which

“lands are referred to in the Unit Agrwmcnl ..nd in this agreemss fE as e Uit Aren’™;

WHEREAS, the Purties cnter into-this .x;'wm'w( pursnant 1o Seetion 7 of {he it \;,rccm(-nl
NOW, THEREFORE, in corsideration of the tutaal arrvements hercin vl forth, i 15 agreed os follovu.

ARTICL, E 1
hi )-I\IT(O‘ S
t

1.1 Unit Agreement: In-ﬁmhum. ‘The definitions: vontadned in the Ut A}:rmfnium al ~::xdnplcd for Al purposes of
this agrcement. In addition; each term hsted belew shadl Biave the wmeaning stated therefor, whenover used in this agree

this agreumonl or the Unit Apreement and ali other cxponsies that ere herem miadde che atgeable as Costs, dete rminci in
accordance with the accounting procedure set ferth in Xxhibit 2 attached Yercto, which shalt govern'in all inatters covered
thzreby, except that in event of inconsistency hetweern said aveoontisyg pzoudnn- and this agreement, this agreenient shall
conlrol.

‘1.5 "Comnutted AVGrkiiig” Titerest” moans a Working Inlerest which is xlmwn on l‘.‘(hlhll B (6 thé Uit Agrc(-mc i
as owned by 2 Party and which' is cammitted Lo tha Unit .Ax‘nccmr-n- OWhenever reforenet s tnade (o a Partly “in™or
“within® the Unit Area, n parvticipatifig drea, or othar area dosipnited pn.r nant o 'this agreeniont, sueh reference shall
mean a Party owning a Commitled YWorking Interest in bamds within sueh aren.

16 “Acreage Basis", when used 1o’ deéserihe the basis of panu !p.l.lnn Ly the: Parties within the nit Arc.:. J parucu
pating area, or other arca’ dc\un..vr-d pursuant to thiz azscembut in w.ma Costs, or Production. teuns parlicipaiion Ly
\ :

cach such Party in the: pmpom«m th At zhe acrc.«;-r- of 1'= mem{h iy intcrests” “in such:arda hears o the lolll
acreddge of the Commilted \ “For the purposes of this'definition, (n) the acre.

age of the working interestan a tract w-t)uu the ¥nit Arex shanl m»'m acroege-of sueh tract as set forth in Exhibit I
~ to the Unit and (B} if there are two or morz undivided working tuterests in‘a'triet, there shall be apportioncd
to cach such wWorking intcrest that propsrtion of the acreagr of the tract that \u< I working interest bears to the entive
working ‘interest'in the tract.
1.7 “Production” incans atl “Un rtized Stlistances produc od and saved fram the Unit Area except st much therceof
as is used in the conduct of ‘operations under the Unit Ameo-wn aml (his aarcement.
1.8 “Lease Burdons" m ns - tha royalty ‘reserved to the Yessor in an ot i £as fease, an me"ndmg rmam. nopros
. ducl:on paymeat and ony s Har bitrdan, but does net inclwde a carrivd worlung interest. s net prolgs Interest ov any
other ‘interest which is pa able out'of proﬁl*
19 “l)nllmg Parl) "avans the Party 'or Parlies o‘mqmod (o hear the Costainenrvd m l): liny, Deepening or Plig-
Ring Back a well:in, accordarnce with ('wx agreament at The commicnocncit of such vperstion.
nDnllmg Parly" means 2 Psrt) awvho s had (e eptional tight 10 participate in the Drnlhm,, Deopc).mg or
k'of a \vcll and .'lm’h.xs Cire rd ot to participate therein,

ment. .
1.2 “Unit Operator” means... .Phoenix Resources Company. . .and’ its suecessors, ;
as the Unit- Cperator designated in accordance with the Unit AUrctmant seting in ihat cdp..cny “and ot as an owner of ;
Werking Interest. :
1.3 “Party"” means a party to this agrecment, inchiding the Pasty acting as Uit (Jpcrdtm wh:-n actmg as an owner
of Working Inferest, : :
1.4 “Cos(s” means alf tosts ‘and c\.ptmex Sren r'c‘l in the (.U-\fo.mlu'i Ahi-Gperaton of the l}nll Arcu pursu.mi (0 ;

119
P}ug sing B

BT ""r‘ ably weeessory md n.c:th-:‘l te e Driftinigof © weil, mt-iurimk
: ':rap:xmw 8- ar l u,.| Unitied Subialatves, mmnhlllh and cquipping for pro-
duction, including How lmﬁ h‘t‘dl(‘l‘. or piuggiag aml abmdoming. if dey.

1.12: “Deepcn or-p 'u.nm-ﬁh!«‘ neecssiry n*ud(-nl to D(‘opcmn,~ ar
Plugging Back a well; tuuhn- and: if nmdvcm-w m lnm : staiiees corpleting o pecompleting snd equipping: for
production, ‘including flow linvs, tresters. separitors and i.nl.:x e, o prRugsIeand abandoning, if Ty,

113 “Inifial Test Well™ ineans & fest well speasin (‘"H)"prmuh‘! for in Seetion & of the Unit ,\"nvmcnt and- deseribed
m Exhibit 3 aflached’ hmuo. .

113 “Subsequcint T Ve nmeans a 1est wcll l)rm'-d nlh-r the Drillisig of the Yiitial Test \\‘cll or \‘.'clls. and Lefore
discovery. of Unitized hub~lancos in paying quanblics’in th dait Aven. ] . :

115 “Dcvclopnu-nl Well” means a well Driltisd within @ paviicipating wréa and pmiwt’:-d te the pool or zone for which
the participaling area” swas established.

116 "I \l‘loNlOr\' el hroans & uc)l other (h.m a Developmént Wl l\n!hd ..rm dizcovery of Unitized ‘:ubslm'u..
in p-\)'m;,' antities i the Unit Area.

117 “Approval of ‘the Parties” or "))nmtmn of the Partiex” nitin an approval,” mithoration or dirdéétion which
{’c(‘m\'c; the aflicmative vole spevitied in Section 14.2 af the laruu catitléd o vote on the giving of sueh Approval oy

ircelion, e

113 "halv'u:c Value" of a wc-)l ‘neans ‘the vilae of tho m.m.-rl s e vqmpmml inor .kppllll(‘rmnl to the well dater

mined in acéordance with Exhiliit 2, Joss {ho reasonably’ eshm'\lvd costs of salvagung the came and plutging -the well,

119 Eacl Party is herein reforred to by the neuter pruumm i
ARTICLE 2 n o
NO LIABII ll‘\' FOR URILL ING, Dl'l PENING OR PEUGH l\(- B, \( K \\'l LIS wWrrnHour CONSENT

2 m) Wilhout Consent. No ey shall e Tiibl mllmul Ha consent (or imy povlion of 1he Casts of Dril-
g, DEPEnE or Phggang Back o wedl exeept os pravided e Seelinn 100 willd respeet to- Bequired Wels, and rxeept
as provided in Article 1t deating with Investiient. A Maents Nothongehorédn Siedl e censtrned to-velieve o Paity ol
any obligation assumed by it pursiant (o Bxhibit 2 (o paetiviome et Costs of The failiad Post Well.

ARTICNL 3
INITIAL TEST WELL

e Dy l"glhr' lmh e \\ el \.wllnn Hu‘ e requived by Seetion DG the
A alihod hevelo!

).n\ al Arhicle 1 thie Costs w1 llhn AP PR
SheRperdieat e Xl

KR l.ocatlrm. Unit Operator shall beu
Unit’ Agrecment or any’ v\tvuwm lhurvnl A Hu- lm .m-m wwllml

82 Custsof Dyitiinge.
‘l‘vst el N wl _ll\‘ !)nl 2 uniu 30

*  For the purpose of Section 12, SB horoof and Soctlnn 7B of Exhibit 4 such terms
do not include cquipment or cqu1pp1hq Deyond the wellhvad” cnnnectlons (c q flow

lines, treaters, separa Iaqo) and the same shall’
part of the cosl of opo )
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ARTICLY 4
SUBSEQUENT 'TEST WEILS .
4.1 Riglt (n Beill. The Drilting af any Subirequenl Test Weil shall Le onosieh terms atnd coneitions s the Partics K

shall apree; provided, however, hat in e absenar of aprecment, such witlls nipy b Iillcd under the provisions “of
Article 9 dealing with Exploratory Wells. ’

YL ITS

- R : : AUTICI B 5 :
I.'STM‘!‘I’ISH\I!‘\"I‘ itl"Jl SICN AND CONSOLINAT IO\ O PARTICIPATING AREAS ;

-9 Proposal. Unit Operater shall mm.nr- caeh proposal fdr Ui exteblishment. or Fevizion of a participating area by
subinitling the propusal in writiny to carh Varty al least. dnys before filing the same with the Friveetnn X0
date of nropost-d nlinge anunt be shewit on the sroposal. I the pr n)-. tpegcives the Approval of (he l’.mu'\ witlim the
proposc p.arllupalm;: arco. then sach propo: \nl hafl be Gled onthe date spocifivd in the notice. ’ X

5.2 Ohjeclions: to: Praposul. Prior o The propused lifing date anr Pmty may ‘sulmit to SN other” Pavties written
ohjcclions Lo such’ propovai.. I despite suck abjecliuns the s aeppant reccives the Approvsl of the Pavlies within the pro-
posed pacticipating arca, then the Pare muking the (-h}vcu«m. may renew the same heford the [rmeetam® .

5.3 Revised Proporal. 19 the nropossl dovs unt yecive the Apptovial of the Parties withiit (he prupuwl xnrum;- i
area; then Unil Upcmlm shndl s.xlux.u 2 revisad propusst Gildny infosnecount (he ghjeetions made to: the first propocd
If no proposal receives the ’&ppr(.v..' al Ui Papties --'nmm 60 Coon s fromethe sulanission r,r the first proposid
then Unit Operator shall file with the Fipead® o projmsal fetbeeling as pe: fv as practicable tie various' bicws v\-me
by the Partics, 7

5.4 Rejection by W oo preposal Hled by Unit.Gporatar es shove providod, is:rojécten hy the Biretad Uni
Operator shall initiate a4 ricw proposs! in the snoe waner ox provided o Section 4.1, and the proceduie with rezpect
thereto shall be the sume as in the case of o5 initial Propmsil. g o

5.5 Consolidation. Twa or more mm(‘nn ing arveas may be combined ax provided in'the Unit Agreement.

*Superwsor

ARTICLE 6
APPORTIONMENT OF COSTS AND OWNERS LI AND DISPOSITION OF I'ROI)('P’I"IO\' ,\\1) PROVE RTY

6.1 Appartionment :md Onership  Withia X'Jrunp.ﬂ.nx' Aven. Exeept as otherwise -rovxdcd in Arlicle 8 dealing
with Developrient Wells, Part 1 of Exhibit 4 dialing with Byploratory W ‘Il, aud  Part " of Exhibit 4 des gl.m, with
Attempted Completion, Decpening and Fiucsing [ick: )

A Cosly, All Costs incurred in the develorinent and operativn of & mmr m.’-luu: area for ov in: cmm(c ion with
Produchon ‘of Unilized Substanees: freny sy nool or zone foy whicl s‘uh sarlicipating area is- vﬂ.zhhs)wd :h:m iy

cice by the: Dazties \ullnn wcn par ur-m.m N4 area o an Acreage 13as1s mll'l'n ined 18 ol the me such: Costs are
incurred. on an acreage basis

B. Production. All Preduction num a-pn rhﬂp,d'm' arez shutl be alicented e aecordance-with-the Unit-Adrec-
ment 1o the tracls of l:r.d within sach participating wrea. That portion of such Rrodiiction which ix allocated 1o iny
sich tract shall be owned by the Party of Farties ‘m.nr-' Commited Working Jnterest or Uiterests therein 1 the
samce mantier and; =ub)\\u to the same eonditions as i actiilly yroducid :rom stich tract through a well theréon, and
as if this agreement and ihe Unit Ag ement had nol bren exccttcd.

C. Property. Al pinterials, egnipment and othcy proeperty, wheiher real ‘or pnrson.d 11ic cost of which is ‘churge.
able as Costs and which Have heen atguired in conneéctien with the develupiaent or operation of a'partieipating arca
shall be owned by the Yartics within steh partivipating &cea on an-Acreasze Wasls,
6.2 O\merﬂhxp and Costy’ Gutside’ l"u-tu.n-um' Ares. 12 well complefodias a proc Fis nct lmludr-d within a par-

ticipating area; such well the Production’ thcﬂr--fmm ,.md'mc niatorizls and gquipment therein or dPDUllU! L therete
shall .he owncd by the P'n(v or Partics Whe eonatifltied e Jeiling Party for such: well; and all Costs. inturred n the
operation of thewell shall e charged to wnd borne by such Parly or Detties:and all Lease Burdens payable in respect
of . Production from the wel: shall be borne snd paid by such Party or Pavties, If the arilling Tarly cONIPFiseS (Wwo or
more Iirties, -'lppurtmnmt-nl amang thint of snvne rs}np Costs and Leuse Burdens shall be in H'u same proportions that
tacy hore the Cosls rred in Driiling Gie well,

6.3 Taking in Kind. Iach Party shall currently as pr od‘wnu take in kind or 'xp.:ralc iy dmpuw ot its \han. of Fro
duetion znd pay: Unit Opaator for any ¢ ’vlm expenditire neeessitated (hereby, FXcept as olirerwise Pprovided in Saction,
15.5 deabing with Livns, each Party shall Lo ¢ntitled ' feeeive tirectly payment “for s prapotlionate Shd"’ of the pros
cceds frony the sale of ‘its shire uf Produetion, and o i) purchuses or sales each Party \llall cxecute any l.n':an ordo
or-coutract ‘of sale pmiammr: {6 ils interest,

GFattreta-Fake w—tarhreit o take el ntone . of -4§a+k.a-.-—l-4+~t-£1pm.aoa—slmll. have-the-right
for- HlHn»e»bemg-sm—rmW#m«,w ,.c-»-»,,f-,q»u+a¢x-la;§-,~4mm -t purehase far s own aceounl. ureasil
R'MWF&—Weh—‘iHHHmHMWMWWw‘-w‘-m—ﬂ—#ﬂv-&lr*-vi At dt-dons- i Ui - prico-Unie. Qs rutor
seeeivis-{or EA S-S AR O Prodtictiv st ettt - pi b e B PR e fo eiir al any-tine s right- to ke in kind or
Wﬂ“‘lMH{*WH-WMWWﬁekr-#\"m-J\' taken by Uit Uperaton .mn.xcm.-w.u& olhiei 3 -pursuant
ie—tﬁb—é& -G p

'4m|mwnl \!.ﬂ.u-u.ns and eguipme nt acumrnd by the Purtics, or .mv of thcm pm' s
dficd ne suentus Ly Lnit n;'-:.:h)- whon deemed by it (o be ne leniler: needed in~oncra:
aiving’ weli Vzely cwning an interest therein writlen notice thereof, Sueh surplus materials
be' d!\p()u‘d of as fotlows:

AT Iuach Nl‘artv owning an interest therein shall have the ) Fiphe o take v km(l its share of surplus tulsilar gm-(lt
and_othir swiplus it¢ins which are susdepiibic Jof “division in king, by written  notice given’ to Uil Operater within
thirly (30) days-after ol ssification” (hercof” as surplus, except’that st ri: Tt sh not apply to’ j\lllk or toany item
(other than lubut tr goods Y having 4 replacement cist 1 har/one (housand” dollars ($1,000),

Fials and equiprivent - not. divitéd lin l.‘nu’l‘follu-r ian junk and any itcw other l}nn tnbular onds
ha\'m" a‘replacement cost of tess than oite thonsand dollars (3 A A0)) chali-he- uueeru {he-Rarticsow nmg interests
l-herem—md sold to the hirkest huhi‘ T oar bidders. - @

C. Surplus”materyils mul oqumnwrl not “disposed of in wécardanei with the prece (Imr provisions of (his ssetion
shall be disposed of by Uinil ()p(-r.m ¥ for the bt prices oltainable,

ARTICL © 7

FLANS OF DEVELONMENT .

71 Wells” ..ml'l‘mmxs !mlmlvd" Faeli plas forr the devalifsiont - uiatvation-6f ﬂu- Um{ \uuo which i sulimitied
by Unit Operator to e Supervisor in accordaiee With the Umt Agrevmient shal) ake: provision. onky fog, such Dilling,
I‘el‘nvmn" aml i Plesieing . Baek: opes alions and s W othier ]u nicets as Unit Opetator has beose dathorizsd to conduet by
thd l'urtu‘c chiarpeatile w (e Casts i wred Nu rein, ; . . A,

7.2 Notlee ot l'r.mmt s l nn. At ten (i(n “days HErrT SRIIING D iy sieh [nupm‘nl hn Wy he - Supe disor,
Unit Opets L --\ mm"c thereof, torether with acapy. of ihe propused plan,

7.3:Nuo ,\pprm' || or Di nmu\“li and whon § proprosed ,-l..n has heen’ .uppmwtl ar divappraved Uy the .\.m.\ r-
visor, Unit: Operafor shall aive proint v nluu notice tiwreot to ek Paaty. Inmthe ease of disapproval, Uit uperator
shild state I suth naticd U Teasuis therefor,

T a\uwndmvn(x. Hoany Carty or Partics shall Tove olected o prnuwl with l)nlllm l)n;wmln' ar Vhugpitip ek
operation incgceordianee wih the pravidtang of ihis QNETnd arelvaperation iy Bo! pm\ulwl far ap e Lhen corrent
;I‘m of do\'thipnwn rovied by the Supeiv o, LA OReEEey Sball dithne ) regiest the Superyisor to by ave
Al amenzInt v avnfe Iur lluI H:Iullul ol el apevidson, or (b request Ilu- Supervisor Lo con-
sont (o such vnwrmmn i1 hiis consent i aherent

7.8 Cogsatilon “of Operations Vader Plan, 1f any sieeh |‘| s .m;nm o b e vinor Sravides o the cersation
of any l)nllzm.. or ather aUera o (heroin P ited far o the ppenbn of o Convimeeney” sid el CORNMITEney orews, -
(| Opivator Shalf e ity cewee Soehe Laeithind or e opetettons anld shadt nut beay iy bt Costn iy cone
tion lllw(\\'uh Tules aad Wl vl DO g ae other uperations are agth athorived o0 aceardanee with fhne aygret

went by the Partios charpeable with sieh Cusls,

L BB
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- ARTICLE
DRILLING OF DIVELOPMENT WELLS

1. I'ur;m»c and I’mcmhm- It is the purpone of {his Article to sel forth: the phn cdure for Drilling - a_Develapmoent
Well atherwise (han by the written cinsent o Al farbies eathin the porticibating aren involveil The Drllingof & Deyel
opment - Well pursuant to the provedure herein et Tarth shadl, however, he subjeel to sueh Drlling teeeiving the Aprroval
of the Patlios, wunfess the Drithug of tue prog mu-d woll Is e cessary to prevent the lons of Comnitted Wnrkh\;. fnterest
in the traet of Jand on which the proposet will o ta b Drilled - Vol by any Party in favor ot Approval ol the Diidling of
-mi such well shall not, hoeweser, e deened an eleeti ik by siiet Panty b particiiate inth S Costs thercof. bt will uiean
only thabl sueh Parly cansidees thie Drdlingg of the svelb consictens with the onbinagy develapuent of the - participating
area involved and has no abjectinn 1o the ik by thrvent,

8.2 Nolice ot l'ruprm-d Drillivy. Subject 1o/ the pravisions of .ulmn $Y, uny Party willan x |>.n||r|pa(iny Grea’ may
propose the Drilting of a Developmoent WWail thetein by pivite o waeh of the ather Panes withing the participaling area
wrillen notice cpouf} i the leention, slepth and eatimated ennhef e proepased well, which laeation shall conform to
any apphicabte spucing patlern theeeloface mlopled of Gien L { icv ed, or anauthacized exeeption thereto,

8.3 Hespanse (o Notice. Witliin thiry (30} days ofter preeint of weh Gntice, each lavly within such participating
area shall advise allofher Parues therein, in writien, sheides or ant st wishe 1o patlicipste in Lrilling the pmpnwd
well.* £f ail- the Partics witkin suei peadicipalin: ared soathiee feat they wish to parnedede therein, the propused well
shall be Drilled by Unil Oper .:\m far the avconet o i the i’:»sh Sowrt it P Geaoting area. B any Purty fxils o
respond Lo such notice within sai? h-x ty (305 day por.od, 1t chodb Le e mu’ to hiave elected nol ta partieipate w Uu!hn;’
the praposed well, - ;

“8.4 Notice of ‘Election to i HE n-l A0 atey agree to rmhcnw!(- in Fésponse: to

-2 wWthEn be uavti

5

said notice, then Within nftern (15 €0y aton nt Lui g Y n e an) o s, .wh Pty .vnhm_U‘e pay
Urqmnw area whu then desives to e b v prapossd wetl Detled shad siveclg ot l'.nm:. vithin the participaiing
area written notice of vlection to prwtevd wilh the Dndling ol ~ab! o1l Fail v-' to e surh Botice sholl bo deented an

©) R L i .
2 pot b Ve §ueties wathin thE par H‘xl hhiﬁ mea 5o wlect (o pro
[ "-ﬂh artv er farties, whe shall conatitote the Drithiog arly.

Yo, any Pacty within the participating area whs

ciccetian not to participatein rithey said seell

3.5 Eft Caf Bleetiun to Btk 3 oac er wore, !
coed, UniCOperator: shall Diriil 1!:. weoll for the ace:

86 Snbquuvm Firetion, il ¢lection 16 il e sroepns ¢ well 12 s
huas not’ previoushy clected 10 par \n;v,..l( therein may do se by wodten petise wves oo all other Poftie: within the pare
Ueipaling_areical any time Before sperations for Dridins Ui w01 ate somenerll inowhish event wuch Porty shalb be

included in the Lrithing Party. Howrver, such Puity shadl bo Bound !'- any aned oM Divecticns and Approvals therctofore

wa-n by the Drilling Party cvoneerming the rittnd ol the weil

8.7 Rnghts and Ohligations ur Prifting V5 'u.n Neowdtritiag Parties. Whanever a Dovln;-mclt Well is Drilled
otherwise thait for the acconnt ¢f a1l artivs wip ,m“,: aves mivolved, the provisiuns of Articte 12 dealing
with Rights and Obligations o Drilling Pavty and- iy Portics shall ke dpplicatile.

il EXPLORATORY V/BLLS

8.1 Procedirs for Drilliiid. The Dritting of Fxploratory Wells sivd? be governed by the provisions of Part 1 of Exkibit
1 hereto attached and made a par! heveo!. o

ARTIELE 10
REQUIRED WELLS L
101" I)enm[mn. For the purpuse of s Articls @ widl sh el Bt c""'(d a reguired wiell 3 the Yrilling thercof is
reguired by the' fina} order of an enthoriivd representative of the Do taent ol Iteriae. Such mnord or s]. S e dee nied
finad upon expirotion of the tme WbewWad for spnosd H)(“(‘lfulh !h-., T vonnnere 0t of anpropriate apg weul firo-
ceedify ‘or, i ‘such pracecdings are omyenes : Cupnn i Dt -h\m ition of the 'llpual Whepever
Unit Olicr.llm recvives any stch o 1 vt cops thereef to cach of dm athier ¥ivties; if “any hu\.h

theresl” to eacitof thi gther Partics, and upon

order is appealed. the Parly appedling shall ,ne Jrunipt W TRIAC
.\]:m) dfxsposmon of the appe- \ "Winii Operater st give eac S € the ol Pantivi prom; * written notice of the result
thereo

10.2 l“lochou o D.l!l Auy Poriy
il : Upcrmnr writ{en ngtice thered
such luss o
the roquirt
provided; howm‘\nr Hmt it i‘*o‘ It
of the Partics. ‘The rights anid ¢!

J'n" to irili, us HEE w-n: e the )ml)n.;, af, u rc-u ired well sha}l ive to
i -xr v {30y Jer reguiren el well hecomes finslier w;(hm
'.’ wch cib W soddoperied, Umit Operator - shalb ool
¥ > suel notice whu el besr W Costs menrred tharein,
: \"- Hodn o Viovnde ,v;n it AW B U sbadb i e ditired undess it mvms the Appmv.\)
[l ~mh torty o Pailivs ; -.\,‘.! 1u Hic Gwvilershin 167 sochwoll the opée:
aling rights thvr(m the Vroduc Wy rom ad .‘ R 1ol Udas AHEN !-.l.un shal) be the sameos if the well
had been Drilled for the account ol zack Purly oF vfer Artede Hvaiing \\:.h Devdloprient Wells 1€ same s
:\l)ﬁvclupmum Well, orAanticle '.- il mlm' with lt\:,:)‘().;.,-sr Wells  H the some s an Bxpisriafory Well ora Sulnm,ucut Teat

€, e
10.3 ‘Altérm
and i any ‘of the fallowing wlt
A Cumpemnir-a) “Rey

period whowed for suehieloction,

i ed Well wishin
shat! he followed:

atives 1o I)nnm_*. I N Party elects to DR a e vt
rhatives 13- available, (he Nist fack aiternative which' }
Hev, 3 cempiisatery vovaltios HICI R :-\ sontof Priting the well and i 'Vl\ull‘nl
thoroof receives.: within sa i thes Anpceval ot the Paviies b vounbd B ehar N wnh the Costs umm‘ru!
vel), af the woll were Do as priovidesd in Action ju, \..ml f,';.c:‘.a.u shitl pud sueh cempensatory
ceatnt of sand Parties: or : L ,
1L The Priflhie of tive wedl aray Ve dvolded, witheht other 5 ¥ by coRUfieEon of " the Uhit
- siall miake yeo «-n:\.b‘ seert lo Cffort Budh eohiraction wila e .mpmmi of Uic Dot ot
- atfon. 15 the rcqn'uu! \\ml isa su h\.nll AU Test Wel, the Pavies shall juin in teroination of -the Unit
m,rcumonl i acear dance witiifs pruvmom }
10.4 Mequived “Dritting. 30 nene of the Sore; mw : l sy iy avibable, (U0 Operalor shnll Drilt the' reduired
well under whichiever: of the following provisions is app mahh- .
Az Development Well. i the cenpived well s a Doy elopment Well it shall h('milh_-d Iy Unit Operator for the
accaint or-nll Py artics w:(lun the ¢ fliney area’ it whivh the woll s britled: or
= n. !\plumlurv \\cll Hothe res 1mr vl well s i l-‘\;lrn itory \hH sl e !)rlllul by Umt Operator Tar” the
© acconnt of the Party or Partivs who wonld be obhgated {0 Bear the Costs \lmm( i aceordianes with Pt ) of

[ixhibit 4. Lk
CARTICLIY 1
ATTE '\Il"l‘l'l) (()\H‘ ENIN (n, TLUGG ING lh\( K-AND \ll\ D()\M!“\j

SIRE Puoco«lur( T h(- am'mpm[ ‘cumjilaf l)(-v wni: FoPlusin Bk «.r any wll” nnl o i?oh-d 0 a pmcluﬂ-
the m'mdonmvnt of i pradiicing welb and e lh'nu"um- ur Placcie Waek of auy well ahndoned i The s steatinn in
which it wis completnd as 4 pradicer, shall b’ governed by the provistons m’ Parl 2 of l.\lntn( 4 hereto - altachod
ancd made a mrl hereof, e

RTICLY 1

RIGHTS AND ()ISI FGATIONS O l)llll MING
PAREY AND NONDIW UING PARTY

12,0 Scope nf \rlirlo. \uhjul tspehi-eontrare o mconsi: Aot pravisions, 4 anyl onoare contmned’in ¥\luhn A the
rights aiul obligations ‘of the Dulling Pariy 2 Now DE g 130ty dn répect of o owell whieh i Dreitled, Deepend,
Mugged: Rack or - comphicd othirrwine than fur the e mm-( of alt Parties entithed e partingiate therein, shall b jiav.
vrm'd I)}' the sitdee e ssivns of this artic)

12,2 Ih‘llnqul ey ol h\h‘n"t hy \nm 1) llml' vty When i well ' is Dt Deipined, Thupsid l\.u‘l\ o eont.
pleted otlerwise T lor Hae - aeconit "ol 2 Pt entitled (o pnln et therem, eath Nap Dreilling Pacly shiall be
deenied to ive reliqursticd’ o the Dothng My AOT sceperating riphts and \'«n\hnp imtorest in o ml o Seh wiel)

SeTO0IC Déepenin Phagmy Wikl a0 Nore Dl "n!\‘ awrcd L nterest e the well ionnediitely ) prinor
toy theo ])15(&‘1“-3|i|n~_ (,r:[\ ﬂ,. ln.nm.. Pt vy BiH rrg,, il Moy \)nllmn {'n(\' iy \h,r.- nf ““s ,\_}!“"""
Vadue ol the well suelpiivindng o T mante o Ve e (e well o taken over h\' the DRl vy fov Gedpemn ar

"

" Phagging Back,

. a.

Super
visor
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123 Reverslon of Hetluquished Interests 10 the Well is conpleted as o prodacer. of - Unitized Substonees, andif the
waell:is o De velopment Well; ve resanits in Uhe extablishiment oe enlaiienent of i prrtici ‘nlmu .m-a Lo lmlmh- \Ulh well,
thea the operating rights wothk i interesU sehnnuedied By -Nas ety Pasty SEEN S overUL iU st sich G s
the procecds or mirkel value of 1B parten al th

| uu!u-nnu abdinped Gom The s el after sueh relinqguis nusent which
is allocaded o the acreape of such-nn-Deddling Party in ke parteipating ared misolved cafter deducting froin suil pro
ceeds of warket value 2l Loase Biardeiis, and all taves upon or siwssured by IraducGon (h..l are payable up to such
timne on sadd portion of the Prudiaction éom soch welly stadf ciuat e totad of the Tollowing:

A, MW of that postion of the Cosls incurred o m-..um 2 e well alter siteh g lnlum.huu-n(, and up Lo such
time, that would bave Leen ehipzed to sueh Nowbrilling Pty of the well fiad been Drilled, Decepened,” Phuigged
Back or complt-lwl for the accointof &1l Parties entitled Lo particemte therein,

n. oo 00 HGIU PGIEORGF The Costs inew red in® Lntine, Deepening, Phoeping Back “or vompleling: the
well that wuuhl bave boen vharpad to snch Non-Dofbin e Paity if the well had tecn Droled, Du;n ned, Plugged isack
or curnplt,l(-d for the aecannt of Hl Partics entitled Lo .-.xmuntv therein,

However, il a Deepening or Hun; i Back is davolved €3) any payameat neeic lo such ‘Non- nnl)m‘ Party as its shave of
the bul\':u't. Value of the wel in accordanice: with Seevion 122 shidl be added 1o and dedmicd part of (he Cosls ineireed
in operating the weld, Tos the purposes of Sul.-hvwon A shove, ana (27 0f such Non-Driflim Pacty dsd net S paiticipone
incthe indtial DNl the well, but e Dritiing Parg dil p.n.h ivawe therem, and if the interest relinquishied by such
Non-Drilling 1% [y Upon’ the iitial Pritting of thn \ull Datd not reverivd ta it befure suclic heepening o Plugiging Vioack,
thien, for the purposes of Subdivision B anove, there sbtall beoadided to zaqd deemed part of the Cosls incorved i the Doy
eninge or le"’uu,‘ Back, the then unee overed partion of i Couts fncurred an the wnitial’ Uullmg uf the well ddwn lo thc
puel or zune iy wh ch such well je conipieted as a producer,

12,4 Kifcet of Heéversivi.  From and afler reversisn o 5 Nen-Oolline Pir tv of its veling
such Non:Drilling Party shall ‘l..n' oncate Actenie Nasss g the gwnership of the woll, thie ope
interest: thetrein, Lhe maLcrnlx ad cquipineat in or-pertaining to ihe 'm‘l the l‘roduc(lon the
operating the \-'cll v

12:5 Risbis and” Ohhgnunnx of !)nlln H
Buek-or-completed shall pay ural b
the wellsor pcr('mn Uu-rv,-h- 311 ;
uhnqms)u.d intérest-m-the weli, the well is x 1)
participaling  area (o inchule (he \wll then, uarit r«:\-.
Drillihg:” }’anly shall paveand bior taj 1 portian: (,x th
chary cxble Lo §tith N

.wd lptvrwst in o wgrll,
ating righty and working
refromn’ end the Coxts of

ml) Thc Brifling Poty fur whom a well is Drilled, l)r-upcn(d I'h't';,c
i mx shidb own the well) the mte ,mls ind cquipnent in
m n-\n\un Ia mcl. Non-Drilking Paviy. of “its

il oor uni;n;; 10 of a
on 'u B V\on Al‘x””)" Party “of l(s lohnqumhcd interest. Athe
& Cams incareed in onersiing the well Thaf otherwise would “be
- l)"x!hn" Party, and chy all Losse dens that zre Pavabie indespecU ol thil portion of the Pro:
ducuon from suich well wiiich is sllucated (0 the ‘snc*" of suth Nondinilhing Party. 1 the Drilline Party inclotles two
(%) or more Partics; The hardens fsposed upon and the benefits ae eraing tw the Dr mmg Party shzil be shired by such
Partics un an Acreage Basis among themselves.

KL

M{'ll(,l!‘ 13
AI)JUQT‘U NT ON }.S’l"\B!JR‘H\Ih. Tore l\’\(-!i or "\P'l‘l(ﬂ'/('l‘h\(x‘ .\R}

131 “ hcn A«l;usln-cnt Made. - Whenever, m accordanes with the Unit Ay r(eme'u.. a parliuy,.mnz, area-is N;lah
lished: or revised by conlraction oF onlargenient, snd whenever iwe or-mors: *rh--uml.n" arcai are combined (the par.
ncmalmg area resulting from steh ey ,..lm\}",,rr rovision or combination bivkg ereinafter vefcired to as a “resteling

arey”) an- adjustinent.shall be msde in accordanes with the uceecthng pt ions ef this Article 13, a5 of the date e
which the estabiishment; revision or-combiastion that ereates such restlting area becomes cileclive, sueh daie buing
hereinafter referred (o as the “effcetive dale” of “tuch resulting ares.

13.2 l)(-ﬁmhunr As usediin this Article 13:

“Useable well" within & restilting wrea means a well which is either (1) completed, in and. #spable of pro-
ducm" unitjzed substznices z'mm a poch or 7oue forowhick ol un.l ares iy ereated, er (2) used as a disposel
woll, anomon well erothierwise, in cunnunm‘ viith the ;rudu‘(tu n of Uritized Subsianees frfom such ri: -.uu.m: arca,

B “Infangible value” of o Gseable well within a resuiting area nyeas the ameunt of Cosls incurted ‘i Drip

iny sich wcl! U Dedpcing it dawn to the decpesipaol or zone for-w h.\h stieh résulting areatis-eredted, and which
the Praduction of Ullitized Sudstaiecs ‘hxrofn).v\ atid ieh ave properiy classilied ns :nt.m;-:h!o Cosis

in conform \: with ' aecaunting. practices ceneraily accepted o the vi rediteed at the Tollowing rotes fer each

e ¥

month “diitiidg any’ pait of which such w LS been (-;u.(-..fJ pPrive citective date of such l(‘\\lx'l!"’ area:
(1) One-hai £ per cont (. 250 . Sy per mienth for nocumulative tolal of ...S.J.Xt.ym.(.ﬁﬂ ) monlis.,
< aud : . o
(2) Zero <4) por manth Tor ‘eac i, aRth i eNeeus Al sEid y !-:11'-'ﬂ AL

f: ferty” \cr\m" SUYCSUOPY ded Bicihs dny Kind of {anntle pro “(Whicther or nat i or por
tammg fo a well) which has bovn weiived lor use in or in ecohrection witli the l'u,d.-ruo'» of Umtized Substaucces
from suchiresulling ared or any pmuur thercof, and the cost of whish has heea chavpged as Costs purauant (o this
agreenient. ‘

CovFangible P

wible pr “Ul"l:»‘ means the frionnt of Cosys nenyred’ hm for; e tuding (0\1< incorraed in (he

Cthereot o (excepting stollation costs propicdly L m the mm.;gnhh- ERNY

WIIWIR 3wl reduded, i the ease ol tan sthie prupvsty ) ciarded as depye

¢i .nbic. S sueh reasonable rates” ot deprecution as reeove tin ,\p-m.v ot the Parties wu‘ il I\'\mlu.;, ared,
for the period of “time Defswcen the acquisition date trvot sedd e effgetive d.m of such resalling arca.

13:3 Metlind ‘of Adjustuint ou Establishment “ov Eakarcnment, As promptly a8 reasonably essible atier e ef-
seetive date of a resulting aren creatrid by estaidishiment or enbirrenent of & parucipatisg area, and-as of sueh (‘Tvc-
tve date an adivstnent shall M- nrade dnaccondinee with: tie felivwins provisobs l-\u(ll tethe c.\u-nl atherwine spedi-
fed i Section 13.6.

A. The inls
crodlh-d ot
respective,
intangtible vitly
‘B, The V.Ihﬁ

_he eredilel ot
their Fespedtive;
the value of !:in":hlu’
C. A0 a restting

alén serves . another

of ‘carch “usdable woll” -u{hm -'-h u-sullm ared vyt cof ‘shail he
10 },' rLy or Partick who! v asch - well ingived G PIGF e Stieh ol i proportion 1o their
PSS i sueh well mnmedintely prior to such l'.lu‘h\(' date s Thestatal anoint so eredited as the
enble wells shall be ol m'od Lo ahll’ nnhw .wt.x..x the reaHing Grei on- an Acreme Basis,
‘h ncm of Lansihle PEOPEEIV gorving e resitl Area i theofiective d.:lc thoreol shudl
P PAYLeS Who twns sueh m--n uhaseditely mnn 10 such” effective dates i propottion o
YOS itend imaediately. priar Lo sueh caccuve date, ”Il. tofal wnouht s eredited as.
xnll)- shall be ehweed™ to il Parties: within the resuiting eda on an JAe
on the clh-vl'\'v Wate hereet, is served by soy - tane ;hl(' wo;u-r!y or uw..h]u
; 1 ) o nlu||\dm~' areas, thevidue of stuch tunible. pr
uhlo'wzll (nwhuhnu b ) B dete el Do acenTinre Willy T Subdivisie
3.0, wvd st _.nmnr!mnul hetween vich pesofting area e siueh ater-pavticipialing aeeu
areis, pmvulcd th\l .\uch apy ur( VBNV Teceives Amm\.ﬂ of % Patties Tineael PArteipstingg area ¢neen
That' purtivn ol the v ot such tanble propent o abte Wel Godfadingg idtaagible vilne ierest ) which 1s
so gppartiondil te the resaiting area shustl e melhid e adjustment riide as of the effeelive ‘date of soch risult:
ing areiin the wane HEnner i the value of fanpible M npm\ serving only The vesilting .m-n.

B e evedits Wil ehintees .\luwc pravided or sall be made by Unit Oper llor. i sueh” umnnvr llm! A
Jushimenrtshiall Lo onrade. for e intangible vahee of useihle s wellssepneaie and upart hmn ap:adjustment for the
valog ol tangible propirive . On daelyrsieh adpustoents cavh 1Bty Who o care@l an s amonil an, exeess al ghe
amotnt vm!m-d to- ity shid Py to Unit " Operatar the amsunt 7a¢ el exeess, wWhieh chadl by eonsidered  as” Costs
chargeabld ta sueh Tarty for afl pimposes of this npreciient; A stieh sonount, when received “hy  Unit Operator,
shnll e abistri _‘(-mlm(] to e ) Varics wha, in sueh adjustinent, are credittd with amouwins in excess. af (he
amaonnds el theni rogpeetively,
1.4 AMethod of Nl lmvnl .m'(mm.nm.. As mmnplh ansrisonably pm.\lhlv after “the, l'ﬂcchvv date B iy

contract’iun of mtlulp O AT e o i et sl be made 'vuh deh - Porty “ownimt o Commilted Workingg Interpe

i dand s excluded” from the paicipading careiahy such dantacton e Cammited Workine: iiterest M m lunm
alter o this'sietion l‘u[gyul T us M eNEhid e it O e witly Uhe TGRSR provis b

AiAu .ullll‘lmvnl torintanpibles shadl he nrade i accon Huer Wth Stbdivisivn B horeal fnd 2 s pirate m\j\m

iend For Esibtes shall be minde M iceotdanee with Subdasdan O hercol




ject to Lhe following . provisions, w h(‘c'x’ Ui sum af the |
Cpreperty incor peé rl'umml therelo, s yeferred to as e ‘mmo’

Cwells within suchrisiHip:

(G}
’\'nh\d oither

ROCEY MOUNTAIL UL OPERAIRIG AGIYTRO I
Yorn 2 Oivided Intetma) Joraray, Bty

B. Suchi party shi ||I lw crolited with the sinm of (1) e tatal anount Weretefore chiiiad ,.,,,....,. Sich ety
i respectnd s excludad interest w0 avcordanee with B e conntig: pravedire el forth e Exhibit 2 as mtangihte
Costs neuried in the develypament ind on vitea of the pietie dedun aves prier W e eifedive date of such: contrae
ll'l". I'IU\ (2} the total Nl charred mraist el Pty b sesnect of sk exeBBlel interest as o uu':blv vl
BooWAGHbG welin T by Wi i tmebl o adjundne it et nonn the esiabdislon. ul or revitton ot sneh par
ticipating arew. Such Parly shiall b chnded Wil Do cary af0h s the ket w e af (hat partiong of The Prudne ton
fromy sach participatiue srei whicl, Jriee to tie efliehive -lul-- wl el contractian, odelivered o saelc oty in
respeet of s eiehudeib itere, Jinn e aount o Lesne Wadenn mad bates pritTor paayohic on sind rorten “aml
t2) the il amountersdite o riel b St B feepeet of suen el epbed interes U s amtanehle vadud of e oabde we Ha,
in any proviows adjustinest or hpediients e son the cosbleboent or vesasion nz suely P bcipatineg a'ca, ARy
chlj'ftg(-nw between Ui monnit of sord cpedit aral the s g of ol charge Thall e adjusted o5 herernalier pro-
vided, )

. Such’ oty shall biv eved i with The e of ) the Jetal onennt AHeretofare ehatpod wiinst sueh ' ty
in.respeel” af ils exchided Sintorest, in accardarae wath the woeaesmg procediists set>funth on Fvhilit 2, an Costs
other than’intanzible Costs ineurrad in the develonment s eperadion ar the peebepatisg syea pose to the effective
date of suedi contraction, phns 2 e ol Gamnnt chared st sevh Portoanere et ol e esefuded mberest s

adue’ of Laggible p.n-url. in Ley previous .1I‘J. !-,«'p( ur KU TS BIUTIRN .ll.ml' upen e catathadnont or revisien of
such participating area; fdos (3) the exec any, of e e Wl Cer dn Subslivinbin B of b Section
over the charge Provided for in s v‘uim‘ 5 .,m bty L'h“l"\-l Lith the sam of (1) the oncuss.
i aily; of the ehyrge proviided for sn.l Subadivicion I8, avee e 2

t

ciedt -nm provided for, plus (24 the tofal
amounl ereditéd 1o ‘.u--h Paviy inoreapect ef ity sxchaded anterent oy \«x.m' i lmv.mo proyerly in any’ previgis
adjustment or adjnstriieras pide apon ie estabdislinent o vevision 9 such pn\nmlhn" Ao

. D ihe (h.nr;'.(-:pu,\'ulu. .m in Subdivisian ¢ of thi, Sectam in vguat to o grester then the eredit: (hf'lc‘m
I’M'»‘ld"d for, no adjualiaent shail be oude widosucly Party, Howeoor Gt the cre Bt provided for b osaid Subhivi:
C s in excessoof the charye Vherein provided for, sueh exces bl be ,null e an Acrenne Dasis ins’ the
Vartios who renfin ‘i the "nln'u.:m,, aren ofter sush contta Thall be prait by satd Partics” to Unit
Operatloriupon FeLUt o J erefor H:wh Py mems, v hes vrecivadd .,\ Hnit Operator, Shail be paid by ity
the: Party “owning such eacbud el aedent, .
135 ¢ srship of  Weld T m"sblc Praperty. Froccand afivr e Qfective zl.w of i rosultisg oreas ol weable
A Coible propesty servists ~uch e ~.llhr:'< 3% shell b owned by the frartivs
i» it that m, i the chse o )[:.'n\ servimt o paricipiding ares o
pvrhup.:tm: areas iy additon Mty e, ey that uedivig crest therem which is no,mrh nale to:that
pariionof-the valae hereaf w ’u\‘h iw inajeeded in the neds fnstaaorgt o fu! shatl he ownod Ly e partics within
the- 1 ml!lmg AFCT U anAcie Susisc and thy-ifa ]’Jr[\ withis 12 AR Woas gl WNans Drillasy 5“:r!v for o well
which is a"useable well-within soedi resoliing area on the aifective th .‘tnf 'mrl i€ tha ‘n'fgn' hed interest of steh
Non-Drilling Party in such well has not réveriad te of prier i«

within sach arca ou an Aeicen

Peectre dme, the Deilling Perty tor such well shinll
own the mlcr( sUTHCrein et weuld othierwise be owhed by such Newinilliog Party, until reversion m “such Noa-Diilling
Parly of its relinquishicd interest in such well

13.8. “Relingiished Inlru'tt-, (tf Noi-Drilling Porlivs, 1f the interent relinguished By & Non: Dnnlm' Party in a well
Avbiehtisia: ihle welt - wi hm,‘ ared on the effechive dite Yiiercaf Bas not reverted (o i priar {o such offec
tive date thensinsoldr, and r. s relates io sueh Gy Jihis adnstents pmm Ted for ity Séctior 133 shatl he sub.
inihvsiie volie of sueh welt, plus the valne of the tarigible
of ael weil: v

A The Driling Party for such well ‘shall Lo charged that part of the va lu'- of the well {that would “ether:
wise - be ehargeable to such NowDrilling Party in respect -f Y osuch Non-Drilling Party’s Cominitted Working
Interest-@r Intercsts in Yhe participating area in w hivh ‘hu w Powns !‘nncd as such participating aves evisted when
the Drilling ol the well swas eonan .(u‘ i the s ied as a Daeveloppient Weli; or (2) the. Commifted
"Waorking Inlerest. or Intercsls n. sneir Now-hrilting l"u[y wh ¢h engitled it o participate inthe Dri Il.n::‘ Decpening.
I’]u;,t:m? Back, or (‘m‘ml(ho-x of the welll Mot was, Drilfat, Deenened, Phueged Back or Cortpleted, oihcl wice than
as a I)cvclopmmt Well Hewever, such Noz-Dirilhing Partes! : ~2»-r -od with sueh part, if any, of the vilue of
such wellzas i churseabhle to i aecordatice with Subdinistins A ard B oer Section 13.3, in respeet’ of ns Cum-
mitted” Working Interests other Hin (hose u'r‘_:_rml Wi i ur (2 above. .

B th:u,p:u( of hevalue of suelswell which 'weotl? l::t.-.-f,- Lot evedited to sach onl)nll'n*’i)‘nrt). if “the
well had: been Drilled. Peepened. Pluggzed Back - or (on; eivd ior aceount of 51 P:smm catitled to purticipate
therein, exeeeds (he wmaonunt provided in Subdi iviua A DLovE e be elureed wifaingt the nnm-w Prrly, steh eacess
shal) be apphicd syniust tnc sefmbursenient.ia which the Driltos Porty s entitled Dot of” Production that woubd
otherwise acerue to ruch Nun-Drijling Pariy. cany ba e of u:n-‘:z akeess aver the ameunt necessary to complete
stich reimbursement ‘shait be cerediied to sudh Nort })r' }‘ arty.

R SUPTRVIRION ;.‘. TARTIES

4.1 Right of 's‘um-nnmn. Fach operation comiv clod by Unii o) wratar gnder thiz aireement or the 1 xut Agrecment
shall be subjeet to supervision and contiel in accer-Luce m'h the sueceeding provistens of this article by the Partics
whe are chargealte with the Costs thercef. .

14.2 Vating Confral. Yo the seporvisian” of ‘an apbration con
the (' sts of ‘stel-ojioralion. shall lv.n e the right' ta vale tiercan
Casts. The Pavties having. the ripht toovate onany other m
provided in fhe Unig h.-'rce'x'v dogxeent as wheri e
35,1, Consent Required (o Corn onee- Seconda iy Hecove:

by Unit Qperator, the Parti rgeable withi
ux!u--: toitlicir u-w'-u e oMlipations for: such
Cthereen lonan - Acreane Bﬂsus Iixcept . as
'i‘”‘ cilar Kl.‘l('l’l'l}\l‘ bu,q m.mt: iu Seviion
\1.».|H.v')'n oo Seetion 27.1. Surrender or Hdlease

Within l’nhcumlm;' Avea, amd that portion of Pact 3, Fxhilit 4 retafino oAb mdomnent of ‘producing wells outside of
a_participating area), the affirmative’ vote of *"arlu-\ h avinig Slxtv five ... .. ner ‘cent .65 o or mere

af the voling power en-any malier which s propér for action By them thall Le binding on all Parties entitled to- vote
llun'on, pro\'ulcd lmwovu' that “if «w( Partirveling inthe aflirmative has - Slxty f'l ve.. e pOT cont

L85 wyreritere but Tess than . Seventy: ~five . ... Py Cent( 75 Soyof the voting power, the :-1 iemas
ln'o vote of such l’nl) shall not be birding on we Partics enfillial te vete thereon nnlms its vl 1y stpm(cd by the

affriative vote of aC1east ... ONEG.L . o o Rdditioiat Tarty; and prm)md farther, that’if one Party vl ing
i’ the negative oF failinig o vctc hag ‘more t!mn s Th”‘ty five. por cent (AR L 16 Tt Jess 1hm H{C
ber canl (bl)‘\) of the voliny ‘power, the afl: rinative vuu- of (he Parties havitas a nnwnlv of ‘the vonm, power xh;«ll ho

Inmlm onall !"mc\ entitled to voie unless tiere is a nemntive vole of al st - .one .

T the ntonly LW’ Partics-are entitbed 1o vole, the volé of rlw one with the preuder .

i ; VSl Party'y vote shati contral. ALY fadiing o vote sl ot e du‘:mml e have

ln'lhn' AfHEAALIYE arnetive, ARy Appreval pe e avidest farin this agicement whieh reecives

Lhe afir m'le cvote above speeificd shall b te un-l-(l piven bysand St he bin: hm o .nl! Parties enfitied to vote 1!.\-rmm
exeeptwhiere: ‘ihe vate of @ lariter perécifane’ is \pl‘\ltl(‘-lll\' FEATIFinG.

14.3 Mebtings. . Auy maiter which s proper-for consideration Uy the ar(ies or any of theém, may hé“consilersd A

a meethnz hekd for thal “frarpose, A7 snecting ity be called By Uadt operator ab ang time and & mecting shall be ¢alied

hy Uit O wInR: wrmvn request ol any ey or 1‘.nnu Iaving o F] e e per eent (L 5
or more of e vting )m\w Frn caelr onitter (o he vonsilired e Wi - AL h- W ten nm thavs'in wlvines of each
weeting, Wit Opey :!uz‘ I3 nl!.im- caeh Pty entitted, 1o vo cgli roat writtege natiee o ‘the tane, Dlacy - wtd TRIFpine of
e meeting m Operator's representative sha 1"be chalrman of Ssuch mectmgs

144 Action Withint Mceting, ln len of edltior o meeting, ULt Operater inay submnt suy maiter -whicl is proper
for: cinsideratiui by s Papes, o any s of fheny, Ly aving v ek ~eeh Pty \\nlhn otice by pnul or Seliveraph (or
Ivh-phl)nu cumuuwci TROWEIL g T int;-r Than e noxt rsiness vy, deseRitnag iy adegdale” e “thil the mrter wo sib
mivled Pach vty erGed T vole G mbv nat e o ~|lhm||!ml Db conneimicate its vote thiveon W Unit " Operitor by
mail ov teleaaph oy telephine, cortmued i awritinge aot Later Quare the st buniness day), within sieh period: e i
he (|("~I)‘ll’l|t'il fnethie notive: piven by Uait Opefator. (whieh et o sl ot T fess Qi 1en C30) tor mori: Hon Ui K
hvs) praviiled; huw e (ol o within ten IO it atter sabimsaensob el mater, feqies B nde for o dpeening
in necordamte with Seétion BES, saeh anitier vl 1 uum.lnu-l sy Al L mivehings eabied for - that pawpose, 1 o meteting
is hot Fequived, Ilu'n U0 expivation ol IR nerio de apateod o Dhe notice Faven by s Unit Opecador -n..n sive tivaaeh
Pty ennithisl fo vole thereon weitfen notice stating Qe Gduddation and vesill of (he vote )

o -

e
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14.6 Heneesentutiviss Promplly atter ('\"c'llll(m of this A een
shall“designate o n-pn.mn ative sthored 1o Vate for saeli i
vote for such Party in the absence of s representitive. Anv sl des
: senfative may boe revoleed S0 any ume by winten it given toodl ey Paclins, |mvnlui surh RorEes e riates
FEPrLERIALIVE. o alteriaie repre cotaiive s the ease gnay heo fa Wb tin imy corooraie Parly may voic thros
Prosident, or any of ity Viee Proadents, and a Pat'y Wiich a0 pinteet I nray vals throuy ‘| iy of s parvers
1440—11mhlv-»p\ao-MchnM—in-n"-'E- rrfblyprbet eqv et g o piconseg shay docqe b epon drtef cqepatipp o] S g HME REE-sn b ey - i Lon
AuderwlencverzAhe aasking e suehcaedi teseive she Abicneal b the Caciey. cotker s the Pacty  acupe oo STt
Dperatinr ) TEHaTIaah o Wil V- Cos i i vendeddir it 3 funt el aatsne i st dat M. ..mm,uupl m.u such aanl shal aot |
b waade 1nore G i i o aan i 2 d- bt ek b mtiibi sl st daus by alsdior o b camloy ol said s in s aed
e A 166 L0y M- printtiee ey esmedy sl e i il mst e empigt e pdr e svelectinbed by i Abpeevin ol -sisd Paries, saeh
allowaiicogghall - e -bnidd Ly o J-mm vedtpe fgapess Bt fus S hi premt esgbecib e P bitipadions ainnnd s ivioselves: in - Cosis
PHOUEFed TUPTARE e ot i) <apvoi el dos Lo darbish,
147 Extriaiieous Projects. Notivag centeines! in this aoe conent Chadl G dedndd o Sithorize ther Parties, by vote
m otherwise, to act on AN e eyt any e jenditary Bl o snel mntter o expeaditiore velates othe condaed
of operations avthorizod by et ‘\1.-“,.1-:.1 e LN asreatmen”,

nt, eae h Yoty by weitten nalici to all other Pattios
t !-- an attersate who s ainthigrised 1o
-n-m of sreproentative orsllernate repre
tfiew

ARTICLE 1 :
UM OPEPATOR'S PLRAVRS ANE RIGETS
Patong proaveded for G troswneoaer s g amevidens
i gnet LVl Operilor chall Bave ex
ahy wther with any o tnn o e Unie
X vhevattens hereumber vhall be the
mitioadt ol poafters relating te

anthorized Ly eaoting

151 IncGeeneral, Snlaces to the
Aitrecment and this [ETO T I TP Y
custody ‘of all [inaterials, cquinna g

132 - Famplavees, A pndvplants
cinployees of Unit Operator . g
their cmpluyn.\nt shall bo o et raloly by '."\:'. f.? Wt

16.3 Nan:Liubilily, Unit Oporstor vhait oot e Yol s o
by it in the conduct of spuvations horuendges oxomp i Gorne n'

150 Pukee Majouve, The g Aan Oprrat
lm"; as;performance” thervor
aets ol ¢ivil or mililary
or order of goverimontal Githory
othyr cause Teaonably hesnnd et
evier performancy
Partics as proniptl

i35 Licn, " J2if ch of lhc ulh
its inferest in all juintly ows
for payment of Costs chary .
to l.lmp any oction st Yaw o in
Hen: “In addi Lion, ujion deinuli
tn colleet and yeccive {ram
the dmonnt owing by stich Party'y
chaser shall be entitled to wh R

15.6 ‘Aivanves, ‘Lniis ())- t
the “other Parties dl.n‘ seable 1
Casts 1o he mrn"z g dm'mv
orly stemized Statement of suche
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materinls, equipment or’ ‘ather prnpvrly used in connection with ‘nperationy under this apreement, and {o hiave acceus
at rc:nsonal)lc {tmes to infornn fon aml du"\ i the” pu',w\\mn of Uit Operator concerning the Unit Arca,
16.2. Insuraiiee, it
A Unit Operator’s, Unit ()rw n: {r wlal} (“ompl) wilh the W m}mcus (‘-)mlmnmliun Law of the -.lnlo Tn-which
the Unlt Arey is lueated Unit Opsditor skall aluoe maintain is fovee af afl times with respeet to operations hereunder
suchotlicr insurinve, if nl.,, ' flm reguired-by b, 1o aadition, Unil (perator & .lnl\ nintmn sueh other Insur.
ance, if any, as'is deseriben inr shibit 5 heveto attachied or os reccives the Approval of ‘the Parties fram time to
time, “Unit Opevator sholl corry no othier insvranee fur the benmit af the Parlies except as above specified.  Upon
written request ol any Parly,  Unit Operator shall furnishevidence of insurafice cacricd by it with respeet to oper.
ations hercéunder,
B. Contractor's, Unil Oficrator shall rmnnrc 2l contractors engdzal in operaticns under this ajirechient to coin
y with the W orkmen's’ Compiensation Law of the state m whieh the Unit Alc.) is Jocsted and to maintain’ such
nsurance ¥s is required by Direction of the Parties.
C.“Antuniinlive Prptipneat, ™ in-(he evént :‘\ulullnbﬂ!' Public S.iahility Insfirance is speeilied in xuid Exhibit § or
ubscquonlly receives the Approvol of the Partics, no dircel charjze shiall e made hv Init Operator for premiums
paid for such inSurance {or Operator's fully nwncd automotive eguipment, .
lc’a—mhﬁ‘flﬂ"lmSMMM‘S—\HH!~3*1‘—191*!40]‘10MW*%:W”M%——HF#%}‘!Q‘CIHCn( lhc- Unit Operator
AWS—RQL—-UL_LIM.(‘Jquudl‘t—-ﬁﬂduml AR LY aF - applicanit- f-)r—r-mnlnvnw.\( Leeause: of -race, “feligion, colar, or -
pationalgvigin,..Llc. aforesaid. plonslun«b#mﬂ—mli.uw\,-hut-mol bi-dinaites - o, the following: -einplovinent, pur.-dmg
denntion,—or A ansfery seeriiini el Giai Lf(}l“lk‘!.l—dn(V('l{ll,lllf‘—lrlv-lcl{-ur_ll'«u iinxtion;.cates. of pay. or sther fm‘ma cf com-
poasation;-and. selection-fordiainin. Hasding-auprenticeshin-—Che. Lnil Upiratur aycees 1o post hieresfter in conspicunis
l:ice. ,-a\'.ulabchor-unplo}u TS MHS-for- m'un!n,nwmtr nntices. (0. he pravided by the contracting officer selling
th-the-pravisions-sf-tho-londiserifaination- ¢dauso.
The Unit: Operalor: prees-to- seH-the- {origeing prevision- “r-all—subcontracts-horeunder;-except subcontracts for-
standard-compncreial, lxhns-mz.;,.w_-:mu\n«l»
164 Drilling © mtracts.” Lach Diilting, L‘nqunmn or. Phw"m-' Rack uporation . condneted horétinder, and not per-
formed by Unit: Opérator  wi h it own (ool and eginpeat i aceordined with Section 19.7 dealing with Use of Unn
1, shall Le performivd by a repifaile drilling contractor lrwmg siitable cquipment and
}\( rsonme! dnder written dontract I)waocq Unit Uperator and tihe contFactor. at the most favorable rides and on the west
avorable ferms and“¢onditions bid Ly any. such contractor, affer saliciting bids, if buls are obtainable, bul otherwise at
rates and on terms and conditions receiving ‘the Anproval of the Parties.
16.5 Unlnsured Lasses. Any and all payments made by Uit Opevator in the Setitement or discharge of any 11"“'“5’
(o third persons (whether or rot reduced to judmacnt) ariging oul of un pevation condueted hereunder and not m\crw'
by insurance herein provided to be maintained by Unil’ Opu.x!m' ehall he clnurwd 4s Costs and borne hy the Parly
Varties for whese uccount such operatinn Was congiicted.

AR HCLL 17
LIMITATIONS ON UNIT OPE RATOR

17.1 Spcuf‘c l.:milulmus I the conduct of operations hereunder, Unit -Operator shall not, without first obt’nnmg
the Approval ‘of the Parties:
.A. Change In Operations. ‘\l ke 1ny subs!anh\tl ehiitige in the basic meti:od of operation of any well, except in
the ‘cast of :m cmerfchey,
B. Limit on-Expendity

e E1LfEeEN ThOUS .
{or is authorized 1o make ol Tl and cmlomar‘ opcrat..:_- o\pum;m- s thal Gre regul
of preducing operations, (2} whunesier: Unit ()per.;tor is-autherized 1o conduct a Dumng,
Back operation, or to undertake any other projict, in: accardance with this ngre enien{, " Unit Oy (m °han he author-
ized o make all reasonable i NeCCRSArY’ o\pcmmurss in connveion therewith and {377in cade of emergency. Unit
Operator may. make. such iminediale expomditores s nm\ b neeessary for the pr '-*cl.on of life or propertly, bul
notice of such emurgenicy shall be given to ail’ other Torties as promptly os rease ; S

(“ Pariial llelmquislunem Make any partial zrlqu,l..m.wm of 3ts rights us perator ‘or appoint any },ub~
operalar. . Two. Thous F1

D. Seulement of Claiins. Pay- in excess of Mugh;];«au a*nd V w}‘mg. ?9 smgul*cuf n"i’ly’ 99:9.,()c
than Workinen's Compensation’ ¢laims) for injury 10 or deuth ol po m 1, o Tor loss ‘of or damage’ in property,

E. Petérminations. Make any of the determinations provided in the Unit Agreement to be made by Unit Oper-
ator, cxcepl as otherwise specified in this agreement.

ART](‘LF‘ ]b .

Ni Ry

. TITLES

8.1 Ropresonlalmns of Oyncrshiyp. ‘Each Parly Fepresents! o all mlwr Partics that 1o thq bes llS kno“lcdno
and belief its ‘ownership of Working Interests in the Unit"Arca is that set eut-in Exhibit 13 of the. Umt"Agrcemcnl if i
tevelops . that any such ownership is incortectly stated, the rights sud xc-punvlbths of ‘the Parfices shall.be governcd
by the: provisions of this Artiche 13, ’but sueh erroncous ‘statement shal Bot be i e anse for cancelling or terminating this
.uurccnwnt

18.2 Title Papers to be Futnished.

A Lease apicry,  Each Party,affer exceutinip this - agecoindnt, - shall upen’ nqucst promptly fumleh “Unit
Op('rakor. AL Hotkar-—l—.kh—-amumun“amu with photostatic u.pws of gl beases, assignients, options and other
contracts wWhich it hay” in its ‘Possession” relating to its' Commiticdl Workimg Iiterests.

B. Title: l'apor\‘ for Initial Tost Well, Pmmmlv after (e encetive date of this m,rcemcn sach’ Party: \mhm
the area descvibed as the Title L\mmn.dmn Arca. in Exhibit 8 shall'at its own expense furiish Unit Qperater with
the following title materinl veluting to all tands within suuh ared in whith it awng Commitled Working Intecests
covering the s s . »

(1) Abstracts of title based upon the county records certified 1o current date,

2) All Jease. papers. or photustatic copics l?wrcof“n'-.-mmm din Section 18.2A which the Party has i m pos

session, atid ‘which have not been previolsly fir nidlitd to Hnit Qperatar,

(3) Copic of any 1itle opinfons which the l‘mt) hax in its: possession,

(1) 3 federal 1ands ave involved, status Feports of current date seiting forth lhc ‘entrics found in- the district

Eowd office andithe-wW mhuwhm—i) E-Innd-ofiee ol (he Bureatof Land Management far the fands involved,
andalse-a centitied copy of the wn.tl vesierer for thé federal leases itwvalved,

5) 1t w!.tlc Tals aré imvolved, statis cepacts of onrrent daty showing thé ehtrics pertaining 1o the land fivolved

found in Ui revords ol suelostate,

(6) If Indian lands ave involved, status reperts for the Land involyed showing the ¢itrics found in the ofice of

the Superintendent-af“the lut\lmn Apeney and the aven u.hcv fur such Tndiimi lands and-in-the=~Burcaw-of-
Intiai-A ffairain-Weoshinglon.=D.-o
Title Pﬂ!ll'l\ for Subacqient Wells, Any Party who praposes the Drillime of a Subsequent Test Well or Explor.
nlor)' inl Shahd, ot the thine o vy hotice Tor «m-h proposed. well, desipnate 3 titte examination area not exceed-

Ing... 23 ,009 ,94.. Loansagres, and wot hwlmhm, nm‘hmtx wltlun apatictpating avea, \Vlwn lho'tlnlhmv of a Devel
opment. Wollrevcives the Appraval of th Pavties in the participatini-avea i whlel it s loeated Loactide exame
natian drea which covi: s Lanls-ontside Ziany pmnrip.nhm e s by designated U e Ap) Parties
IDAIN Y l‘ul)' within any t.m‘h u!lv ¢\.unlu ion aren sliall ot its owa e¥pibse and upon l'c-qm-\l fucnish eritor
s L TR RN ST it aaa nul pnﬂ.mll\l\ furmshed, velating o adl Lovds within: such arencin

LIS .4- f ca
which it uWny (ommillwl \\'m)\uw lnlv *SiS;
N Title l'-\awr\ on Establishment or )l vmcm nla I‘.nl!npl.nw, .\r-*:l.; fpon the. (-.sluhllshnmm or lh(- (nl arpé
ment of a pavticigating apei cach Pacty shiald promptly at s oy expease famish Hnii Ortr.amr all the ditte e
rinds listed in Section VR -vlmm' to- all ||I-4 u.nvmm-ol AVorking  Interests oncthe bnds lving within suely pa

tieipating e an established or endareed 5 Which

o

s, Undertake any praject reasoniably ‘estimated Ao requlre ah etpenduurc in excess of
‘ . DoHars (€£:15,000.00......;; provided, hewever, that (1) Unit Opera-
cdkm the normal: course
Deepening “or Plugging

rave not been previously furnished.
e




18.3 Title Examination. Promply after all title papers
delivered pursuant to Scction 18.28, C, or D have been reccived,
Unit Operator shall deliver such tltlc papers to an attorncy
or attorncys approved by the Parties within the title examina-
tion arca. Unit Operator shall artrange to have the samc cxanined
promptly by such attorncy or attorncys and shall distribute
copies of the titlciopinions to said Part:es as soon as they
arc received.,  After a titic cxamination has been gumpl(.tbu
and a recasonable timec, not excceding thirty (30) days, has
been allowed for any neccessary curative work, Unit Operator
shall submit to cach,said Party copics of the title opinions
and a report concerning the title examination with written
recommendations for approval or disapproval of ‘the title to
each Committed Worklng Interest involved, and within fifteen
(15) days after receipts of such titie opinions or reports
said Parties shall advise Unit Operator 'in writing of approval
or disapproval of titles. Unless otherwise agreed, the cost
of all title examinations made ‘under this Section 18,3 shill
be charged ac a part of the Costs of Drilling the well for
.which such title examination was made. o

18.4 Option for Additional Title Exarminatidn. Any Party
~who furnished materials for title examination plrsuant to Sec-
tion 18.2B, C, or D shall have the right to examire all titie
materials furnlshed tldit Operator. If such additieonal title
examination is performed, this shall be at the sole cost and
expense of the Party electing to perform the same, and such
Party shall bear any expense which may be necessary to repro-
duce title materjals for its use, if requnred Whether or.
not such additional title ‘examination i5 performed, each Party
shal!l have the rjght to approve or disapprove title according
to the provisions of this Article 18.

- 18.5 Approval of Titles Prior to Drilling, Where the
Committed Working Interests within a title examination area
are owned by more than one Party then no drilling shall be
conducted within such area until title to the Committed Work-
ing Interests therein has received the. Approval of the Parties,
as hereinafter in this Section’ prov:ded If aDrilling Block
has been designated for the Drillingof a well, such vell shall
not be Drilled until title to the Comitted Worklng IAterests
within the title examination area established for such well
is approved Approval of title to the lands w1th1n a‘Drilling
Block shall be binding upon all Parties owning Commiittéd Work-
ing Interests within such Drilling Block. 1f land out51de
/a participating area 1s desigrated as a tltle examination area
for a Development Well, such well shall not be Drilled until
title to the Conmitted Worklﬁg Interests within such title
examination area has received the Approval of the Parties
within the participating area in which such well is located.

In all other instances where a title cxamination area has been
established for a well, such well shall not be drilled until
“title to ‘the Committed Workxng Interests within such title
examination area has received the Approval of-the Parties «
herein. In the event ‘Approval of the Parties is not obtained
as provided in this Section, said Drilling Party (whether one
or morc) may procecd with the Drilling of the well, but said
Drilling Party (a) shall, by so proceedlng, assume all risk
attending the faillre to obtain such Approval to the same’
extent as' if approval of title to all lands within the Drilling
Block (if onec has been established) or the title examination
arca (in all other instances) had been obtainedy; and (b) shatl -
also be deemed to have given its approval of tltles in-all
lands within the Drilling Block (if onec has been established)
or the titled examination arca (in all othcr instances).




H

18.6 Anproval of Tltlcs Prior-to Inclusion of Land
a Participating arca. Where the Comnitted Working lnlcrcst
within a participating arca is owned by morc than onc Party,
no Comitted Working Interest shall be included within such
participating arca or be entitled to participate in Production
therefrom until title to such Cowmitted Working Interest has
l‘eCEIVCd thc ADDrOVa‘ of thf‘ Partlﬂq (ﬁ4i‘fhlnfe1‘:ﬂ"\‘ in :-t_:‘yu‘."g
arca. Approval of titles to lands Wwithin a partnc:pat:ng arca
shall be binding on all Parties within such participating area
and all Parties coming within such participating area upon

any enlargement thecreof.

18.7 Failure of Title to Committed Working Interest Before
Approval. If title to any Committed Working Interest shall
fail in whole or in part prior to receiving the Approval of
the Parties, the Parties who ‘improperly claimed an interest
in the said land shall sustain the entire loss occasioned by
such failure-of title, and do hereby expressly relieve and
indemnify Unit Operator and all other Parties from any and
all liability on account thereof.

18.8 Failtire of Title to Conmitted Working Intetest After
Approval. If title to a Gommitted Working ‘Intciest which has
received the Approval of the Parties under Section 18.5 fails.
1n whole or in part at a time when the tract affected thereby

is within an active Drilling Block or within a Drilling Block
upon which a well has been canpleted as a producer of Unitized
‘Substances but which has not been admitted to a participating
area or if title to a Conmitted:Working Interest which has
received the Approval »f the Parties undér Secticn 18.6 fajls
in whole or in part at a time when the tract affected thereby

is within a participating area, then:

A. the loss and any ensunng lxabll:ty shall be v
charged as a common loss of the Parties having interests
in the affected participating area or Drilling Block
(lncludlng the Party whose Committed Working ‘Intérest
has been lost and including the acreage of such Cann:tted
Working Interest); and

B. there shall be relanunshed to the Party whose
Committed Working. Interest has been lost such proportionate
part of each of the othéer Committed Worklng Interests
in the ‘lands within such afected’ part1c1nat|ng area of
Drilling Block, subject to a like portion: of their respec-
tive Leasc Burdcns, as may be necessary to ‘make the 1oss.
of such Committed Working Interest a joint loss of ‘the
Parties within such participating area of Drxlllng Block;
.and

C. - the relinquished portions of said Committed "
Working ‘Interest shall be deemmed owned by the Party re-
ceiving the same, subject to a proportlonate part of their
respective Lease Burdens‘for all purposes of this agreement.

18.9 Joinder by True Owner. 1f title to a Comitted W rk—
ing Interest fails in whole or in part, such Committed Workxng
Interest shall no longer be subject to this agreement and the
Jnit Agreement. The true owner of a work;ng interest title
vhich has failed may join in this agreement ‘or enter into a _
separate Operating Agreement with the Parties to thlS agreement
lpon_ such terms and conditions as received the Approval of
the Parties within the Unit Area and sub)ect to any valid
zlaims of the true owners.

CARTICLE 19

19.1 Unleased Intorests: There are no unleased fee interests.

B8-A
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ARTICLE 20 .
) RENTALS AND LEASE XURDEXNS B
;20 Menltals DA S e it o pay . sy il all rentd s and Cether sudEsotlicr. than Pease” Burdens)
payable upbiior inc vy et of ity Cominntted " Yatking Intvres _wlmu-l. Lswever, 1o she ripht ot each - Parly 10 sur-
render any of s Conmmilled Weorkime Jntereds in e danes WHIC A @ Upron request, eiach Barty shott furnish
fo Unit Operator satstaetury evidener of the making: of sech poymert, iovweser, no Party shall be h.ahlL. to apy othct
Party for upintentionsl failure 1o muks any sieh p..;.-mrnl provde it b s anted in oot Laith, -

S 202 Lease Burdens, VPl Party o1 Jarties eatitled to reccmne the Praduction aleizxded o x tracl of $aid \\llhln i
participating area stiall be obAisated o ke nny wud wil piviitents, wWhohier snoepsh or i Find, gecrivinn (o any setoall
Lease Buridens, net prolits inicrists, cargivd interess ool sy b driterent pavalde m vespoct of sueh Production or
tie pirovecds ther cof, exeepl s i-l(l\‘nlcu IAReh 2 dealin with withdoesi) Cof Tracts und Uitconmitted Yaterests,
‘The Party or Partics ontitled lu n-mm' {he imvh.v iort from o welt cnpletend asn prodtaeer bat not ancladed within
a patticipating wreashall Le obdieafind ta pry el e Bardens posabtie m sespect ol suel Procluetion antd cach =uch

arty shall: be obligated to puy wy ncl prafits inlerest, carvicd intered ad similar interests payable inrespeet of its
share of such production,

2.3 Loss of Conmilted We rhnx' lmuu 15 A Connpitted Workin:e Interest s h-l Hmuxh failure to make any
paynmient-zhove provided Whe gade by e l'«:'- ovot e Ste ooeein s shall beharue N.urvl) by aneh Party,;
provided,; lm\w'wr if the Conigidt ted Woaking Interest sy lodt chver land Sathin & pe um'f,:.mn;: grea the pm\'mnm of
&ubdwtsums—ﬂ-—!}—(-md ~FY-ab-Seetion LY mulm" \-.n}- ?'nilm-c af Frede (5 Cone smitted Workiong Interest ghall 2pply,

ARTICT, |32

and severance TAXES :

Anv aud noad ituren Fases pavable apon (e Comindttod  Working JInterests (and upon’ Lease

"'Uw OVHITS ":\n-,f) IR TTUATSR TROEY s RIDR I THN U TR T nmor P o riy N;\mu! ad
acryandd aliolanen Loilior chan Tindatee e ) onnnn T or rgsiined by Datdevd
towhich avi net pa o by he porelgier or pu'chuscrs théreol 6r by the owner
16 npied when dhde el bis able,
oot gt olhies panpe »l\ aconiced and held hy tnit Opcmlc' hére-
e lrn'nu t-r,n Ly theiv respective inferests therein.
- Tactics in_propertion to thesir grwnershiprin
r,u/- U Sebstaners G th v upon which or in resjicet of which such
taxes ar¢. paid. Al y mbu yahers ol Lonse dedens, wiane .Iu: ohinined v eash or by dediiction frar Less
Burdens, on accounto -l”)“lh f,,.J wl such awsurs - shall Pn |..ud ar ciedited 16 the Parties in the same progortd
as such taxes were charged (¢ sucl Pirlies,

213 Transfer of Tutevdsts, lu Uic «vwl uf o Arans{or hy vue 1'.,11' ti snather under tle rruvn..m'n of this agrec-
mont of any Conwnilled W mhn,,' Inderost or ol wny .:h-n-\t it sy wol oraa the materials and equipment in any well”
or in the event of the revers of any e 'n'hulsl:t-d WNTEest ds in Vb r-wnnm Provided the faxes shove enticue
assessed “against the interest transferred o revortad for  the tavible poriod in whicis such tradsfer or reversion fecurs
shall he apporhmmd between such Partivs vo M:' carh shiall hen the ww rhge of xmh taxes which is proportionate
fo that portion of the tavable jmmd divine which it owned suell hiterest

21.4 Notices and- Rtetmng. Faek Panty .mnl progitly fririish” Unit Operotor with eepies of nstices, assessinents,
levies or (ax stalemenls recoived by it pe 'mn.m" tu the tnu 10 e prvidd Unit Operaior. Unit Operator shali make
such returns, roports and siateynents as May be r\qmu-d by Liw in vonneetian with any tuxes above: proviged to e jrdd
by it and shall furnish copics to th: pertics wpoen request. {tshisd! notify the Pactios of any tax which it does not pr opose
to pay before such tax bevo:ucs tdelinquent, :

Burdens wiitehi®
held by Unil ()pL a
Substances prodiiced from the: U
of Leasé Burdens, shail be pabd Ly Unit Operstor
21.2 Apporticnmient., I‘.zr.(-s. wEAn muteriyls, 1-\}'-‘
unider shall he eliargad 16 sl borie by U Parties owntng! tie i
All-other (aes ‘paid by Uit Gpe rator shali hy tl e (0 Qi bl b
the Committed Working 1t

it

\

3

Gns

ARTICL Lo
WI’F!!DR WAL OF TRACTS AND UNCOMMITYED l\"l‘l‘li}"\’)b

l ldmmtma-on Right of Withdrawid, ot dess Geamn v 150 davs-infaro- f‘-hny‘-u: »Hmt--éureenwnl— for--linglk
Deparlmentu] APPrOVAl--Unns-Operatep—hali-paioplencit - Varlvtin wiioe ol sitention o e, specifving in gich natice,
lo—Hw—b&l 0(——{1m(—-0w~lw«r- ~—+'wwk-}~*\» ittt wieitelie L apliiniaad- ..m.h;,m\l_1..-::.,:&.._510:6..!;-, o Breuuciion

If theowier. of any Alnntind infer o l oo tract withen the Unie Aria-has (hear Lailid oF refusad to juis in the

Unit’ ;\groomcnt lh(- ]’m'l) or P Fics o'.' w Cammite v'l Working Tutcrests an seeb tvact hall bave: the Fipht to with-
draw guch ‘trac( from the VR Ardacin ge wrdusee with the Unit ,\ SEROHTI RS ,.rmu!ml Boweves, tivat sueh tiaht sh=l ot
bu_am;x:msed-mm;.,{ﬂ«r-a( Jw Ty ﬁ\)-‘luw-fq b e paf b 110) betintes wlb it babics ity Hie-Unit Ared and saca np{nl:
shalknat-he- Sifeen “ralt-perind oy n-nw-"\-t 1H nunw-m-ic ma) o( sm:h ftriet reccives:the ’ln('cllou of -the.
Parties-who-ut lhl"tn-w of -the-nivis
93-?—4‘%6‘-—'-‘“9( - o =NuonWithe Qw,q-.

, i llo-mm’f 'h.a.. HECH (x]mw.al.nf-,; lr.u-l._;'.d-mbo..-lhd 1);. actu.n. :
TR (o P M tm-hmut WLl S partieipali - weeit the !ullnwuu. provisions. shalk

applys
A..A -and—au-fmuwdwﬂw}—}wl,ﬂ.quu--‘h.-elw evtsiaf unc e iited ml- JOsts in uu-h lrac-l that are mm«‘es&
of-{he- mvmoms that" would averue 1o suel swners-had: 1hiy ovecuted te Lait AR et shall e borne and shafed
" PRl Acruage- Hasts-bveihe-ag s within - the |l«||u'm,.ldl.. dvea in whichthe trict is locuted, e
C Pz the: pavments L wanld redvad (o the owtiers of Dacomitied inferests in suel trict it thcv l ad joined .
in-the- Uml-m‘mmt‘n?“\rv-ﬂmw’vﬁ—w-‘. Syarynre st weute Hy—ocising -o- H:emwsuch-«-\m-sq shnll be rliared by all
Yartics within {he pa s Heliting avea o s -Aveuane s ek
22.3° Vohtintary Nop-Withdrawal, 1 (he Pirty or Pivlics nwimg Caimitfed kan‘!' ln(vr(‘sh ‘a cAract velun
hrllv fails (o rexereisy the vight G willidraw=sach tract inaceoraeney witle the Unit Agresment sl 1..\~meul::“h‘r’ui lia-
bilities acer uing to the owners of uncommitted mh-u- Iy i Sueh wraet shall be paid and borne by .,ucn Party or Parlies.

ARTICLE 23
COMPENSATORY ROVALIIES -

3.1 I\oh(o w hvu(-\'or «.--m.m(l is made in aeecidancs with the. Unit Aer coment. for (hc p.n‘mont of ‘corn \p‘éx}wmry
rO\I'nllues Unit U])LI‘.llOI shinll pive written notlcv theuox to cach Perty wiiceted by ‘e demand, as lier 4"'h|.l.t'r pxo-
vide 1 .

212 I)vmnml Inr I<'nlmo to Dull l)o\vlnpmvl\i AVEIL 1E (e deny rm! fm
failure ta Dyl SR W .tlnlk,.mh wail s il deittd, the R Lipay sieh o potpana
royalty. Such .h.:U hl' vh.upvd AXTCONES Tonvieread B operativng \(\xlhln sitehy ;-.n(m'a«.(uu'

R l)(-m.nnl for ailire 1o T a \h‘\! Olhc-r thismne a7 Developaeut WelL, - 1 e demdind oy ¢us mun--nnrv rovahy
resul& Srone the e (57 Ui a woll vl Ui o Developsene Well s anelection (v brittin- Uhh“" 1 \md I
mentof Copensidory -Rayallivg is not anide by any I‘.nt\ QW (\.uum!lcd Woikimt Interest in the tr.u-l mnm
which ieh - well ‘may he Deillad, then Uit Oderamor shall pas sueh comperdatory fovally Sucl ‘paynient sl be
chavgeable to amd borae hy tie Paitizg who wonhl be ahtiy du'tl 0 bear e Couts of s Tiowell i thie well were brifled
as o Reguired Well i accordanee with Seetion HA48,

‘ ARTICLE 24 -
SEPARNTE MEASUGREMENT ARD q‘-'\m'Am-' )

240 Separate Measareoient, 1 well eompleted a5 0 praduacy ol Uaineed Sabst anees s in ur include inTa puartier-
pating-area bhut is iol owied onom Nevelee g by ol l}n Puaties withi sue h |.ulum|l|m: T RHIUR LI wnhn. thirty
.t(l) days ¢ paest by nilereatvd Pl aetned A gk the luuln«lmn from such well \'lU QUSRI LSS

l-"“"h’ aldi el fetlied Cws il eceeive i Approval of Ure Barten, tien Uiie Oper tor shall it e additineal
tandeyie, Now Tines ar other Gifties (or separate. piva: wteanent of the Uhatized Subsanees produent ont sueh well o

-mn[u nsatory royalty, rcanll:. (n\m lhc

2

AL Operator nriy deend siitahle, e st of stieli Baeiliiss for sepaeate measieeient shall e ey ¢ toownd bame

by-theDiitling Party Jor sl werll and treated we Costs inedrzed (6 6pe it i sk well natwithstanifing iy other ptos
visions of (s apreement,

24,2 Solvaged Madesiads, 10 ane meterialy ond eaulpment e cafvased frome s well vamplited Gis u pmel.m. aften
Tisge Orilled, DeEnpenoth o Bliersred oo othersise (s fin B ed e WAl e P ties entiiled Lo parieipate thiovein
before reveriion 1o the. Now Detthingt Factivs ot tewr yehmigushed ingere g si the well, the procevds deewved Trom sahe

BN )
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thereof, or, if not sold, the Sulvage Value tiersol, shall Le treated in the same manner s procecds of Praduction from
su(-h well for the purpose of determining reversion to NoweDrlling Partics of Nulr nlmqulud m'vruls in such wetl,

ul(”( | 91 DR ..-» o
SECONDARY RECOVIS RY A‘JID PRESSURE MAINTENANCE

25.) Consent Reguired,  Unit Operator: shall it undmtuku- any propram o of secuindary recovery ur prc-swrc mdin.
tenunce involving Jijection ol gas, walcy or other stibstance by -any n thod, whetliér now known or hereafter devised,

withou{ fu,gt obtaining thie co sent Of Jive-lams—thian... e Barties n the appregate owning nol Jess than.. ... ...
’n.e y PR 1513 cent (. 9 ... et ) u! !!w Contitted. Worlting Hteresfs 6n an Acresite’ Basis in the

parucxpaluu, area ahnefed by any sueic progronn. After the Pactics have voted 1o undegtaiie’ s propeen of secotidury
FOROVELY Or . PIessyure niginténance in arcarditnes '.n'l this seelion, the conduel 0f such i program Shall by subject to
supervision’ by the Iarlies by vote as sot forth in Article 14, _—

25.2 Abuve Grannd Facititien, ot adreement shall nofl be decnied to renuire sy Pitly o participa(a in the. con-
struction or. operation ‘ol any vusviine fident, sulphir yecoyery plant, dowaxinse plant o o ther shove sronad facilitics (o
process oF stherwise treat Production, oiher 1hian soche facilitivs iy mny be roquired fue 1‘. ating Produaction in rdiniry
case oparations and sdaeh fuchitivs &s may bo reguied in ltu- cotiducl af vperations walharized uider Seetion 231

ARTICLE a4
NSFESS OI INTER ST
%HMMHMPWH“~HM&M‘«-Lmhkv—&h%«+n»~—4.~14-¢n'~1v$—4¥ﬁ-i sGpnnited- W arking dnlurestoin

am .lr.'schu.anul—, hss- asasaie ..t..»-u. Jvmt‘mu Ifa.m.m.»m -.uut--n....u- sanltvaet w,tho.,.»(m. nul.m.--u.-
 Approvalinf e Tartice within h i ATas b U hoah e s That aien reRtviciion shall Bt apply’ o b iratsicer by .
any- u'u-—-ul-alw-p.n{-(-A-{»-;ln-‘-wnnddml--&c&Muq--umuu-l-‘nwdn-»h-c. PRNPTOPNYRP YOV TRV 1Y ot u Lm. h tiaiTost Wi
er AWl aid prior. L. thie diacoviryonf-Uitiaa b Snbaid e G i paviin®og ;-hl-u"- wrdut o bar ¢
LmuumolihLJszlm‘g (u“ wallwithbe Bndiseisiree.ui expuuse du (he ol hmu. ol u;...u xlw Il.l( .t»(‘«nnuuu
L.ml if- 1\;01.-*{-114‘*-\-:!(-: 11e- ¢iw-Hmimwlm-m—-iMa,wl-.\ul--l-a-..« Sreesdondt bbb i i o chern o woi b avd $he Prodnction thiedes

e [T PETEPE S PO POTRETINT RPTYS § 36 VERA R VU WOSELU IR T L TPV t L W P

\u.u hed-boen. )).llh o fer 4 e Count of -l Pas ves o withing siel pen U B, Ui

26.2 Sale by Unit' Ommlor. 1 Unit “operator seils all its Commitied Seancing laterests, it shall resign ang & new Uit

Operator shall be gele ct(-d as provided in the Unit Apreemoent,

26.3 hsum‘)ll ool Obligations, Nu tronsier of .u:r Caonngitied Wm S Interonts shaldl be rﬁ'r\x.\c tinters lno san 1w
is madc exprossly’ ‘el AG the Unit Agreerntent dnd this adrevmoent eoagress’in wn.xm to ¢
pm form all obligations of ‘the transferoy ander the Unit Agiceinent ang Iu.. percement ingefar as veline$ (o the
assipned, except that such assemy (iun of ebligutions shall nol be rogpired in cade of 3 Pruasier by r"'zx{;"% or deed ol
trust as socumy for indebtedngess,

264 Tffecu\c Bate, " A teansfer of Convmitfed Waorking Interests shall not be effoctive as hatween (he Partiss until
the fitst day of the month next Tellowing the delivery to i Onoriter of the ovivinal oy a cerfifind copy: of tha ingtru-
menl-of lrans;’cr conforming to the u.q! rreinents of Seelion %3,k o unll :,h.ul afrinsior of Commitied Working
[aterests relicve the (r.m\femno Pavty of any obliga hunt aeeried hercmwior peior o said effective date, for which pur-
pose’ any ohlikation assumed b\ the traasferas o ~).n(n pati oy the Dasilinyg. va)-c»um: o Plogging Bock of a well prior
to such effective date shall b déemicd 20 aceried n‘uh:,'alm..

ARTICLE 27
RELEASE FROM ORLIGATIONS ANIF SURRENDER

- 27.1 Surrendcr ‘ar Reéloase Within Participating Area, A Comnzztted Working - Interest covering land wnh' A por
ticipating area shall not Le sticrendered exeopt Ith e conschl al &l Fordes vatlin such pacticipating drea. However,
u Party who OWNns a Committed Wor mm' Interest i Lad within g ponbipatiig orea ond swho iy mot at the tiise con
mitted Lo participate in the Dwiliing, ¢ ‘[‘L‘Mnl, o Bhizzing Sae ol v “1 withinsteh [IOI’"CIPd“IIg area may be relicyed
cof further ubligations with 1.sspect .u stich. pr mmp. fug arcas orn constituled by esceuting and: delivesing o Unit
Qperator an assignment. ‘om";l.-,, (e all-pthwer Parts 25 within suech ) ieipating arca all (om'n'itcd Working “Titevests
owned by u’ch-l.rl_\' Jandyg witliin the participating areq, topether with the Lnlm interest of suél Party i any and
alt wells, ‘materials, equipment aed ather Frepenty within or pertntuing (e such participating wrea. i

: 8.2 I'rn durc on Swrrender Oulside l"nmv M!n;: Mrean Wheltiner o !’.nz!" desires Lo surrended” i(“’Cammiltud
Working : Dltercsl in anv et which s ned Wilkin ey, partiepating - wtei, such Parly shalt give to all other Parties
wiitten notice thercof rluwnlnn' cuey Conunitted \\url ny Interest.  The Poatties recciving s such notice. or

.

=

=

Ly of thery,

shal. have the vightat their cutlsn 'o take Crom the Pavty desiving o saviordee i ..‘n"x.m('n( of: sch (,mmumvd Waik-
ing Tnterest ‘by giving 10 the Parly desming (o sarrépdor writien hoties af election o to do within thivty (30) daysafter
receipt of thenotive of tho desire (o :,urrcnrlnn. At etoetion s nade us :.wvo prov;d\-nl flre Party ar Pavtics (aking
-~ the ﬂcclgnmont (Whicli'shall be taken by tiew in mropartion withiv o reane of thete Lumr‘n'(ed Working Im'- ~axts amonyy
sthemselves i the Unit Arcay skail poge to e assipitge Vacty s sharfe o8 et Salvage Jadue of uny wells owned by th
Parties and thentlocated on the land covered by such “Commiited W otk 1t tntarest {inch pavinent .shall be made: on
receipl of (e asswnmvu.. Mono Pacty cleets to “take steh agkinment Wil antsach lhuh' a0y day peéviod; thon the Party
or Yaitics owning seell Conmmittod  Working fnlerest miay surre e L s f ,un'u‘d- v thereof can be nrade m .«Lmrr‘
ance with the Unit Auteenicut.
-21.3 (\ccrued Oblizgations, A Party kb an a-‘m'nmt ntor ‘unumlu in -wonrd'nwc \\llh hvctim: 271
not-he relivved-of its )nmhw forany ohlization aceriisd hereunder T e time (e

or of obligation {u bear its.share of the Costs ineurred’ in any !)n)lm;‘,. l) wepeting or Plugpting Hack. optratio in which -
Losieh assiiinctent ur .urrexa, except Lo fhe extent tiat

such-Datly“has elccled to )mrucm.m “urior to the iy
the Party or” Partivs receiving sucli assimne it sl assune, with the :\muw-ll of the Parties, any and all obligations’

of the nssigning Party her mmdvr and wier the Ualt Apr ccuwm

_ ARTICLE 28 , ,
SEVERAL, NOT JOINT LIABILITY 5

.20.1 Lia bllily. The Ii.nblhty of The Yarties buresider shall be severn and not juintor collective, I3 lch i'nrty shall he
respansible anly” for its obifdions ay beeeln sotnetoe -

28,3 Nn l'arhmnh‘;: Ceeated, U is not e intention of thu 1':"‘(1('\ 1) rmuo. nor s -\ll (hl'a agiccenyént | or u:c- n( .
ARTeOR én )c‘ron\tnn W s erentings a lnmng o nther parinership or assocition beuucn the Partics, or lowndvr thm
liable as iyl 5o ausaciales. oy

283 Ikcllml. Eucldof-the l'.\ruc Iu‘nhy vlm(s o I-o uv(luch‘(l oy’ Hw dapylivation of ‘mhchnp or: I of (lmplv Lot
thull_c A of the Interial Revenne Code of T3 $ or siel - parling’ o troriinne thiereof as imayhe p iiited or “itherized
by the. Sceretary of (he Treasury ol the uutc\l Slates or his delopate insalior oS \m-h 'xuln‘h.mhr or any - portivn or por-
Clhereof may Lerapplicably iy AUe Warties, I any preseat or futare inconue tax laws of "the stale or states in which
7 the UnitCArea’is loealiad, G any ful.nu incoe Lax Jaw of ‘thie - Yoved Stafes, coatiam, or siGE hevealter contiin, provisions .

Csimilar (o those containivd i 7w Sune Waptee of the Intevnal Revene Code of 15 ahove refeered to lmch r whieli a G-
e election is permitted, euel ol the Partvs lierehy eleets T be eseluded fram the ; pplichtion” of such laws, “Ace rordingily,
cach Pacty leveby autlarizes and directs Unit Opeestor 1o exeente sicll i cleetion or elections on its Hehalt and’ fite the

:mv with the proper Sdmiisteinive ofliep oy wivtiey, 1 pegquested by Umt Operator, vach 'arty agrees to exerute und
J(l n in such instritents as are necesary to nake sieh cleetions cifedtive,

ARTICLE 20
NOTICES
con 2'11 f‘l\'lnr and Receipt, Pycepl as afher r\mo specified Nerelh, fiy Holiew, entisent oF \alvmml horeht |n‘(|\'“h‘d
or permiticd Lo be given by Unit Opetatos or a Caly to e Paies sisadl 1o gaves in WeIRE by United” Stales miil or
by- lt‘h‘}frbpll‘ ‘\m serly addrensed (o ciiel Vavty 10 whom niven, with posapt or .‘)ln['n hup.\icl or“hy e hw-ly thereal
in‘poerson ot Rarly W whion tiven: however, if deliverod fn o varporate Party, it sl not be dedined: piven unless
delivered personably (o % exeeative giticer of s

nr /‘7

el Pty o Wiy Fopreantative despisneel’ pursant (o, Sdetions FLY

\
des aluw with' fteprescidatives.” A notiée pive” umllr v pravisian irreal et dee deeirsd piven only whel” reecived by
lhv arly (0 whom such notice I3 divected, exeept that Gy aotlee piven by United Stales pegastered tait or by tedegraph,

]l =
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propor)y %d«lrosqod to the Party to whots piven vith Sl pastane and edieges prepaid, shall L deemed “given 1o and
reccived by the Party 1o whom dires teed rmu it 4 houra 6ty sl natice 1T deposited e the United: States nenils
or twenly-four (24) hours after sugh gotive ii el weth ar operating telegaaph company fur inunediate tlnus.nmmn
by telegraph; and -alse except that a nntice Lo Uit Opierator shidl ot be daesed “given until actonlly feceived by it

L 29.2 Proper: Addresses. Each Party's profer adidcers sl beodeemed o be (e address sel forth diiles: oF oppositi”its
signature kereto unless and wuntil such 3avty speeities another post oifice address within the continental Jbiits of he
Ululcd states by not less than len (10 days prior vmllvn noliee Lo nll ather Partivs,

:l

ARTICEY: 39 .
EXT (,U'rl DOIN COUNTURPAWTS AND FATIPICATION

~30.1 melvrmrls. 'l‘hlx syreement nn/ Lz execut=d in connterparis and ol such eounterparis lullrn together shall
be deemed Lo cunstilute ‘one and Lite =ame insteutoent. .

30.2 Rafification, This a«'rm-mr'n; sray Lo exeentei by (e exedution and dedivery of o gend and :.uﬂmutht‘xnﬂlr’u:ht:nl
of ratification, adopting aind cisterng inte 1'1-. wmrocement, Sueh rattheatien shall have the saiie elicet as if the Purty
executiug it had exccuted this syreement or o counterpart herenf, :

ARTICLY 81
suee I‘,SH()I S AN \H‘Q{(‘ _
301 Covcuants. 'I‘lus agrecinent shall be hinding, o and inuve 16 the nenvhit of Jil Parties siFuing the same, lhoir

‘heirs; ‘devisees, personai nprm- nlatives, suoeessory ‘.ntl assiyns and their sucecssars i inteiest, whetlier ‘or nnt it s

uanl rinting with the lands :am! the

su'ned by all whie Partics Usted Lelow, The {erms hercof shall constitule a cove
(‘ommlued Working - Interests of the Parties,

A Am IL! a8
f lif?nlill\l; S O (U"l"!..\'!! \(

S R ¢
radings. T able nf conlents and the headings weed”in his sorecment see ingetted for cotyenicnee aaly and
lisrogarded in (rm.,umng this agreement.

32 1 I
shall be'

ARTICLY 33

RiG l!' (H AEPEA

Yin this ‘lVl'(‘\‘TII"I‘f "mll 1-~ d'-r 1% ui tir Consiitute the walver lw .'my srly of
iy 07 o repulation of noverpienial
o n\u-;._?t ris- writhiss the iU Aret or 1o 3

Mothinia: contamed
uld otlierwise hiave to cantest tae v'mrhw of any iew o
Faliieiifa or !r,run') rofatime o lor. ul.oc.-uu thi seruinet

any rig

apenl

from o
ARTICLY 33

SUBLSEQUENT JOVSDER ‘

34.1 Prior (o the Commcnerrent of l);rm.nmn Priov 4o ¢ teanmmeenient of (pl-r tions vmur the ‘Unit Aliat.

ment, all ‘owners ol Workhiyl (nfercsts in Use Yk Area whe Bave jolned o the 'Unit Apceoment shall he privileged to
exceute or ratify this agrecinent.

. 842 Af(vr (‘omnwnrcm:m of Querations, /\fH- cornaencene st of euereiions v dor e (Inle ’wrcvn.t-rt any Wml‘
ing Interest in Iand within the Unit Avea which s not then ¢ umﬁod el sty be caronitted foothis -’l.(r'vn""‘-‘» und
lo the Unit-Agrecment upen such veasenable tecms and oo Catamay redeivie the Apmrova of the Pardics

ARTICLIT 25 ¢
CAPRILD !N"'f-‘l, P B

35.1 'l‘ro.«lmcn( of, U any working interes l shown o ):dv“,i; Boel e Uindt ‘eamment md fnmn.‘u(- therors ixa
carricd warking interest,’ sh(‘f. interasg shadl, the enrrying pofiv cxemmies e ageecunnt he dermed to be, for ‘the
purpose of this agreement, ¢ Cortmitted \mrr::n INFOTESE BTG i1 Liee SR LB I Ly,

7 .'H‘)l('“u’) i
LFUECUIVE DATE AXND 2EIN

i 36.) .1 sfTective” Pate,  This « ,’Il‘l‘ln“ﬂl sl ecnne cfeelive L. i ihe nliegtive tate of The Unitarreement (.).u..;:l.%
ue--p'ov!wm» (lt‘-\\lx‘lk'})-(zu.l dealing Wi dandalind 60 Rl wi W s iravent shell ba epsrpiive prioF tu stich effeclivd

3'.:2 'I‘c-rm. The ern of (his asrecmoent: shadd b the = Ls (e tevey ol 1he=Uhil Agredinont ‘:mcl shal (r-rum'.c{\c
concurrently’ tierewith, v , .

364 Eficct of it e aeminution of e aprdement ofinly oot velicee any Parly of i3 rh.l;'uhun" th ) ..cr-rhcd
Lhereund :\ulwzl) tanicding: fermnudion of thie :g'n-o Hent e picvmun, s berenf elming fo the eharping: b parntent of
Costs-und the' |h~.pn>mun o aaaterisle and Chuinent Mt e u Hie s farce ot naterials m«l c,.;.npn.uu oared n/
the Partics have hoen disposed of 2nd o faod sosonntin # beivesis A0 u_\--!.'.{m and tae Pattics, Teemination of
this  agrewnent stiall -autom v il e ity 2 1-“«.- Lomegriied by virtue 6 this aprectnent i lands
within:the Unil Area exeepl sush mstoers of Commitiod Werkang - Talertats a2 hare Loen evidence :dd by fermanl written
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ARTICLE 37

37.1 Failurc to Take in Kind., 1f any Party shall at any
time fail or refuse to take in kind or scparately disposc of
its proportionate part of Production, Unit Opcrator shall have
the right to cnter into a contract. for the sale of all or part
of such Production at the price which Unit Operator receives
for ite own- p":‘lC.’I"Cf thC'pTCdu-_..un,”uus Gty T3duch Cuniraci
shall be only for such rcasonable period of time as is consis-
tent with the mi'nimun neceds of the industry under the circum-
stances, and in no cvent shall the term thereof exceed one (1)
year , provided, however, that any Non- Operdtor may revoke at
any time Unit Opecrator's right to dispose of its proportionate

part of Production.

, "Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the
contrary, Unit Operator shall not commit a sale of any Party's
share of gas product&on which requires authorization of any
government agency or is in interstate conmerce without the

written consent of such Party.

- 37.2 Accounting Due Non- Drllllng Party. In the event
a relanuxshnent of interest by a Non-Drilling Party occurs
according to the provisions of this agreement as to any well
and Productlon :s had fpom 'such well Unit Operator shall~
r ‘Jts request all the in-
“IF and, in &dditidh; the®

follownng

A. an itemized statement of the Costs of the opera-
tion in which the Non-Drilling Party did not
partictpate, and

B. until reversion occurs, a mbnth[y itemized state-
ment of the Costs’incurred in the operation
of said well, the quantity of Production there-
from, the mﬂount of proceeds received from the
sale of the same, and the Lease Burdens paid
‘with respect to such Production.
'37.3 Reversion to Non- Drxllxng ‘Party, The provisions
of” Sectlon 6.2 are hereby modified and limited with respect
to a well covered thereby if any Party owning a Commi t ted
Working Interest in the Drilling Block formed for such well
elects not to participate in the Costs theredf as to such
Party's Cmnnxtted Working . Interdst in the Drilling Bliock..
In:such case, ihe reianunshed interest of the Non-Drilling
Party shall revert to it in the same mannsr and under ‘the same
conditions as provided in Section 12.3 with respect to wells
located in a participating area, except that the Productxon
from such well suificient to cause such reversion shalil
that' which, had the Non-Drilling Pully elecied (o pdrtncxpate
in such well, would be allocable on an Acreage Basis ‘to ‘the
interest of the Non- Drllllng Party in the Drilling Block formed
for such well. Upon reversion of the interest relnnqunshed
by the Non-Drilling Party in such well, the provisions of
‘Section 12.4 shall be applicable. T

37 .4 Subsequently Crecated Interests. Anything in this
agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, if any Party should,
subsequent to the execution of this agrecement, crcate an over-
riding rovalty,. production ‘paymcent, net procceds interest,
carried interest, or any other intdrest out of its working
interest (hereinafter called "subsequently created ihterest")
such subsequcntly crecated interest shall be specifically made
. subject'to all the terms and provisions of this agrecment,

I{f the Party which created such interest (a) fails to pay when
duc its share of” Costs, and its share of Production is Insuf-
ficient to cover such share of Costs, or (b) clects to abandon
~a - well under Part 2 of Exhibit 4 or be chargeable with a pro
rata portion of all Costs in the sane manner as if such sub-




- scqucntly crcated Intérest were a work:nh interest, Unit Oper -
~ . ator shall have the rihht to enforce against such ,ubanuontly
created Interest the lien and all other rights granted in
Section 15,5 for. the purposc of colleccting Costs chargeable
to thc subscquantly created interest,

37.5 Specific Consent---Drilling, Deepening, Plupging
Back, Completing or Abandoning. The consentor authorization

: : ' by any party to the drilling, deepening or plugging back of
i any well shall not constitute, nor be implied to be, a consent
: ' or election to participate in a canplctlon attempt ‘or other
operation beyond such author|7cd drxlllng dcepenlng or plug-
35!‘.3 Lack and any l\,lathu_tLalllls P ior to ihc |uun|nb o1
casing in connection therewith, and the plugging and abandoning
thereof. This shall be true regardless of any inconsistent
expressed or implied provision contained herein or in the Unit

Agreement,

37.6 Excess Burdens. Notwithstanding anything to the
contrary hercin contained it is understood and agreed that
if any Party hereto should create any overrldlng royalty, pro-
ductlnn pawnent, or other burden against its working 'interest
share 6f production and if any other Party of Parties should -
conduct nonconsent operattons pursuant to any provision of
this. agreement and as a res\dlt become entitled to receive the
worklng interest productlon belonglng to ‘the:Non- Consentlng
Party, the Lonsentlng Party or Parties entitled to receive
the worklng interest production of the Non-Participating Party. '
shall receive ‘such production free and clear of burdens against
such production and the Non=Consenting Party. creatlng each
burden shall save the Consentlng Party or Parties harmless
with respect to the recelpt of such worklng lnterest productlon.,

\.

37.7 Non- Consentlng 1nvestment adjustment Anythlng in
this agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, no Party shail
be liable without its consent for dany investment adjustment
char ge under the provisions of Section 13.3D or Section 13.4D,
which charge is in excess of said Party's credits under Artlcle
13.. .In the event of the establishment, enlargement, or cof-
traction of a participating areay the provisions related there-
to shall ‘be applicable to any investment ‘adjustment to the
same ekxtent that such provisions are applicable to' a well
drilled otherwise than for the account of all Parties entitled
to participate therein. Any Party subject to such ¢harge may
~elect not-to pay it in cash. [If, within thirty (30) days after
a proposal for ,the establlshnent, ‘enlargement, or contraction
of a part1c1pat1ng area has been suhnltted by Unit Operator

in: wrltlng to the Parties involved, a Party eclects not to par-
ticipate in the investment adjustment applicable to the estab-
‘lishment, enlargement, or contraction, such Party shal/l be

~a Non-Drilling Party and shall be deeméd, as of the ef fective
date of the resulting area in connection 'with which such charge
is made, to have relinquished the interest for which such
‘charge is made to ‘the Party or Parties who would otherwise

be enttsled to receive a credit under Section 13.3D or Section
13.4D, which later Party or Parties shall be the Drilling Party
with- respect to such rellnquxshed inter¢st. The Drilling Party
shall own the relinqui'shed interest until it reverts to NOn-
Drilling Party pursuant to Article 12.

- B Lo .
37.8 Non-Joining Royalty Interest. Should the owner of
a royalty interest fail or refusc to execute or become bound
by the Unit Agreement and as a result thercof the Lease Burdens
of the Party entitled to receive the productlon allocated to
the tract or tracts of<land affeccted are more than the Lease
Burdens computed on ‘the basis of production allocated thereto,
Unit Operator, upon receipt of evidence thereof from the Party
affected, shall treat the same as an opcrating cost; simjlarly,
it the LeaSe Burdens are less than the Lease Burdens comnputed
on the basis of production allocated therecto, such Party shall
remit the difference to Unit Opcrator for distribution to all

Parties.

37.9 Non-Discrimination. In connectlon with the pcrfor-
mance of work conducted under this Agrecnent, the Unit Operator
agrees to comply with”ixecutive Order 11246, as anended, the
provisions ‘of which arce containcd in Ixhlbit "o attnchcd

hercto and by this reference made a part hercof,

12-A




IN WITNESS HHEREdF, this'Agreémeht has been executed by the under-

signed as of the day and year first above written.

UNIT OPERATOR AND WORKING INTEREST OMNER

PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANY

By: <:3£LA,,e~,lX {<:55¥&4“L-~Z(

James A. K1shpadgh Pkesident)

ATTEST:

A PF?7
R. E. Dippo/ cretary -
. " Address: PHOENIX- RESOURCES COMPANY :
3555 'N. W. 58th Str., Suite 300
o o 0k1ahoma C1ty, Oklahoma 73112
Dated of FExecution: 2

v

STATE OF OKLAHOMA ;
. : SS
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

’\.
S

On this day of January, 1979, before me appeared James A, Kwshpaugh
to me pérsonal] Known, ‘who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the
President of PHOENIX' RESOURCES COMPANY, and that the seal affixed to said instru-
ment is the corporate seal of said Corporat1on, and that said instrument was
signed ‘and sealed ‘in behalf of said corpordtion by author1ty ‘of “fts board of -
directors, and said James A. Kishpaugh acknowledged said “instrument.to be the
free act and deed of said Corporation.

¥

, éigz;;ybﬁ&;. 6223?

. Yydnne Mize, Notary Public

ﬁy Commission Expires:
/2. 0. S

Ji




COPAS — 1974

Recommeneded by “the
Councll of _Priruioum

Iﬁiﬂbﬂl 601, JuLsA 74100 Accountonis Sociclics of
North America e

EXHIBIT e

Attached lo and made a part of .the Uni t; 0“0‘”3”"9 Agreement for
the. Buckhom Can_yon Unit Area, O ‘ves County, New Mexico

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS.

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Pud

. Delinitions )
“Joint Property" shall' mean the real and persona! property sub)ect to the agreement to which this Accounting
Procedure is attached.

“*Joint Operatlons" shall ‘mean “all operations ‘necessaty or proper for the development, operation, protection and
maintenance of the Joint Property.

#Joint Account” shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in"the conduct of the Joml
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties.

“QOperator” shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Operations.

“Non-Operators” shal) mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.

“Partiés” shall mean Operator and Non-Operators.
“First Level Supervisers™ shall mean those employccs whose pnmary mnctlon in Jomt Operauons is the direct

ke

ion of “other emnloveeq and/or- contracl labor: direetly ‘employed on the Joint Prapapty in 2 fisld ancrat-

“'ing capacity.
“Technical Employees” shall mean those employees havmg spccna] and specific enﬂmeermg, geological or other
protessnonal skills, and whose" pnmary furiction ‘in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-

tions and pxoblems for the bencfit of the Joint Property.
“Personal Expenses shall mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator's employees,

“Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.

“Controllable Material” shall ‘mean Material which ‘at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual
as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountanis Societies of North America.

2. Statement and Blllmgs »
Operator shall bill Non- Opexators on or befoxe tHe' Ydst day’ of each month for’ their proportxonale ‘share of the
Jomt Account for the precedmg momh ‘Such bll]s wx]! be accompamed by shtcmenls whxch )denley the author-

vestment and expense e\ccept that nems of Conuollable Matenal -and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-
arately identified and fu]ly described ‘in detail,

3. 'Advances and Pay ménts by ‘Non-Operators

Unless other\vxse provided for in thé agreement, the Operator may xequue the Non-Operators to advance their

share of eshmaled cash outlay for the succeeding mcnth’s aperation, Operator shall adjust each monthly bmmg

to reflect’ advances received from’ the Non- Opérators.

Each”"Non-Operator shali pay ils proportion of all:bills' within fifteen’ (15) days after receipt. If payment is not
made within such time, the unpaid balance: shall bear interest monthly at’the rate of twelve peréent (12 ) per

annuim or the maximum contract rale permitted by the applicable Gsury Jaws in the state in which” the Joint
Propeity is located, whichever is the lesser, plus attorney’s fces court costs, and other costs in conneclion with

- the collection of unpald amounts.

4. Ad]ustments
Paymont of any such bills ‘shall ‘not pr e)udlce the nght of any. Non- Opemloa to plotest or quoshon the conect-
ness thercof; provided, however, all bills and stalements rendered o Non-Opérators by Operator during “any
calend-u yoar shall conclusively be ‘presimed’ {o be true and’ correet after“twenty:four (24) months’ following
the end of ny such calendar yoar, unless within the said twcnty ~faur “(24) mounth period-a Non- Qperator tnkcs )
written exception”therelo ahd makes claim on Operator for adjustment. No adjustinent favorable to Operator shall
be made unless it is made wilhin the same ‘preseribed period, - The provisions ‘of this paragr raph shall“not prevent
=‘adju>lments resulling from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as ‘provided for in Seclion V.

5. Audlits v
A. Non-Opet alm, upon nohce in wntmg, 16 Operator and atl other Non .Operators; shall- ‘have {hu lil,hl to .1u(hl Ope-, v
rator's accolints and records: Teliating tothe Joint ‘Acéount Tor any calendar year within the twenty=four (24) ‘month

‘penod following ‘the end ‘of such cwlund.n‘ yoars p:ovulcd however, the makmg of an audit shiall not eXtend the
time for the taking of written owuptxon to and the’ :uljuslmvnh ol accounts iy lnovulcd for in Paragraph 4 of this
Secction 1. Where thiere are two or more Non-Operatorls, the. Non- Opm.\tons shall ‘maké every reasonable effort lo:
conidiict joint m\snmlll.nmuub audits“in u manner which wm Fesult i o mininitm of inconveniened 10 the Opcm-
tor, -Operator shall bear ng portion of the Non-Operalors' audit cost incinred under his paragrapliunless ageeed

to by the Operalor,

G. Approval by Non-Opcrators ‘
‘Where an: .lpplov:\l or ‘olhor .u,wonwnt ‘of“the I’ﬂlll(‘b or Non- ()pmulom is n\puw\ly Il‘qllll(‘d undcr other see-
tions of (his Accatmting Procedure and if the aprcement to Which’ ||n~. Accounting Dracedure s attachod containg
no contrary’ provisiony " reanrd thorele, Operaler shatl notiry all*Non- ~Operators of the Operitor's proposal, and -
the agrreement o appr oval of a mujorily in inlerest of the Non- ()pvmlms Shiall be controlling on it Noti- -Opera-

tors,

S




1II. DIRECT CJHIARGES

Operator shall charge the Joint Account with the following items:

1. Rentals and Royaltices : .
Lease rentals and royhilties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations. ’
Z, Labor

A. (I) Salaries and wages of Operator's ficld employees dircetly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Opecrations.
(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the ficld,
(3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees dirceily cmploycd on the Joint' Property if such charges are
excluded from' the Overhead rates.
B.. Opecrator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability. benefits ang other customary allowances paid to
employccs whose salaries aiid wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Par agraph 2A of this Section
II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on a “when and as paid-basis" or by “percentage- as-
sessment” on the amount of salarics and wages chargeable to the  Joint Account under Paxagmph 2A of this
Section II. 'If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be bascd on the Operator’s ¢ost exporlence

C.- Expenditures or contributions made pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which - are
applicable to Opetators costs chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-

tion 11,
D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chﬂrgoable to the Joint Account under

Paragraph 24 of this Section Ii.

o

3. Employcc Benefits
Operator’s current costs of estabhshed p]ans for employees group- ]lfe insurance,” hospxtahzauon pension,” re-
tirement; stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Opcrator's labor
cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall-be Operator’s actual

cost not to exceed twenty per cent (20%).

4, Mnaterial . :
Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as prowded under Seetisn IV, O.,._, )
such Material shall be purchased for or transferred to the Joint Property as-may be required for immediate use
and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficicnt and economical operations. The acciimulation of sur-

plus stocks shall be avoided.

5. Transportation ‘
Transportation of employees and Material necessary for the Joint.Operations but subject to the following limita-

tions:

A. 1f Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator's warehouse or other properties, no charge shall
be made 1o the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge lerminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normally avallable, unles% agreed

to by the Parties.

B. If surplus Material is ‘moved to Opelators warehouse or other stoxage pomt no charge shall be made to the
Joint chcuunt for a dlstance ‘greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized bmge
terminal; or railway receivirig point unless agreed to by the Prlics. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-
count for movmg Matenal to othel pxopeatnes belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Parties.

Inthe applxcalxon of Subpalagxaphs A and B above, there shall be no equalization of actual grosstrucking cost

C.
of $200 or ‘less excluding: accessorial - charges.

6. Services- .
The cost ‘of conlract se)vnces “equipment and utmt:es provided “by outside sour ces, except sex‘vxccs e\cludcd by
Paragraph 9 of Section II'and Paragraph 1.-ii of Section IIH. The cost of professional consultant services and con-
tract-services of technical pex\onnel directly engagcd on:the Joint Plopmty if such chmgcs ave excluded’ from the
Overhecad rates, The' cost of professional consuliant ‘sérvices or confract sérvices of technical personnel not di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unldss pl eviously agreed to by

the Parties.

1. Equlpmcnt and Facilities Furnished by Operator
A Opcnlor ‘shall ch-\rge lhe Jomt Account’ for use of Opelatox owncd cqulpment nnd hcn'uucs nl mlos com-
mensurale with costs of ownership and ‘operation. Stich rates shall include costs of mmntcnnmc, ropairs, ofher
operating c\punse, mvnancc, ‘taxes, depr ccmllon and mlelcsl O investment not to C\cccd ¢ight per cent {845 . 3
per annuim, ‘Sueh rales’ shall not eéxceed average cominercial rates currently prevailing in the immnediiite area ;

of the Jomt Property. : )
B Iy W of chargoes in’ Pan ph TA above, Opcmlm m'n_; elect to'use 0y commel'cml rates prevailing in
the immediate arca of ‘the Joint "Pr operty less 200, For aatemolive oqunpmcnl ‘Opeiator may clect to use rates

published by the Pelroleum Motor 'l‘x.m\pon Ab\ocmtmn

8. Damages and Losses to Jom( Propcrt\' - i
All cosls-or expenses m-cgcsm yifor’ lhc xop‘n ‘o ncpl.uvmcnl of Joml Property nnrle necessary because of dnm. :
ages or losses incurred’ by Tire,  flood, staim, thelt, ACCHAENT o olher "cinse, ‘except “those resulting from Operator's

Cgross negligence v wiltful misconduct, Operator shail furnish Non-Operator ‘wrillen notice of domages o losses
incurred s soon as practicable dfter a report thereef has Leen received by Operalor,

9. Lepal Expenso

Jxpense of lmndhuu. rm\'ux(lu.\luu, and. seltling hhn-\tlnn or cl.nim\. dischury ing of liens, p.lymont of )u(h-m(-nm
and wmaunts paid- for - settleiment™ of claims” incwrred Tine or resaliinge from eperations ander the agicement or
necessary - to” proteet-or recover the Jaoint Propeely, except that no charge-for serviees of Operalor's fepal ‘staff
or fees or expense of oulside attoreys shindl be made unless mkuu\lv apreed to by the Partios, AN other lepa)

expense is consideral bes eaverad by the ovierhiad provisions of Scetion HI nbless otherwise agreed (1o by the
Parties, except ns provided in Svetion 1) Pavagraph 3,




Toxes {:[]PHS" |

All taxes of every kind and nalure assessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint. Properly, the opera-
tion thereof, or the productlion therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Opecerator for the benefit of the

Partics,

Insurance ,

Net premiumis paid: for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Opcerations for the bi'OIe'ction of the Par-

ties. In the eventl Joint Operations are conducted in a'state’in which Operator may acl as self-insurer for Work-

_men’s Compensation and/or Employcrs Liability under the respective state’s Jaws, Operator may, atl its clcction,
include the risk under its self-insurance program and in lhat event, Operator shall include a charge at Opmulors

cost not to exceed manual rates.

>Other Expendi!urcs

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the forefioing provisions of this Section 1I, or in Section III,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the nccessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

III. OVERHEAD

Overhicad - D'i-i‘!!in‘g' Prorjumnz Operations
i.. .As compensation for admnustraﬂve, supervision, off:ce ser'vices and waxcnouamg costs, Onex alor §hall charge
drilling “and’ producing opcrations on’ either:
(XXX ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
( ) Percentage Ba51s Paragraph 1B.

Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in“lieu of costs and. expenses of ‘all "offices
, and salaues or wages plus apphcab e burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
The ¢ost and expense of services from outside sources in’ connechdn with

matters of taxatlon, tr'xffxc, accountmg or rnatters before or invoivisg g crnmantal agancies shall*be considered
as included in the Overhcad rates provided for in the above selccted Paragraph of thxs Section 111 ‘unless such

cost and expensc are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account,
ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and or the cost of professional consultant
‘services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint PrOperty shall () shall

not (x ) be covered by the Overhead rates.

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis .
(1) Opérator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month
Drilling Well Rate $_.] ,400.00

Producing Well Rate $_First Five Years *’5230"00 ‘

Next Five Years 210.00 Thereafte .
(2) App]lcanon of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be ass follows eafter $190.00

(a) Drilling Well Rate

[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall ‘begin on the: date the we]l is spudded and termmate on
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, ‘whichever is later, except that no tharge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more con,ecullve days.

(2] 'Chaxgés' for offshoré drxlhng wells shall begin on the date when drlllmg or Lo.nplohon eqmpment
arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion”eéquipment moves off loca-
tion or rig is teleased, whichever occurs first, except that-no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion’ of drlllmg ‘opetations for {ifteen (15) or more consecutive days

[3) Charges for wélls undergoing any type of Workover or rccomplcuon for a pemod of tive (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the dnl’mg, well rate.. Such charges shall be: applied ‘for
the period froni date workover operations, with rig, dommenceé through dat~ of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during susperision of opemuons for fifteen (15) or more conseculive

days.

(b) Producing Well Rates .

[1} An active well enhel ,noduced or injected into for any portion or the month sh'\ll be considered

. as a one- -well chargé!for the entnc month. ‘

{2] Each active complctlon ina mnln completed well in whlch pxoducuon is not con mnnplcd down
hole shall ‘be consndelod as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate
well by the” governing regulatory authority.

[3) ‘An inactive gas well shut in bezause of ovexproducnon or' f:n]urc ‘of purchaser to t..ke the produc-
tion shall be considered as'a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales oul]cl

{41 A onc-well’ ch'ngc ay’ be nmde for th-. month in whlch plugging and abandonment operations

5 are completed on any well,

[6) All other inactive wells' (mcludnu, but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,

lease allowable, transferied allowtiible, ele.) shall not qunllfy for an overhead chavge,

(3) The well rates shall be .\(ljmlcd asof the first d.;y of April ¢ach yeqr following the effcclive dale of the
agreement - Lo which Lhis Awonnhn;, Iy ow(lmc is atlached.  The .nd)ustmcnl ‘shall be computed by nmm-
plying Ahe rate curiendtiy-in use by tho peuonl.uw Tnerease or decrease. i the nverage wovkly carnings of
Crude Potroleum and Gas l‘rorluclmn “Workers for the Jast calendar yoar compared 10 (e

preceding as shown by the index of averague wo«-kl\' wivhings of Cricte Potratvum -and Gis 1iclds” Protue-
tion Workers as pnl)h-ho(l by The - Uiited SELes™ Departntent of Lator, Buarcaw of Fabowr Statistivs, ov the
equivalent Lanadian dndex as |mhh~ln'd by Statistics Canada, ag upplicable, The adjusted rates shall be
the rates cuvvently in"use, plus or minus the computed adjustinent,

SIGd A veur




,B.—Overheed—-PemeMuge-Basia
, H-Operutor-shutl-ehurgetheJoint-Accountat the-following-rates:
t)-Bevelopment

—_—e—e——Percetit-d-—5h ) 0l -tha—cost-of - Devplopment- of-the~Joint-Property- exeluswe-of«cosu
provided-under-Paragiraph-9-ofl-Section-Il-and. .alLulvag& credits:

(b}aOperatmg

e Percent~(--—4: )~of -1the—cost-of-Operatini-the Joint Properiy- exclusive-of costs -provided
undcr-Laragraphs-LamLQ—oLScction..ll. all.salvage credits,. the.valuc of -injecled substances’ purchased-
forsecondary-recovery-and-all-taxes and. assessments.which are levicd, assessed and paid upon-the min- -
sral-inlerest-in—and- to -the Joint .Property.
(2)-Applieation-of-Overhead—Percentage-Basis-shaH-be-as-followa: .
efmining—charges-on—a—percentage-basis-urder-Paragraph-1B-of-this- Section l!I -de=
velopment.shall -include all costs .in.conncetion. with.drilling, redrilling; deepening-or- any remedial opera-
‘tisns-on-any-or-all-wells involving the usc of drilling .crew and equipment; also, preliminary expenditiites
necessary-in-preparationfor—drilling-and. expcnduures-xmuucd.m, abandoning-when the.well:is.nol com-
pleted—as—aproducer,-and_original cost.of..conslruztion or. installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
assels—and--any-cthei—project-clearly -discurnible. as.a fixed.asset;_except_Major_Construction as.cei néd--in
Paragraph—?..of—thu Section- HL,_.AlLothcx tosls.shall .be considered.as.Operating.

Overhead - Magor ‘Construction

To compensate ‘Operater for! Ovcrhead costs incurred in the construction and 'ms!all:mOn of fixed"assely, the ex-

pansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset reqiired for the development and
operahon of the Joint Property, ‘Operator shail cither negotiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction. or shall
charge the Joint Account for Oveérhead baséd on the following rates for any Major Construction project ‘in excess
of $__25,000:00 . .

A. ___5 . 9 of total costs if such cosls are more than $_25 000 but less 1han $.100, QQ_Q____, plus
B. _____4__% of total costs in exeess of § 100 000 but less than $l,000,000, plus

C. % of tolal cosls in excess’ of $1.000,000.

’ Total cost sha!l mean the gross cost of any one prOJect For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts

of a single project shall not be freated separately and the cosi of drilling and workover wells shall be exciuded.

Amendment of Rates

The Overhéad rates provided for in this Section 1II may be amended from time to time only by mutual agreement -

between the Parties hereto if, in practice, the ratés are found to be insufficient or excessive.

_IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, "TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operatm is responsible for Joint: Accoum ‘Material and shall make proper and “timely: charges and credits for all ma-
terial movéments affecting the Joint Pr operty. Operator shall provide all Material for use on'the Joiif Property; hows

‘ever, at Operatlor’s option, such Mateual may be supplied by the Non- Operator. ‘Opérator’shall make timely dispositién -

of idle: and/or surplus Material, such dxsposal being made either thlough salé to Operator rr Non-Operator, division in
.’kind, or sale to outsidérs. Operator may purchase, but shall be under no ‘obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera~
tors in surplus condition ‘A or' B- Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opcra-

tor shall be agreod to’ by the Parties.

1.

Purchases

Material pulchased shall be charged at the: pl ice pald by Opexaton aftex deduct:on 'of all discounts received. In case
of Material found to be defective or returiied’to vendor for any' other veason, credit shall be passed to the Joint

Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

Transfers and Dispositions

' Mateual furnished: to-the ‘Joint Property and Matenal transferred from the Jomt Pxopex iy or dispozed of by the

Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Pames shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-"
counts:

. ‘New Matenal (Condltxon A)

(1) 'I‘ubulal ‘goods, e\:cept line plpe shail be ‘priced at the current new price in e!fect on date’df moverneaiit on a
maximum: carload o6r barge load welght basm, regavdless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest
published piice f.0.b. ranway receiving: point or recogmzed barge teiminal’ nearest the Joint Ptoperly‘

where such Material is normally available,
(2) Lme Pipe

(a) Movement of less than 30, 000 pounde shall be pr iced at the current new price, in effect at date of
movement; as-listed by a reliable supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is nor-

.- mally a\vmlab)o.
{b) Movement of ‘30,000 pounds or more sh'ﬂl be pnccd undcr pl ovisions of lubular [’OOdb pricing in Pdra.
. graph 2A ‘(1) of this Sedtion IV.
(3) Olhm' Materiat shall be priced at the clirient “new price, ineffeet at date of movement, as hqtcd by a reliable
supply store or f.0.b, railway veceiving pmm ncmcst the Jomt Property ‘where such Material is normally
available. Hre

B. Good Used Material (Condition 13)

Malerial in sound and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse without reconditioning:
(1) Material moved o the Joint Property '
(u) AL seventy-five ])t‘l cont (73,.-) of cirrent new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section 1V,
{(2) Matorinl moved from the Joint Property ) ,
(a) AU soventy=five percent (75¢) of current new price, as determindd by Pavigraph 2A of this Secetion 1y,
It Mateiial wax oFijanally chinged to the Joint Acconblas new Material, or

—d e
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(b) at sixty-five percent (85%) of current new price, as delermined by Paragraph-2A of this Scetion
1V, if Material ‘was originally churged to the Joint Account as good used Muterial at sevenlyZfive per-
cent (75%) of cuncnl.. new price.

The cost of réconditioning, if &ny, shall be absorbcd by the transferring property.

C. Other Used Material (Condition C and D)

(1) 'Condition' C
Malterial which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its oviginal function until
after recondilioning shall-be priced at fifty pereent {50¢%) of current new price as determined by Para-
graph 2A of this Scction 1V. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving properly, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning does not exéeed Condition B value,

(2) Condition D y
All other Material, including junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with its use or at'prci"zi:lmg"
prices. ‘Material ho longer suitable for its original purpese but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced 6na basns comparable with {hat of items normally ‘used for such other purposc. -Operator mmay dis-
pose_of- Condltlon D Material under procedures normally utilized by the Opcrator without prior‘approval
7 of Non- Operators . ,

D Obsolete Material
Material which is serviceable and ‘usable for its ongmal funcuon but condition’ and/or value of such Material
is not equlvalent to that which would Jushfy a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed to by
the Parties:* 'Such wrice shoidd vesnit in’ the Tmnl Aecaunt being charged with the value of the servicde ren-
dered by such Material.

E. Pncmg Conditions - :
(1) Loading and unloading cosls may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of fifleen cents (15¢) per
hundred weight ori all tubular ‘goods movements, in )ieu of loadmg and uhlpading costs sustained, when

actual hauling cost of such tubular gacds are equahzed under pzowsxons of Paragraph 5 of Section II.

(2) Matpnal involving” éraction ‘costs shall be charged at apphcab]e pmcentage of the curreiit knocked- down
‘price m new Material.

3. Premium Prices i
Whenever Material is not readijly obtainable at pubhshed or listed prices because of natlonal emergencies, strikes
or other ihusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the Joint 'Account for the
requxred Material at the Operator’s actual cost incurred in prowdmg such Material, in making it 'suitable for use,
and in movmg it ‘to 'the Joint" Pxoperty provided nolice in wiiting is furnisied to Non- -Operators of the proposed
charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so clecting and
notifying Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in ‘kind all or part of his share

of such Material sultable for use and acceptable to Operator.

4, Warrant) of Materlal Furnished by Opéerator
Operator does not warrant the Malerial furnished. In case of defectlve Matenal credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufaciurers or' their agents.

V. INVENTORIES

The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material,

4

g 1, Penodlc Invesntories, Notxce and Representauon

{ At rkasonable mtervals, Inventones aha!i ‘be taken by - Operalox of the Joint “Account Cont:ollable Maternal
Wrillen ‘notice of intention to take inventory shall-be-given by Opcrator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
tory is to begin so that Non:Operators may be represented when any inventory is taken. Failure of Non-Qperators
to be repxesei.ted ‘at an inventory shall bmd Non-Operalors to accept thé inventory taken byHOpqx ator.

2. Rcconcihahon and Adjustment of Inventories
Rcconcn):atxon of a physncal mventonv with the Jomt ‘Accourit shall be made, and a° hst of ovmages and shortages
shall be furnishied to the-Non-Operators within six nionths fellowing the taking of the inveniory.: Invcntmy ad-
justments shall-be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be
held accountable- only for shortages due (o lack of reasonable diligence. .

3. ‘Spccla! Invcntories )

) Spccxal ‘Inventories’ may be taken whenever thexe is any salc or- change of intérest in the Joint Pr opezty It shall

" be the duty of Lhe party’ scllmg to notify all other Partics as quickly as possible after thie transfer of interest takes
place. In such c.lses, both the seller and the purchaser shail be governed by such inventory,

4. I‘xpcnse of Couduclmg Pcnodlc Inventories
‘fhe expense or conducting- periadic Invenlones shiall not be"charged Lo tlie Jomt Account unless ngrocd to by:the

Partics,

R
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“contributions recezved towards the drllllng of the In
jﬂTest,W@ll 'sh

Sy I

EXHIBIT "3n

Attached to and madec a part of the
Unit Operating Agrcement for the
Buckhorn Canyon Unit Arca
Chaves County, New Mexico

The Initial Test Well shall be drilled at a location satis-
factory to Unit Operator and approved by the Supervisor.

Depth. The Initial Test Well shall be drilled conformably

with the terms of Article 9 of the Buckhorn Canyon Unxt
Agreement.

“Costs. All'costs and expenses incurred in connection

with the Initial Test Well, including drilling, testing,
and cmnpletlng into tanks, if an oil producer, or through
‘gas separator, if a gas producer, and plugglng and abandon—
‘ing, if a*dry“hj!é.*sha., bc borné and paid ior by Phoenix
Resources Company, and such other parties ‘hereto as agree
to bear such costs in accordanée with separate agreecment
among themselves, subject to the investment adjustment”

ns of Article 13 of this agreement. Any.cash

i
to the parties QUQta;nlng “the b
Test well.

T
Ee s Y aolllls

Title Examination Area. The Title Examination Area for
the Initial Test Weli shall be an-area not exceeding 640
acres surrounding the location of such well as may be
desxgnated by the Unit Operator.

Costs of Title Examination. The cost of Title Examination
shall be charged as a cost of drilling the initial Test
Well.
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ROCKY MOUNTAIN UNIT OPERATING AGREEMENT
Form 2 (Divided Interoat) lanuary, 1955
(Flaxible Drilling Block)

EXHIBIT 4
Allached to and ‘made a part of thal certain agrecement entitled Unit

T P o

Operating AGreement ... oo avocis

Unit Area, County of..Chaves ... . .. , State of....New Mexico .

Dated ‘the........cocovviviernnenn. BAY Of e e e A0

PART 1
DRILLING OF I-)XPLORATORY WELLS )
ny | Srilling of an Exploratory Well on'land iat which it owns a
1. designate an: area, herein calied a Drilling Block, not to exceed.. 640 . .. .acres,
geological Information” will,‘in its judgment, be proved productive by the drilling of such
] thin: the Drilling Block/shall be furnished with a plat and description of the area
together with wrilten totice of the location formation, maximum depth,- and _estimated cost of
1. The lgcation of the proposed well shall otm: 1o any ,appﬁéébl‘;[spacin pattern then existing o

, tion theretv. The Drilling Block shill include ro land in an established ,ﬁd?ﬁdfaﬁ!is'.ma for the objec-
tive formation for the well 1o he drilled thereon nior any Jand Ticlirded in"a proposal therefor filed with the Director, rior
any land within’an active, previously designated Drilling Block for such formatisn. 'The Drilling Block shall e consid:
gfte}:i l_acuvc for ninety (80) days after the designation thercof and if a well is commenced thereon within such period until

er: o

quantities, or; L ) [ . B
. B..The filing with the Director of a.proposal for the establishment or revision of a participating area if the drill-
ing of the well results’in the filing of such proposal. E :
2. Basis of Perticipation. Each Party within the Drilling Block

A. The completion of the well, if it is completed otherwise than as a producer of unitized substances in paying

. , . Drill shall hie_ entitled to  participate in the Costs of the
propascd well on an”Acreage Basls, but shall be'required to doso only if it notifies the other Parties of its' williigness so to
participale as hereinafler 1n Lhis Article provided. T S ; R

3. Exclusion of Land From Proposed Drilling Block, - Within'thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice, any part of
the land included in.the proposed Drilling Block may be excluded therefrom at'the Direction of the Parties therein. In
such eveni the proposed Drilling Block as reduced by the exclusion of such land shall be established as the Drilling Block.
In the-abscnce of any such Dircction then at the expiration of said period, the proposed Drilling Block shall be estab-
lished as the Drilling Block. ) ‘ !

4. Preliminary Notice to Joln in Drilling, Within ten (10) days after the cstablishiment of-the Drilling Block, each
Party within' such Driiling Block shall in writing advise all olher Partics therein whether ‘or not it wishes to ge;rucxpa;e
in the Driliing of the proposed well. If any’ Parly fails to.give such advice within the prescribed time, it shall be deemed
to have elected nol {o-participate in Drilling such proposed well. 1f all {he Parties within the Drilling Block so advise
that they wish to participate therein, the Unit Operator shall Drill the proposed well for the sccount of all such Parties.

5. Notjce ‘of Election to -Drill.” Unless all Partles within the Drilling Block agree to participite in Drilling such well,
then, within fifleen (15) days after'the expiration of the ten-day period:last above provided in: Section 4, each Party
within the Drilling: Block then desiring to have the proposed well ‘Drilled, shall ‘give to all other Parties therein writien

notice of its election tjo'f:_'rocee’d with the Drilling of said well. Failure to give such notice ghall be deemed an ‘election
not to participate in Drilling 1he well. ; ; ; ’

_ 8. Effect of Election to Drill, If one or more, but not all of the Parties, elect to procecd with the Drilling of the well,
perator 'shall drill the well for the account of such Parly or Parties on an Acreage Basis'among themselves who
shall constu_tmthhg__ pxjnllln Party. o - . . .

__Any Party withi the Drilling Block who has n-t_previously élected to p’:{iiiéf?a‘rejm:"théf‘n?ﬁwedvw-'en. may do 30
by written fiotice given to all ‘other’ Parties within the ‘Driiling Block at any time before operatlons for the Drilling of the

well are comménced in ‘which event such Party shall: be included in the Drilling Party. ‘Howevér, such Party shall be
bound by;’pny and a}l‘f, I}};gcg‘;ons and Approvals therg;otgre given by the Drilling Party /concgmingyt}hehnlling of the wpll.

7. Rights and Obligations of Drilling Parly and Non-Drilling Party. I the well résulls in the cstablishment or enlarge-
ment of & participating aréa to include such well:and if by reason thercof there igincluded in su cip irea any-
land-within the Drilling. Block. in. whichtn Non:Drill 2. Cannitted. Working Inter

o

dols J 504531 90\ 3 - 3 LY 3 2 < k28"
ing. Party as of {he eeelive date of such inclision shatl be deémed to have relinguished to theé Ing: Party ‘and the
Dnilling Pariy shall own 2all of the ‘gger_'a_ting,;rigms and working Interests in.such well, and the materials and equipment.
pertaining theréto;” which. such Non-L

taini ; 1 such rilling. ;ja"r‘l{' wotld ‘otherwisc own, and that portion’ of production from_ such well -
which 1s allocated to all of the acreage of such Non-Drilling Parfy within such participaling area until such time as the
proceeds or market value of sald portion of the production from such well (after deducting all Lease Burdens and all
u;xleﬁ u ol? 'oii' measured by production which are payable in respect of said portion up to such time) shali equat the sum
of the following: .

~ “A. One hundred per’cel t(lOO‘”o) ‘of thiat portion of thie éb’si&"incuried'in’nﬁeia’tldn of the well up to such time
that: would have been chargeable to. Non-Dri linf Party with respect to its’ Committed Working Interest in the
participating ‘area bu,tj:‘fo,“the oresaid, snd, ‘

3 ,lf, i

\ Three:| er cent’ ( ~that portion:of the Costs:incurred by
Drilling: g ‘Drilling: Id have bee ich Non-Drilling Party had it Initially par-
tlci)pg‘l,vg_d i the Drilling, of such well on an. Acreage Basis and had the T 3}!5!'4% Block included only such of the lands
included’ In the Diilliig  Bloc 1y designated which are Inchided within the participating area.. At such time

the interest relinquished by Nor ri_lfti;gg arty in such well shall rovert to'it. Except as above. in this section provided

the provisions of Article 12 dealing wilh Rights and Obligations of Drilling Party and Non-Drilling Party 1 apply..

8. Required Drilling. 1f an Exploratory Well is Drilled as a'required well in accordance with Section 10.4 B, the Drill-
ing. block™for sch: well shall consist p_f,gfl'hfm:ty aere subdlvislons and lots of the Public 'Land Survey of which more
than one-half of ‘the surface arca Is within a dlstén'ce"’kif.'.:-..,..-....,2:,‘.5.4;0.....‘........‘...fe,ét from the proposed bottom hole loca-
tion of stich well, but excluding therefrom all lands within a participating ares theretofore established for the pool or rone
to which the well Is to be Drilled. ' , '

. PART 2 L
AWEMPTED ‘COMPLETION, DEEPENING, PLUGGING BACK AND ABANDONMENT ‘
.17 Wells Not Completed as Producers. The attempted corgrletlon,‘ Deepening or Plugging Back of wells not com.
pléted ‘as producers at their projected depths, shall be governed by the following provisions, cxcept that sald frov!stons
shall nolvagply to a particular well if ever i’arty entitied to the natice provided for in Subdivision A hereo
sented to abandonment and plugging of such well: :

A. Notlce by Unit 0} >rator, Before ahandoning a'; Devetopmont: Well which has'heen Drl!lgtj{é i1s projecied Q]thh;

has ¢on.

but not compleled as a preducer, Uni{ Operator shall give notice ThEreof fo each Parly within the purticipating area
involved, "After a well o&er' thana DeVelggme‘ht“Wen has reached ‘its ‘p‘roiected depth and beenh tested, but %eloro o+’
duction pipe has been sel thereln; Unit Operator shall glve notice thercof to cach Parly who participated in Drillin

the well, and to each:additiona) Party, i any, who was_entitled’ to participate therein, bul vleeted not o do so. Eac
notice provided for in this section shall be glvcn by tetegraph or télephune,




ROCKY MOUNTAIN UNIT OPERATING ACGREFMINT
Form 2 (Divided Inlerest) Jrnuary, 1945
{Flexible Drilling Bleck)

- B. Right to Attempl Completlon, Deeper 45 Plng Back. Each Party whu participated bi the Dridling of a well con-
cerning which notice is given'in accordance with Subdivision A heraef, and any other Parly owning a Committed Work-
Ing Interest in the tract of dand on.Svhich the well is loeated, may initiste & proposat to attempt the completion of, or
te Deepen of Plug Back such well; provided, boweyer, that i€ the well was Drilled as a Developnient Well, a proposal
io Deepen or Plug Back the well may he initiuted only by a Party owning a Coramitled Working Intérest in the tract
of land on which'the wellifs locnted, In arder to be catitlied to pattivipate in'a proposed operation; a Party tnust have
the right to Initiate he same o1 must own @ Committed Working Interest in the Drilling block theretofore established
for such well or, if no Drilling Mock has'theretofore heen entablished fur such well, in the Drilling Block established
for such:Deepening or Plugging Back operation as provided inthe following paragraph C. . o

C. Time and-Manner of Injtialing Proposul. A werind of lwenty-four, (245 hours (exclusive of Saturdays, Son-
days ‘and holitays) from and afler receipt of the notise referred 1670 Subdivision .3 of this paragraph 1 shall be
allowed ‘within which a ‘arty may initiate a proposal to camplete, Deepen or Plug Back and, except in the case of a
propusal (o cotnplete a well Drilled as a Developraent well, designdte a Drilling Black for such ‘propesed operation,
o onc has not previously been designated for such well.. Any such projissal shall be initiated by giving notice thereof
by telephone or telegraph 16" edch Party catitled -to participate in the propesed -oberation. If no such propesal is:
initiated within“the period allowed therefor, Unit Operator shall abandon and plug the well. el

- D, Election, - If a proposal is initiated cach Party ‘entitled to pacticipate in ahy compléting, Deepening or Plug-
ging Back opcration jiroposed in accordance with Subdivision C nhove shell have o period of tweénty-four (24) hoirs
(cxclusive of Salurdays, Sundays snd holidays) frow and after receiptof halice of the initiation of any such opera--:
tion within -which (eithcr st a meeting or by telephone) to estal lish x Drilling Block if the establishment of a Drilling
Block is neceéssary for the proposed operations (following the vame procedures in establishing a Drilling Black as the
procedures provided for in Part 1 of the Exhibit 4 for the establishment of a Drilltng Block for an Exploratory
Well) and, to notify Unit Operator by telepiane ‘o telegraph whetlier or noi it clects to participate in the proposed
operation, ‘The failurc of a Party to signify its election within the time required shall be deemed to conslitute an
election fot te participate in the proposed operation. - Ll s .

E. Effect of Election, The Party or Parties electing to participate, in_an_ atiempt te fcomilcte‘, or {6  Decpen or
Plug Back; a well as-above provided shall vonstititte the Drilling Party for such operation. -Kach Party who i3 en-
titled to make such cldction but fails to do so us zheve provided, shall bo deemed to have elected not to participaté in
such opcration, and shall ic & Non-Drilling Party in respect of such operation, Such operalion shall be conducted by
Unit Operator for the account of the Farty or Parties constituting the Drilling Party .on’ an:. acreage basis ‘amon,
themseives, subfcct, however, to the provisions of .paragraph.4 of Pat 2 of ‘this Exhihit 4, ‘dealing with Conflicts, an
paragraph § of Part 2-of this:Exhibit 4 déaling with Deeperiing or Plugging Back: rtici i )

; F.]Stand-B{ Rli ime, Stand-by time prid for the rig on a well until ex o ght (48)
hours-allowed for the initiation of and eclection to’ parlicipaty in ai atlempt’lo.complete. o 2enen o iz Back,
such well, shall be charfed and borne as part of the Costs incursed: in” Drilling  the - well. - Thercafter such. stand-by

time shail be charged to and borng hy the Party or Fartics who eléet to participale in the attémpt to compléte, or to

Deepen . or -Plug Back, the well, whéther of not sich Party or Parties shall proceed with such operation. However,

if the Partg or Parties making such’ clection do nob proveed with the opefation, the Costs incurred in plugging the

well shall be charged and borne as part of the Cosls incurred in Drilling the well.

2. Abandoniment of Producing Wels, “A well completcd a5 a producer of Unitized Substances within' a participating
area shall be- abandoned for plugging if and when abandonnment thereof reccives the Approval ‘of the ‘Parties  within
such participating atea, sitbject, however, to' the provisicns of paragraph 3 hercol “concerning Deenening, or -Plugging
Back Abandoned Producing Wells. The abardoninent of a well completed «s a producer but not included in a participat-
ing urea shall be governed by the following provisioris:

\ ,

A. Consent’ Required. Sucha wetl shall nol be ahandoned for production” from the pool or zone in which it is
completeéd except with the consent of ‘all' Parties then.owning the well, o L '

B. Abandonment Procedure.. 1i the abanlonnient of suth’a well receives the Approval of the Parties who own
the well, but is not consented 1o by ali_such Parties, Unic Operator shall give written nolice thercof to cach’ Party
then having an interest in’the well‘who’did nat join in'such - Appioval.- Any - such non-joining Party;who objects to
abandonmenl'of the well (herdin ealled non:abandoniag Pacty) niay. give written nolice thereof to “all other Partles
(herein. called abandoning: Parlies) theh ‘buving inleresis’in 2 well, provided such riotice is given within. thirty: (30)
ddys after reccipt of the Siutice given by Unil Operater. If such objeclion is'so fade the non-abandoning Party or
Parties shall forthwith p:y to the abanduning Partics theiv respective shares of the Su.vage Value of the w Upon
the.making of such paynient, the abandoning arties shall be decniiid to have relinquiskied unto the non-abandohing
Parly-or:iParlics’ all thely eperating rights and working inferest in the well, but only wit): respect to the pool or zone
in which i1 is-then completed, and all their iinferest in thie materiais and cquipment 1n ot pertaining té the well - 1f
there'is more than one non-ubdndoning Parly, the interost: so rélinquished shuli hie owned, by the non-abandoning
Parties, each in the propottion that its interent §- the woll bears to tie combined interest therein of all non-abandon-
ing: Parties immediately prior to suck rehinguisimi: at. :

.-C. Rights and Obligations of Non-Abandoning Ynrty, After the relinnuishnent above provided for, such well
- shall be operated by Unit Operator for the arcotnt of the non-abandéning Party or Parties, who_shall ‘own “all: Pre
duction therefrom and shal bear ali Costs, Yeoase Mhadens ‘eud other ‘onndens thereafter incurred in operating: the
well ahid plugging it when ahandonvd (Gnlese the wall'ie Ialien aver for Deoncning or” Pluggin ‘as hereinafter
provided), and alse the Costs of “any addifiaial tonlae, ow lines or other facilitics riceded 1o easure separately
the Unitized Substances producedfrom the wall; gaid eperatini Costs shell include sn overhdad charge compuled at
the highest per well rate applicable to the operaticn of o single producing well in accordinée with Exhibit 2, if such
rate is provided. o ,
D, Optlon‘to Repiirchase Materials, (1f a well taken over Ly the nonsbandening. Party or Parties a5 above pro:.
‘plnfng’g"'izg within six (1) months afier rolinguishment by the abandoning. Parties heir in-
doning I'arly shall have the right ab iis option (o repurchase that portion of the ‘materials
uipment: ¢ woll equal to the Interest-roelinquished by it 1o the non-abandoning Party or Parties,
at-the valud fixed therefor I accordanc: with Suhdivision' B of ‘this scetion. Said option may be ‘excreised only by .
written: ndtice given' to, Unit Operator-and the non-zhandoning Party ot Parties withit, fiftcen '(15) days after receipt
of the nollee given: by Unit Opexalor pursnant o paragruph 3 heveol. e e
3. Deepening ‘or: Plupglog Back Abanloned ‘Producing Wells, Before abandoning fur pluggting any well ¢ompleted as
a -producer of Unitized Sumstances, Unit: Operator shall, (A) if the well is within'a Participating'Are. ., give written notice
thereof to the Parly or Poviies owning Comnmitted Working Infcrestsin the tracCof land on which the well is Jocated,
or (B) 1{ the well is not withina Parlicipating: Area, give wrilten:potice thereof to ¢ich’ Pavty ‘thien owning -an' intérest
in the'well and to each additional Party, if any owiting Coimmitted Working Interesis in the tractof land ubon which' the
well is located: 16 no Ditlling Black has vriviausly been esteblished “for such well and g Payty receiving sueh notice de- -
sires-the Deepening or, Pluguing Dack theread, St°shall, avithin fflecn {18) days after reeeipt of such notice, procecd with
the eéstablishment of a Drilling Block for such woll ag provided in paragraphs 1 and 3 of art 1 of this Exhibit 4. Within
ten (10) days after receipt of such notiee; it o Dritling Block has’previously been esteblished for such well, or, if not
{:mviously established, within tea. (10) days ofter. a Diilling Block is established for sueh” well,"the Parly desiring the
yecpening or Plugeing Buck of sucl well shall give iolice thereof in acéordénze with psragraph 4 of Part 1 of this Ex.
hibit 4 and’all ‘of (he 'provisions of pavugeaphs 4, 5 and @ of Yart 1 of*tnis:FExhibit 4 shatl apply In° the same manner as if-
the proposed Deepening or I'lug}z;n’g Back“were the DreiMling of an. Bxploratory Well: subject,” however; to_tpe« rovi-
sions of paragraph 4. of Part 1 of this BExbibi( 4, dealing witfm Confliets; and parapgraph 5 of Part 1 of this Exhibit 4,
deuling with I)cpi)o’ninu o Pligying Back-to a Participating Avca 1 nio, Party gives notice of desire to Decpen’ or Plug
Back such well within suid period ot ten (Y0) days; or if such natice is given hut no Parly eleels: to proceed. with the
Deepening or Plugging Back of the well within the time limited therefor, Unit Operator shall abandon and plug the well
{or the account of the Purty 'or Parties ovming the well, Lo ; .
4. Conflicts. I conflicting eleetions ‘te attémpl comoplation; Devpea, or Pluj Brck xre nade in_accordance: with the
.- preceding-provisions of ‘Purt 2°of this Exhiit ("4, " preferonce shall e given Brst to a_completion attempt and then ta Deep-
ening, However, if ‘a completon utlempt, a Degpening or Pluggmy Back daos not resull incompletion of the well as a
groducer’, Unit Operator shalt cgain give notice in accordance with Subdivisien A of paragraph 1 of Part 2 of this Ex-
iblt" 4 hefére abandoning the wel! for plugging. ; o
5. Decpening or Phigging Back to Participating Aran. M o well 'within the surfice baindaries Of‘j\ participating
area {s to be Deepentd or Plu;ied Back to a prol ar zouw for which sueh pavlicipating arew has been estabiished, such op.

vided is abandoened: for!

lerosts therein, eich
and cquipment satva




ROCKY MOUNTAIN UNIT OPLRATING AGREEMENT
Form 2 (Divided Interest) January, 1959
laxible Drilling Block)

cra(ioxi,m’ay be cOmluctc’d’bhiy it it receives the Approvdl. of the Parties within such participating area, and upon such

terms aqd-condilx'ous as way be speciiied i such "Approvai,

8. Rights and Obligations’ of Dritling Party and Non-Dcilling Partles. Whenever an: altempt to complete a well
Drilled ‘as a Developinent . \Well is made otherwise thamfor the . account of all Partles éntitled to participate thereip, the
provisions of Article 12 dealing with Rights and Obligations of Driting Party and Non.Drilling Parties shall apply.

Whenever either (1) an attempted conipletion 'of a well which was not Drilled as a Development well is made or. (2)
a well'ls Decpened or Plugged Back, otherwise than for the account of all Parties entitled to participate therein, pro-
visions of paragraph 7 of Part 1.0f this Exhihit 4 dealing with Rights and Oblipations of Drilling Party #nd Non-Drill-
ing Parties shall apply to the operations conducted the same a8 if such opcrations comprised Drilling operations.
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EXHIBIT 5n

Attached to and made a part of the
Unit Operating Agreement for the
Buckhorn Canyon Unit Arca
Chaves County, New Mexico

L4

Unit Operator shall at all times while operatlons are
conducted on the jointly owned property carry or provide

insurance which indemnifies, protects and saves parties
to the ;oxnt account b!aneless as ‘follows: -

1, . Workman's Canpensatlon Insurance as contmﬂplated
by the laws of the~state in which operations will
be ‘conducted, and Employers' Liability Insurance
with limits of not less than $100,000.00 per anployee-

2.+ Public Llablllty (Bodxly In)ury) Insurance with
llmlts of not less than $100,000.00 for éach person,
and $300,000.00 for éach accidént, and Public Liability
(Property Damiage) Insurance with limits of $100,000.00
for one accident and .$100,000.00 for any nunber of

accxdents,

3.,‘ Automobile Public L1aoxllty Insurance covering
all automotive equ:mnent used under this- Agreement,
with limits of not less than $100,000.00 for bodily
injury for one person and $300 000 00 for more  than
one person in any one acc1dent, and $50,000. 09 for .-
property cCamage in any one accident. (If autanotlve
equipment used is owned exclusnvely by OPERATOR,

no charge will be made to the joint account for pre-
miuns for this coverage except as provided in the
Accounting Procedure - Exhibit "C",)

Operator shall submit to Non- -Operators Certlflcates of
lnsurance in evidence of such coverage.

W

Operator shall notlfy Non- Operators promptly in wrntlng
of any occurances wherexn Iiability may exceed the limits
of the insurance 1f overed by the insurance as set out .

above.
)




EXHIBIT "e"

Attached to and made a part of the
Unit Operating Agreement
for the Gardner Draw Unit Area
Chaves and Eddy Counties, New Mexico

Executive Order 11246 and Executive Order 1159
Provisions of Section 202 of Executive Order 11246

"(1)  The contractor will not discriminate agamst any employee or applxcant‘
for employment because of race, color, religion, sex or national origin. The contractor"
will take affirmative action to ensure that appllcants are employed, and that employees :
are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex or
national origin. Such action shall include but no be limited to the following: Employment,
upgradmg, .demotion, ‘or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or
termination; -dates of pay or other terms of compensatlon- ‘and selection for training,
including apprentlceshlp The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places available to
employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided hy the contracting
officer setting forth the provisions of this non- discrimination clause.

(2).  The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees
placed by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all duatified applicants will receive
consideration for employement without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national

origin.

{3i The contractor w1ll send to each labor union or representatlve of workers
with which he has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understandmg, a
‘notice, to be provided by the agency contracting offlce, advising the labor union or
workers' representative of the contractor's committménts under Section 202 of Executive
Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous
places available to employees and appllcants for employement.

~ (4)  The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order No.
11246 of September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the
Secretary'‘of Labor,

(5) The contractor wxll furnish all “information and- reports requlred by
Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by ‘the rules, regulations, and
orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books,
records, and accounts, by the contracting agency and’ the Secretary of Labor for purposes
of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

(6) In the event. of the . contractor's nnncomp'xance ~with “the
nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or with any of such rules, regulatlons or orders,
this contract may be cancelled, terminated or suspended in whole or in part’and the
contractor inay be declared mellglble for further Goverment contract in accordance with
procedures authorized in Executive Order No. 11246 of Septe ber 24, 1965, and such'
other sanctions may be imposed and remedies involved as’ provxded in: Executlve Order No.
11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation or order of the Secretary of Labor, or
as otherwise provided by Law. .

. (7)  The contractor will include the provisions of paragraph\(l) through (7) in
every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or ‘orders of .
the Secretary of Labor 1ssued rsuant ‘ot Section 204 of Executive Order No. 11246 of
September 24, 1965, so that such provision will be binding upon each subcontractor or
vendor. The contractor will take such action with respect to any . subcontract or purchase
order as the contracting agency may direct as a means of enforcmg such provisions
‘mcludlng sanctions for non-compllance-' Provided, however, that in the event the

contractor becomes involved in, or is threaténed wnth litigation with a subcontractor.or -
vendor as a result of such direction by the contracting agency, the contractor may request
the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interest of the United

States."




EXHIBIT B or EXHIBIT 1 | |
SCHEDULE OF LEASES i

Attached to and wEmnm a part of the Unit Agreerent and the

Unit Operation Agreement, réespectively,. for. the w:&&og‘gon Unit Area
Chaves County, zms Mexico

NUMBER SERIAL NUMBER BASIC 8§H.H,N LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING  ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
. : OF AND EXPIRATION AND AND : : . AND AND
DESCRIPTION OF LAND ACRES- DATE OF LEASE PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE . .. PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE

FEDERAL I1aND

1. -+ T19S-R20E, NMPM 960.00  NM-2795 USA - A1l PRC 1008  E.R.. .Thompson, Jr. 2.5% PRC 1003
Sec. 7: BxWg, NE%SW, 7729778 | 2nadarko 5%
NMSE% , NE/4 S :
Sec. 8: NkSWg :
Sec. 17: E% -
‘Sec. No.;wmw;m.\w. NMSEX%,
‘ NEXSW
2. ‘TL9S-R2UE, NMPM .
Sec. 30: Lots 1,2,3,4 1,074.87  NM-3576 USA - All PRC " 100%  B.L. House 3.0% PRC 1008
‘B, WhEk 11/1/79 . - Northern Natural 2.5% ST
Sec. 31: B, WANEX . . R
SEMNEY%, SE% :
- 3. ‘T19S-R20E, NMPM 392.66  NM-3577 Usa - All - PRC ) 1008  G.E! Farmar 1.5% PRC 1003
Sec. 18: Lots 3,4 7/29/79 . Anadarko 1.5% :
,;mg§~ Mwmmoﬁn
Sec. 19: Lots 1,2,3,4
SEXNEY.
4. - T19S-R20E 560.00  MM-3578 . Usa - all . Kerr-McGee Corp. 10¢% ' Barlow & Haun 3.0% Kerr-McGee 100%
“Sec. 18: N : 7/29/79 ‘, .
- Sec. 19: ,”m”w,Mszs vﬁumwm~
S.  T19S-R20E 160.00  NM~3579 USA - All Cities Service = 100%  R.C. Balsam - 1.0% Cities Ser-  100%
:Sec. 29: $hSk 7/29/79 . . , ‘ Clifton & Terry : vice .

.,. . | wilderspin 4.0%




BASIC ROYALTY

oF AND EXPIRATION = AND . AD : AND 2D

NO. DESCRIPTION OF LAND ACRES DATE OF LEASE . PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE 'PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
FDERAL LAND |

6. T/L9S-R20E 430.00 NM-3994 Usa - All Sabine Production 100% None . sPC 100%
Sec. 8: N%, SE/4 7/29/79 Company :

7. T19S-R20E . : :

.Sec. 1: lots 1,2,3 155.43 NM-7792 USA - All Cities Sexvice 1008  R. Short : Cities Service 100%
Sec. 8: WE/4 WW/4 7/29/79° . | L. Gray -3.08 _

8. TI19S-R20E" 80.00 NM-11313 USA - All M. J. Haxvey 100% None M. J. Harvey 100%
Sec. 11: NEXSWy 3/1/80 : - ;
Sec. 27: NE%XSE% Phelps Dodge Phelps (W/2 Sec.25) 25

, . v (W/2 Sec. 25) 25% cﬁﬁx\m Sec. va 25

9. T19S-RI9E 640.00  N¥-11939 USA --All PRC (W/2 Sec.25)  50% R.E. Cunningham 1.5% 100%

Sec. 25: All" °6/30/80 "U.V.I. (W/2 Sec. 25) 25%  D.L.& J. Hannifin '3.5% Am\N Sec. 25)
| ; PRC (E/2 Sec. 25) 100% = ~Northern Natural 2.5 PRC (W/2 Sec. 23)53

10. T19S-R20E , 156.00 NM-12822 USA - All Cities Service 100% W.°& R. Short 3.0% Cities Service 100%

11. T19S-R20E 480.00 NM-14976 USA - All Great Western 64.476% - None Great Western 100t
Sec. 34: SEX 3/1/82 : Davoil Oil, Inc 35.525% Drilling
Sec:. 35: Sk v ‘

12. T19S-R20E 40,000  NM-15275 ° USA - All Cities Service 100% - Guy M. Willis 1.5%  Cities Service 100%"
Sec. 34: SE4SW 4/1/87 Rilla M. Willis 1.5% :

13.  T19S-R20E 40.00  NM-28290 USA - All PRC - - . - 1008  None PRC - 100
Sec. 4: SWNEX : 10/1/86 . - :

14.  Insofar as lease 320.00  NM-29586 USA - All Cities Service 100% Thomas J. Sweeney 1.6667% Cities Service 100
covers:. 4/1/87 John J. mnxm:ZQ_ 1.6667% )
T1SS-R20E ) Darrell G. Seal  1.6666%

Sec. 14: Ek | L

15. Insofar as lease covers: 956.94  NM=29587 USA - All Bradshaw Oil. 1008 F. J. Bradshaw - 1.0% Bradshaw Oil 1004

Sec. i8: Lots 1,2, o , ,

e

LIRS e

Sec. 23: SiNE;, SEX
Sec. 26: Ek
Sec. 35: N

- 4/1/87




RS e LA Rl U PR A S i

; " Page 3
, "NUMBER SERTAL NUMBER BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE OF FECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING T
TRACT' “OF AND EXPIRATION AN ~ AND T AD 2D
. - NO. DESCRIPTION OF IAND ACRES DATE OF 'LEASE PERCENTAGE PERCENTACE PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
FEDERAL LAND
16. T19S-R20E 160.00 NM-29588 Usa - All ~D. J. Sorenson 100%  None D.J. Sorenson
Sec. 33: Sksk 4/1/87 , v
17. T19S-R2(E 320.00 NM-29807 USA - All M. E. Parsley 1008  None M. E. Parsley 100
Sec. 11: SE% 5/1/87
T19S-R'SE _ ‘
Sec. 1: NE/4 Anadarko -5%
, > . E.R. 'Thampson, Jr. 2.5%
18. T19S-R20E . 320.00 NM~-30492 USA - All PRC 100% . Northern Natural 2.5% PRC
. Sec. 27; N 3/9/79 -
19. T19S-R2(0E 520.00 NM-30494 UsA - all “Cities Service 100% Clifton & Terry Cities Service 108
Sec..27:  SwhSWy 3/9/79 Wilderspin' . 4.0%
Sec. 28: SYSEX "Robert & Mary
Sec. 33: NE%, NASE% : ‘Balsam v 1.0% 3
Sec. 34: NE4SW%, WRNEY, _
NEXNE% . ]
20. T19S-R20E 800 .00 Ni+-30495 Usa - All :Sabine Production 100%  None - SPC
Sec. 3:  SEMSE%, SWiSWg “3/9/79 Company , .
Sec. 4: WhSEY . NM-3994 exp. ‘
7-29~79
Sec. 9: All .
21. T19S-R2CE . - Cities Service 100%  R. Short &-
Sec. 11: whowk,SElswy 17440-00, ,wﬂwwwwwmm U Al L. Gray
Sec. 14: wk : i
Sec. 15: SwiSwy ’
Sec. 21: EXNWY, WhNEY
Sec. 22: SiWk, NkSWk, _ _
SW4NEy, NWiSE%
Sec. 23: SANWy, s
i ‘Sec. 26: ' NMNWx, SERNWY,
NYSWi
Sec. 27: N\SWY, SE%SWy )

N A P A M Mt il 31047




. Sec. 4: SENSEX,SWNi%,SWy 280.00

Sec. 5: Ilots 1,2,3,4 - 639.68
SNk, Sk .
mmu. mn Hbﬁm HﬂN\W\.&\mi ,@wwaww

6,7, SEXNWy, E)
Swh, SB%, SWNEX

Sec. 10: A1l 640.00

NUMBER i SERTAL zga.u.mw BASIC ROYALTY : LESSEE-OF RBCORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY EEAHZ.Q INTEREST

NO. DESCRIPTION OF IAND  ACRES DATE OF LEASE PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE PERCENGAGE PERCESTAGE

FEDERAL IANDS , ,
22.  TI9S-R20E 200.00  NM-31193 USA - ALl PRC 50% None PRC 50% |

Sec. 17: SWy 8/31/82 U.V.I. 25% uv 254

Sec. 19: NE4YNE% Phelps Dodge 25% Phelps Dodge 25%
24, T19S-R20E 480.00 NM-31625 USA - All Fossil Fuels 100% None. Fossil Fuels 100%

Sec. 29: N¥, NiSk w\H\wq_ Corp. Cerp.
25. T19S-19E 920.00 NM~31931 Usa - All M. Sixt 100% None ‘ M. Sixt 100%

Sec. 12: Ny, NkSk ona ) X :

Sec. 13: Ek, EkSWy Appeal

© SEkWy . ,

Insofar as lease covers: : \ o h : ,‘.
26. TISS—FI19E 600.00 NM-31932 UsA —all PRC 1008 Dolores & R. - PRC 1008

Sec. 24z EY%, Swy, 12/1/87 Quinton Marshall 3.0% "

, E3qWWis, SWhNW .

FEDERAL czH.MbmmU
27.  TI9S-RI%E 480.30 .

Sec. 1z 1Iots 3,4, . A

; Shavwks , S ,SE/4 _
T19S-R20E 320.52 )
Sec. 3: lots 1,2,3,4 |
SN




NOMBER  SERIAL NUMBEF BASTC ROYALTY LESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKL'G INTZPEST
TRACT . OF AND EXPTIRATICN AND aD AND D
No. DESCRIPTION OF LAND  ACRES _DATE OF LEASE PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE - PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
FEDE¥AL UNLEASED M
27. {continued)
T195-20E
Sec. 11T n/2 320.00
o Sec. 15: N/2, %/25/2, 600.00
. . SE/4SW/4, .
. "§/25E/4
Sec. 20: SE/4NW/4 40.00
Sec. 28: /2, Nf2S/2, 560.00
, S/25W/4 :
‘Sec.. 33: NW/4, N/2SW/4 230.00 -
Sec. 34: NW/4, W/2SW/4 240.00
28 Federal Tracts 17,250.17 acres’or 74.97% of unit area
 STATT LANDS ‘
29.°  TL9S-R20E 1,081.12  IL~2754 State of NM - PRC 1003  None PRC
. Sec. 2: Lots 1,2,3,4, 4/15/79 All
. - SNk, Sk
Sec. 3: NSk, wmmameﬁns B
Sec. 4: NEXSEY%
Sec. 18: SE%
30.  TL9S-R20E 638.09 L2755 State of NM - PRC 1008 None PRC
Sec. 4: Lots 1,2,3,4 ; ~4/15/79 Al
Sec. 7: Lot 4, SE4SW,
o Sec. 8: SkSWy ) ~
! Sec. 17: Nwk

Sec. 26: SWiNWy




— NUMBER  SERIAL NUMBER ~ BASIC ROYATZY TESSEE OF RECORD OVERRIDING FOTATIY WORKING INIEFEST
TRACT , OF AND ‘EXPTRATION - AND : AND . " AND AND
NO.  DESCRIPTION OF LAND  ACRES DATE OF LEASE ' PERCENTAGE 'PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
31.  T195-R203 640.00 L2756 State of W -  PRC 1008~ Clifton Wilderspin 3.0% pRre 1008 1
Sec. 16: All : 4/15/79 all . Northern Natural 2.5%
32.  T19S-R20% 880.00 12757 State of NM - Allan J. Antweil  50%  Michael P. Grace 4%  A. J. Antweil 502
Sec. 20: W, NERNW, 4/15/79 All Moranco, Inc. ©50% . Moranco 50%
SE}S s, NIsNE), SiSRY , o
Ssc. 21: znﬁacﬁns mwm~
- ERNEX :
33. T19S-RI9E 640.00 L~2917 State of NM - PRC(E/2 Sec.36)  100% - Clifton Wilderspin 3.08 PRC (E/2 Sec.36) 1003
Sac. 36: All "5/20/79 - Al PRC (W/2Sec. 36) 50% PRC (W/2 Sec.36) = 50;
| | U.V.I.(W/2 " ")  25% UV (W/2 Sec.36) 25
Phelps Dodge* * 25% Phelps Dodge"" - 25%
Insofar as lease covers: « o
34. T19s-R19K 160.00 L~3055 State of NM - Globe Minerals 50%  None U.V. In- 25%
’ Sec. 12: ShSW 6/17/79 Al W o 25% dustries
Sec, 13:  NiNwk Phelps Dodge 25%

 Phelps Dodge  25%

Globe Minerals 50%




"NUMEER -SERIAL, NUMBER BASIC ROYALTY LESSEE -OF RECORD OVERRIDING ROYALTY WORKING INTEREST
TRACT : .OF AND EXPIRATION AND | AND ~ AND AND
NO. .DESCRIPTION OF IAND ACRES DATE ‘OF ‘LEASE PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
_STATE LANDS , . -
35, T19S-R20E , . 400.00  1G-0684 State of NM -~ Cities Service 100%  None Cities Service 100%
Sec. 22: NNk, SEMNEX, 10/1/82 All ‘
- zmwhmm"wn_- mwuwu R
36.  TL9S-R20E 160.00  1G-0685 . State of NM - Cities Service 1008 None Cities Service 100%
Sec. 23: NWNk 1/1/82 Al
Insofar as lease covers: . 305 Kenneth Griffi
37  T19S-RISE 40.00  1G~1790 State of NM - Robert Hillin pometh Griffin 494791 ppe .20
. : e v , PRC 20%  Gary G. Burnett ' 494792 § 1Y T3 e
‘Sec. 24 N 5/1/84 All i %5y ,__mo%z B. Ross 1494795 %wmz ::,::wmu.
. s y -nargaret: F. Whit . ; -
Phelps Dodge BF  anHoners Mhite 990325 Phelps Dodge - 25%
JohnGould .520833 :
Sarah Margaret Davis - :520834
38.  Insofar as lease covers: . V R. Hillin(S/2 602
; : 200.00 1G-2475 State of NM - R. Hillin (S/2 SE/4 ! - Kenneth Griffin .. .494791 SE/4 Sec. 12) -
. 1/1/85 All _vxmmmwmvw i Secaaz) 60% ' -Gary G. Burnett 494792 Enﬁ.. 40%
WSW;, SWEINW ' SE/4 Sec.12) 40% Robert B. Ross- ~  .494792  PRC(H/2 SW/4,
i . R. Hillin(W/2SW/4: - 302 Margaret F. White 078125 SH/4 Kd/4, S.13) 203
) SW/4 NW/4 Sec.13) Van” Howbert :..520833  R. Hiltin * *  30%
. PRC » mo 202 John Gould © - .520833 - uvI ** 253
- V uy e . . .25% " '-Sarah Margaret Davis .520834 Phelps Ddodge™ * 25%
. X Phelps Dodge ™ * 25% ‘ , ,




BASIC ROYALTY
AND
PERCENTAGE

| STATE LANDS

‘T19S-20E
‘Sec. 26:
27:

Sec. 31:
‘Sec. 34;

T19S-20E
Sec. 32:

280.00

% 4
NERNEY;

SERNE%

All

- 1G-2476

1/1/85

State of NM -

All

Great

Uw,zwbbm

8 State of New Mexico Tracts m‘m\mm.ww acres or 25.03% .of unit mH.mm
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Bocket No, 4-79

Dockets Nos. 5 79 and 6-79 are tentatively set for hearing on February 14 and 28, 1979. Applications for

hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearfng date,

DOCKET: EXAMINER HBARiNG s WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 31, 1979

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE L.AND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate‘Examiner:

CASE 6422:

CASE 6415:

CASE 6419:

CASE _6423:

CASE 6424:

CASE_6425:

CASE 6426:

CASE-6427:

CASE_6428:

B £

In the matter of the heuring called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc., Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Brent Well No, 1 located in Unft M of Section 29 and the
Brent Well No. 3 located in Unit G of Scction 19, both in Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned In dccordanée with a Division-approved
plugging program.

(Continued from January 17, 1979, Examiner Heuring)

) A;plication ‘of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling. Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled causc, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
thru Devonian formations underiying the W/2 of Section 20, Township 14 South,: Range 36 East, lea
County, New Mexico, to be'dedicated to a we]l to be drilled ‘at a standard location thercon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges’ for supervision. ‘Also to’ be considered

- will be ‘the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in

drilling said well,
(Continucd from January 17, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of ‘Yates Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in‘'the above—styled cause, seeks approval for the dual complctiOn (ronventional) of its
fng JC Hell Yo, 1 loCated in Uait B of Section 7, Township 18 ‘South, Range 26 East, Eagle Creek
Field Eddy County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Strawn formation through the casing-tubing
annulus and {rom the Morrow formation through tubing.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well loécation, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of 1ts Jackson AT’
Well No. 9 located 650 feet from the South and West lines of Section 13, Township 17 South, Range 25
East; Eddy County, New Mexico, to test the Wolfcamp, Pennsylvanian, and Mississippian formations,
the §/2 of said ‘Section 13 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cduse, seeks approval for the ‘unorthodox location of 1its Superior
Fed. KJ Well No, 1:located 990 feet from the North and West lines of Section 7, Township 20°Solith,
Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to test the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations, the N/2
of said Section 7 to be dedicatcd to the well

Application of- T, B, Knox Estate for exception to Order No. R- 111—A, "Eddy County, New: Hexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the casing/cementing rules for the 0il-
Potash -Area as promulgated by Order No. R-111-A to permit its Lucia Brookes Well No. 2 located in
Unit K of Section 14, Township 18 SOuth, Range 30 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be compléted in
the following manné set surface casing and ¢irculate cement; eliminate salt protection’string;
and do not circulate cement on production casiag,

Application of C. W. Trainér for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New ‘Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for tlie unorthodox location of a well to be
located 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, South
Salt Lake-Morrow Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 24 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Caribou Four COrners, Inc., for an unortliodox well location, San Juan County. New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-stxivd cause, ‘secks approval for the unorthodox location-of ‘its’
CaribouIVirtland Well No. 1 to be lotated 1214 fdet from the North line and 650 feet from the East
line of Section 13, Township 29 Norili; Range 15 West, Cha Cha=Gallup Puol, San Juan County, New
Mexico, the Ef2 NE/4 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Mobil 0il Corporation for thée amendiment of Ordéx No. R~5801, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, {n the above-styled cause, seeks’ the amendment of Order No. R-5801 to delete the re--
quirements for lined tubing in injection wells in the North Vacuum Abo East Pressure Miintenance
Project, Lea County, New Mexico, .

iy AR T
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"
CASE 6430:

CASE 6431:

CASE 6432

CASE 6433:

1

CASE 6434:

CASE 6435:

CASE 6436

CASE 6437

CASE 6438:

s

Docket No, 4=79

Application of Zia Energy, Inc,, for approval of Anfill drilling, Lea County, New Mexfco.
Applicaint, in the above~styled cause, secks a finding that the drilling of its Ellfott State Well
No. 2 to be loecated in Unii 2 of Scction 34, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool,

proration unit which cannot be so drained by the cxisting well, and further seeks approval of a
waiver of existing well-spacing requirements.

Application of Phoenix Resources Company for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Buckhorn Canyon Unit Area comprising
23,009 acres, more or less, of Federal and state lands in Township 19 South, Ranges 19 and 20

East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Application of HNG 01l Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy Councy, Néir Mexico. Appiicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation.
underlying the N/2 of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost ‘thereof as well as actual ~
operating costs and charges for supervisfon. Also to be considered will be the designation of appli-
cant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling.said well,

Application of John Yuronka for compulsory pooling, Lea County, ‘New Mexico., ' Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in' the Langlie Mattix Pool under-
“lying the NE/4 NW/4 and the SE/4  NW/4 of Section 29, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, to form two 40-acre units, each to be dedicated to a well to be" ‘drilled at a standard
location thereon. . Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing saild wells

and the allocdtion of the cost theéreof "as well as actual operating ‘costs and charges for supervxsion.
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for
risk involved in drilling said wells.

Application of Cities Service Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an ordar pooling all mineral intérests in the Pennsylvanian formations

_underlying the S/2 of Section 8, Township 23 South, Range’ 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be’

dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. - Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost théreof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
‘Applicant, in the above-styled cause; seeks a finding that the drilling of its State "0"™ Well No.

S to be located in Unit H of Secticn 30, Township 19 South; Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea
Counity, New Mexico, 1s necessary to éffectively and efficiently drain‘that portion of the proration
unit vhich cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of d’waiver of

existing well-spacing requirements.

Application of Amerada Hess Larporation for approval of infill drili g, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicént, In- the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the dri’ling of its W. A. Weir "B" Well
No. 3 located in Unit B of Section 26, Township 19 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, 1s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit
‘which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a waiver ot‘exis:ing

well-spacing requirements. ) L&.

t

Application” of Auerada Hess Coxporation for approval of infill drillin 'Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the slove-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its State "U" Gas Com
~Well No, 2 to be located in Unit C of Section 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficlently drain that portion of ‘the
proration unit which ¢annot be 5o drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a
waiver of existing well-spacing requircments,

Applicatfon of Curtis Little for' approval of 1nf11) drilling and a non-standard proration unit, San
Juan County, : New Mexico. - Applicant, in the above-styled cause, ‘seeks a finding that the drilling
of a well to be located 1085 feer from the South {{ne ‘and 285 feet from the West line of’ Section 12,
Township 28 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San ‘Juan- County. New’ Hexico, is necessary tu

" effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proratibn ﬂnit ‘Wnich cannot be go drained by

. the existing well. Applicant further seeks rcacission of Order No. R-4556 and approval of a
344,36-acre non-standavd gas proration unit comprising all of Section 11, and Lot & and the SW/4 SW/4

of Section 12 for said well,

Application of Caulkins’ Oil Company for dual completions and downhole conningling. Rio‘Arriba’ County.
New Mexico. Applicant, h the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the’ dual comple:ion of "{ts
Breech Well No. 812 located in Unit N of Section 18, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, and its Breech
Well No. 224-A located in Unit B of Section.l3, Townghip 26 North, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico, to produce gas fron the Dakota formation through a separate string ‘of tublng and to com~
mingle Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbores of said wells.
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CASE 6439:

CASE 6440:

CASE 6441

CASE 6442:

CASE 6443: .

CASE 6444:

Docket No. 4-79

Application of Caulkiris Ofl Company for downholc comm!ngling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

“aAppilcani, in Lie sbove-siyled cuause, sccks approval for the dewnhele commingling of Meossverde

and Dakota production in the wellbore of its Breech A Well No. 229 located in Unit D of Section
17, Township 26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of Caulkins 01l Company for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion
of its Breech F Well No, 8 located in Unit A of Section 34, Township 27 North, Range 6 West, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Pictured Cliffs formation through a separate
string of tubing and to commingle Mesaverde and Dakota production in the wellbor: of said well.

Application of Caulkins Oil Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba COunty, New Mexico.
Applicant, - in tile above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Pictured
Cliff3s and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Breech F Well No. 12 located in Unit A of
Section 35, Township 27 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of'Caquins 041 Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole-commingling of Pictured
Cliffs, Chacra and Mesaverde production in- the wellbore of its Breech E Well No. 109 located in
Unit M of Sedtion 3, Township 26 Nozth, Range 6 West, Ric Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of Caulkins 011 COmpany for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba -
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion
(conventional) of its Breech B Well No. 220-R located in Unit B of Section 14, Township 26 North,

vRange 7 West, to produce gas from the Dakota formation’ through a separate string of ‘tubing and to

commingle Pictured Cliffs, Chacre and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of said well,

Application of Caulkins 011 Company for downhole: commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

* " Applicani, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for' the downhole commingling of ‘Pictured

Cl4ffs, Hesuverde,‘ghacra and Greenho:n,production in the wellbore of its Breech Well No. 224 .
located in Unit A of Section 13, Township 26 North, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,




United States Department of the Interior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY o %lfﬁ

i

Phoenix Resources Company v -
Attention: ¥r. Charles £. Hilliaws
F. 0. Box “Gu

Benver, Colorado $3203
Gunc]opwn:

Your anplicai10n of Cetober 10, 3978,_f11gj“_ ith the ‘ssistant 011 and
Gas Supervisor, ! osvel], e Hexicsy requests™ye designation of the
2uckiorn Canyon tnit area cnbraging : S,HG%.Qu agres, more or less,

Lnavcs County, inw lexico, as'1 ?1ca11j ubject to exnloration and

deve1opmentnunder ih@ wnitization provis ons of tie “1nbra1 Leasing

Act as anonued.,

Pupspant +a amit nlan raaulations 30 CFR 226, the land requested as
cuttiaad on your plat marked “Buckhorn Canyon Unit, Chaves County,
jiey texicn” is h“reby desiognated as & Toaical wni® arca.

The unit acreenent subrritted for the avrea dasignated should provide fTor
a well to bo drilled until the top 200' of the itississippian formation
has been testad or to ¢,700 feet, shichever depth is the Tesser., Your
probosed use of the Porr of Aqrecmenn for Unprovad Arcas (1968 Reprint)
i1l be accepted with the wodificitlons requested in your application ,
provided it s further modified as {ollows: 1

Add the words “as amendof" after (30 F.H. 12319)’1n
Section 26, ilondiscrimination..

If con(itions are such that further nod1f1cataon of said standard form
is deemed necessary, taree copies of the proposed modifications with
‘appropriace justification nust be submitted to this office through the

PN B

‘Assistant Area 011 and fas Supervisor for preliminary approval.

1h the absence of any othaer type of land requiring special provrsions or
of any o»3acn1oq not now apparent, a duly executed agrecrent identical
with said form, modifiad as ottlined abova, will )e'aﬂvroved if submitied
in approv«k}e status within a reasonable poriod of time,  Howover, notice

i




s hereby gfven that the right is reserved to deny approval of any
executed agreement submitted which, fn our opinfon, does not have the
full commitment of sufficient lands to afford effective control of -

operations in the unit area.

When the executed agreement 1s transmitted to Roswell, Naw MHexico for -
the Supervisor's approval, include the latest status of all acreage.
In preparation of Exhibfts "A" and "B", follow closely the format of
the sample exhibits attached to the 1968 reprint of the aforementfoned

form.
Inasmuch as this unft agreement: hwo?ves State land, we are #ending a
copy of the letter to Commissioner of Public Lands in Santa Fe. Please

contact the State of New Mexico before soliciting Joinders regardiess
of prior contacts or clearances from the State.

Sincerely yours,

/é(/o-/t/ P /(v/% R e

Regional Conservation Manager
For the Direcior

cc: o
Commissioner of Public Lands, Santa Fe

NMOCD, Santa Fe‘ii

(\{]‘ hig G
,Oy fO,‘

<o o il
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KAREN AUBREY ;. - . . '.",f\f\-" TTON CQivira
G CONSgan't’:g‘ Yandary 3, 1979

Mr. Joe Ramey

0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box-2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Dear Joe:

I would appreciate you setting the enclosed appIiCatibh
of Phoenix Resources Company for hearing op-January 31, 1979.

Ve truly Yol

{Mx ,
Wd Thomas/Kellahin

CC: Mr. Harvey Case
Phoenix Resources
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OiL CONSERVATION COM::4,

BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO  Santgfe
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANY ‘FOR
APPROVAL OF TI{E BUCKHORN™ CANYON UNIT,

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO & .
()("f(]Q_ (01/50

APPLICATTION

COMES NOW PHOENIX RESOUKRCES COMPANY and applies to
the Oil Conservation Division of'New'MexiCovar approval of
a Unit Agreemeﬁt, Chaves County, New Mexico and in support
thereof would ;how:

1. Applicant has formed its Buékhorn Canyon Unit, com-

posed of Federal and State‘acreage consisting of the following

4 nore or less within Township 19 South,
and Township 19 South, Range 19 East,

2. Applicant is desigﬁated as operator of the proposed
unit.. j

3. The Unit Agreement has beén submitteéd to the United
States Geological“éurvey and the Commissioner of PublichLands
of New Mexico for preliminary approval, |

4. The said Unit Agreement has been approved by suffi-

cient owners of interests to assure its ultimate effectiveness.

5. Tﬂe said Unit is being formed for the development of
the acreage dedicated to it.
6. The granting‘bf this applicétion will result in the

_prevention ‘of waste and the protcction of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that this

Sl




matter be set for hearing before the Division's duly appointed
Examiner and that after notice and hearing, an order be

entered approving the Unit Agreement.

PHOENIX RESOUR

Santa Fe, New Mexico




~ BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN TUE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANY FOR \
APPROVAL OF TIII; BUCKIIORN CANYON UNIT o Y30
CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO - ’ Cosa 67

COMES NOW PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANY and applies to
the 0il Conservation Division of New Mexico for approval of
a Unit Aéreement ;| Chaves County, New Mexico and in support
thereof would show:

1. Applicant has formed its Buckhorn Canyon Unit, com+
posed of Federal and State acreage consisting of the folloﬁing

lands:

23,009,54 acres more or less within Township 19 ‘South,
Range 20 East and Township 19 South, Range 19 East,
N.M.P.M,

2. \Applicantvas‘desigﬁated“as operator of the prbpoééd
unit, ;

3. The Unit Agreement has3beén”submitted to the Unifed
States Geological Sufvey‘and"the Commissioner of Public Lands
of New Mexico for preliminary approval. e

4. The said Unit Agreement has been approved by suffi-
cient owners of intérests to assure its ultfmaﬁe*effecfiveness.

S. The said Unit is being formed for the development of
the acreage dedicated to it,

6. The granting of this application will result in the

prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights.

~ WHEREFORE, Applicant respethully'requests that this




matter be cat faor

efore the Division's d

ulv annointed
S 13 S -

[

Examiner and that after notice and hearing; an order be
entered approving the Unit Agrcement.

PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANY

By

ReTTahin § KeITahin
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New'Mexico




BLFORE THE NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF 'THE "APPLICATION
OF PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANY FOR
APPROVAL OF TIII; BUCKHORN CANYON UNIT, . j
C)(‘. AL (o “/30

CHAVES COUNTY, NLW bﬂXICO

APPLICATION

COMES NOW PHOENIX RESOURC[S COMPANY and applles to
the 0il Conservation Division of New Mex1co for approval of

a Unit Agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico and in support

“thereof would show:

L

1. Applicant has formed its Buckhorn Canyon Uhit, conm-

“posed of Federal and State acreage consisting of the following

lands:

f23 009.54 acres more or less within Township 19 South,
Range 20 East and Township 19 South, Range 19 East,
N.M.P.M.

2., Applicant is designateé as operator of the‘proposed
unit. |

3. The Unit Agréement has“beén'su%mitted to the United
States Geological Survey and the Commissioner of Public Laﬁds'
of New Mexico for preliminary ébﬁ}oval;

4; The said Unit Agreement has been approved by suffi-
cient owners of interests to assure its ultimate effectiveness.

5. The sai& Unit is béing formed for the &evelopment of
the acreage ‘dedicated to it.

6. ’Tﬁe granting of this applicaﬁion will Tesﬁlt”in”the

prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORL, Applicant respectfully requests that this

R O P N O




matter be set for hearing before the Division's duly appointed

Examiner and that after notice and hearing, an order be

entered approving the Unit Agrecement.

PHOENIX RESOQURCES COMPANY ’ 4

By
Keilahin § Kellahin
P. 0. Box 176y
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 6430

Order No. g—ﬁ"][jL
APPLICATION OF _ PHOENIX RESOURCES COMPANY
FOR APPROVAL OF THE _ RUCKHORN CANVON.

UNIT AGREEMENT, CHAVES

O\ﬁy ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _January 31

19_79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamet

NOW, on this day of _February , 1979 , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises, '

FINDS:

(i) That due public notice having been given as required by
law,'the'DivisiOn has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter‘thereof.

(2) That the épplicant, Phoenix Resources Company ’

seeks approval of the “Buckhorn Canyon Unit}Agreemént

covering 23,009,3 S

" and
acres, more or less, of Statey Federal

and<Eee lénds~described_as follows:
CHAVES

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Al | : |
xpansions, or contractions of participating areas or expansions

P

ér contractions of the unit area, should be submitted to the

Director of the Division for approval.

(V)%P‘(‘V{c I vrs: i ;sa/m./J b /7.»0‘-/'/&/ .

(3) That a;;”plahs of development and operatioé,and qreationL;

, . /- ey«zfgi’.
%MJ QA"‘}”" z %'/ﬁfp
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~

principle as a proper' conservation measure; provided, however,
»relinquishing, in any manner, any ght, duty, or obligation
which is now, or may hereafter be, vested in the bivision to

ment of any lands committed to the unit and production of ail or-

within 30 days after the effective date thereof; that in the event

of Eubsequent joinder by any party or expansion or contraction of

within 30 days thereafter counterparts of the unit agreement

all expansions or contractions of the unit area, shall be

'r”—i;(‘) That this order shall become effective upon the approval

(5;/ That approval of the proposed unit agreement should
promote the prevention of waste and the protection of correlative
rights within the unit area.

|IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: .
(15 That the___g!ggggggﬁf_éﬂgggg%gﬁ;ﬁ Unit Agreemaxt;

is hereby approved.

(2) That the plan contained in said unit agfeement for the

development and operation of the unit area is hereby approved in

that notwithstanding any of the provisions contained in said unit

agreement, this approval shall not be considered as waiving or

supervise and control operations for the exploration and ‘develop-
\F Al

gas therefrom. ;
(3) That the unit operator shall file with the Divisxon an

executed original or executed counterpart of the unit agreement

the unit aree, the unit operator shall file with the Division

réflectihg the‘subscrfbtion‘bf those interests having joined or

ratified.
(4) That all plans of developmeht and operation, ellfunit

participating areas and expansions and contractions thereof, and

submitted to the Director of the 0il Conservation Division for

apérdval. : P
N

1'
of said unit agreement, by the Commissioner of Public Larnde for
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State of New Mexico and the Diréétor of the United States Geologi-
cal Survey; that this order shall terminate ipso facto upon the
termination of said unit agreement; and that the last urnit opera-
"tor shall notify the Division immediately in writing of such

termination.
qb That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division ﬁéy deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.




